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NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TWENTY FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF 
THE MEMBERS OF XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON THURSDAY, 
SEPTEMEBR 30, 2021 AT 12.30 P.M. (IST) THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING/AUDIO-
VISUAL ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION MEANS (“VC/AVEC”), TO TRANSACT THE 
FOLLOWING BUSINESSES: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt:

a) the audited standalone financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2021 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and

b) the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31,
2021 together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

2. To appoint Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jogi (DIN: 03341036) as a Nominee Director on the Board of the
Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, including any amendment, re-enactment
or statutory modification thereof for the time being in force, Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jogi (DIN: 03341036),
who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from
March 05, 2021 in terms of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of the
Company and whose term of office expires at this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as
a Nominee Director (acting as nominee of Xander Credit Pte Ltd) on the Board of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or Company Secretary of
the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to file necessary forms with the Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to give effect to
this resolution.”

3. To appoint Mr. Tariq Maqbool Chinoy (DIN: 08830666) as a Nominee Director on the Board of the
Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: -
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, including any amendment, re-enactment 
or statutory modification thereof for the time being in force, Mr. Tariq Maqbool Chinoy (DIN: 
08830666), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with 
effect from March 19, 2021 in terms of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of 
Association of the Company and whose term of office expires at this Annual General Meeting, be and is 
hereby appointed as a Nominee Director (acting as nominee of Xander Credit Pte Ltd) on the Board of the 
Company. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or Company Secretary of 
the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to file necessary forms with the Registrar of 
Companies, Mumbai and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to give effect to 
this resolution.” 

4. To appoint Mr. Varun Gopinath (DIN: 09070660) as a Director of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, including any amendment, re-enactment
or statutory modification thereof for the time being in force, Mr. Varun Gopinath (DIN: 09070660), who
was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from
February 22, 2021 in terms of section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of
the Company and whose term of office expires at this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby
appointed as a Director on the Board of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or Company Secretary of
the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to file necessary forms with the Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required to give effect to
this resolution.”

5. To approve the appointment of M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No. 009073N/N500320) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 to fill the
casual vacancy:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 139, 141 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder (including any statutory modifications and re-enactment, if any thereof
for the time being in force) read with the Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory Central Auditors
(SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs (including
HFCs) dated April 27, 2021 issued by the Reserve Bank of India and pursuant to the recommendation of
the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 009073N/N500320), be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
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Company for the financial year 2021-22 to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. S.R. 
Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005) and they 
shall hold office commencing from the conclusion of the Twenty Fifth Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2021-22, on 
such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the proposed 
Statutory Auditors of the Company and reimbursement of actual out of pocket expenses, to audit the 
accounts of the Company. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Board of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or 
Company Secretary of the Company, be and is, hereby empowered and authorised to take such steps, in 
relation to the above and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper, 
expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolution, to file necessary E-Forms with Registrar of 
Companies, Mumbai and to intimate Reserve Bank of India, Bombay Stock Exchange and other 
regulatory/statutory authorities (if any).” 

6. To approve the limits for issuance of secured Non-Convertible Debentures through private
placement:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession to the resolution passed at the General Meeting of the members of
the Company held on December 28, 2020 and pursuant to sections 42, 71 and  other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules and regulations made there under and
all other applicable laws including any amendment, re-enactment or statutory modification thereof for the
time being in force, the provisions of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the
Company and subject to such other approvals as may be required from regulatory authorities from time to
time, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to continue to make private placement offers,
and invitations and issue in one or more tranches of Secured Non-Convertible Debentures (“NCDs”) on a
private placement basis until September 29, 2022 for the purpose of onward lending / on-going funding
requirements of the business of the Company within the limits set by the Company for an amount
approved by the Board of Directors from time to time not exceeding Rs.1,500 crores (including NCDs
already issued in the previous year) out of the total borrowing limits of Rs.2,500 crores.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or Company Secretary of
the Company, be and are hereby severally authorized to undertake all such acts, deeds, matters and things;
including but not limited to signing and/or executing any document/(s), writing/(s), agreement/(s),
application/(s), creating necessary charge in favour of the charge holder, filing of necessary E-forms with
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai in this regard; as they may, in their absolute discretion, deem necessary,
incidental, expedient or desirable to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”
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7. To approve and adopt the amended Articles of Association of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 5, 14 and all other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended) read with the Rules made thereunder and Schedule I to the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time (including any statutory modifications and re-
enactment if any thereof for the time being in force) and subject to the approval of the Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai, approval of the Members be and is hereby granted to amend the existing Articles of
Association of the Company and the draft of the amended Articles of Association of the Company, as
presented before the Members, be and is hereby approved in substitution to the existing Articles of
Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any of the the
Director of the Company or Key Managerial Personnel or Company Secretary of the Company, be and
are hereby severally authorized to take all such steps and actions and give such directions as they may in
their absolute discretion deem necessary and file necessary forms with Registrar of Companies, Mumbai
and to do all such other acts, deeds, matters and things in connection or incidental thereto that shall give
effect to the said resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors 
Xander Finance Private Limited    

Hinal Shah 
Company Secretary 
ICSI Membership No:ACS-41256 

Date: September 27, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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Notes: 

1. Due to outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry Of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its
General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, General Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021
and other applicable circulars, has permitted to hold the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) of Members
of the Company through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Audio-Visual Electronic Communication means
(“AVEC”) without the presence of the Members at a common venue. In due compliance with the above
MCA Circulars, the Twenty Fifth AGM of the Company is convened through VC/AVEC.

2. The Members are requested to follow the below instructions: -

a) Participation:

i. Pursuant to the aforementioned general circulars, the physical presence of the Members has been
dispensed with and therefore the appointment of Proxy(ies) is/are not permitted. However, in
pursuance of Section 112 and 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), Members may
appoint representatives for the purpose of participation and voting in the meeting. The Corporate
Members proposing to participate at the meeting through their representative(s), will be required
to forward the necessary authorization under Section 113 of the Act and such representation to
the Company should be communicated by sending an e-mail to Ms. Hinal Shah, Company
Secretary at hinal_shah@xanderfinance.com before the commencement of the Meeting.

ii. Members participating through the VC/AVEC facility shall be reckoned for the purpose of
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

iii. The Meeting of the Members will be held through VC/AVEC as per MCA circulars. The
Members are requested to use the Dial-in details as mentioned below to join the Meeting:

Weblink https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85222999117?pwd=VjlwRFhlb09zWm9PZnFrdk1lUExHQT09 

Meeting ID 852 2299 9117 
Password 102515 

3. For ease of participation of the Members, during the Meeting, Members (including their representatives)
may post questions through typing in the “comment box”/ “chat box” in the above Dial-in. The Members
may also, submit any questions they may have through e-mail at hinal_shah@xanderfinance.com before
the commencement of the Meeting.

4. On the date of the Meeting, the Members, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and all other persons
authorized to attend the meeting, may join, using above the Dial-in details from 12.15 p.m. (IST) to
12.45 p.m. (IST) post which, no person shall be able to join the meeting.

5. In case, any member requires assistance for using the aforementioned Dial-in before or during the
Meeting, you may reach out to Ms. Hinal Shah, Company Secretary at hinal_shah@xanderfinance.com.
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6. Voting:
a. In case a poll is demanded, Chairman shall follow the procedure provided in Section 109 of the Act,

and Rules made thereunder, in all other cases matter will be put to vote by way of a show of hands.

b. On demand of the poll, the Members may vote by sending an e-mail on the designated E-mail ID:
hinal_shah@xanderfinance.com stating their assent/ dissent.

Please note that the e-mail with the vote of a member should be sent only from the registered Email ID
of the member.

7. The explanatory statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the special
business set out above is annexed hereto as ‘Annexure I’ and ‘Annexure II’ and forms part of this
Notice.

8. Other instructions/ information:

a. Members are requested to address all communications through their registered E-mail ID only.

b. The recorded transcript shall be maintained in safe custody of the Company.

c. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Act and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are
interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act read with Rules made thereunder, authorizations
for voting by body corporates and the Articles of Association of the Company will be available for
inspection by the Members through electronic mode. Also, the documents referred to in this Notice are
available electronically for inspection without any fee by the Members from the date of circulation of
this Notice up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. Members seeking to inspect such registers/
documents can send an email to hinal_shah@xanderfinance.com.

d. The Audited Financial Statements (standalone & consolidated) of the Company for the Financial Year
ended on March 31, 2021, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and draft of
amended Articles of Association shall be sent to the Members and to all other persons so entitled on
their email IDs registered with the Company/ Registrar and Transfer Agents or with the Depository
Participant(s).

e. Members who hold shares in physical form and have not registered / updated their Email addresses
with the Company, are requested to register / update the same by writing to the Company at
hinal_shah@xanderfinance.com stating details of folio number and attaching a self attested copy of
PAN card.

f. Members holding shares in dematerialised mode, who have not registered / updated their email
addresses with their Depository Participants, are requested to register / update their email addresses
with the Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts.

g. Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact Ms. Hinal Shah, Company
Secretary at +91- 9987015358 or email her at info@xanderfinance.com.
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Annexure I to the Notice 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

The following Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), sets 
out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 & 7 of the accompanying 
notice: 

ITEM NO. 2: TO APPOINT MR. RAJESH KUMAR JOGI (DIN: 03341036) AS A NOMINEE 
DIRECTOR ON THE BOARD OF THE COMPANY: 

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jogi (DIN: 03341036) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company on March 
05, 2021 to hold office until the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. A brief profile of Mr. Rajesh 
Kumar Jogi is mentioned as below: 

Mr. Rajesh Jogi has a demonstrated history of working in banking industry for ~27 years and is an 
experienced Chief Risk Officer. He is an independent professional and currently serves as a non-executive 
director on the Board of listed NBFC and Bank. He was previously associated as Country Head – Risk, India 
for Natwest Group (July, 2016 – September, 2020) where he led and managed risk teams in India and has 
built a culture of responsible risk management through definition and adherence to appropriate risk appetite, 
control frameworks, processes and procedures. In addition to his role in India, he led the Capital Resolution 
and NatWest Markets (NWM) Risk teams in APAC through December 2017 as APAC Risk Head for the 
RBS Group. He also developed a robust global / NWG India connect and engagement to facilitate prudent 
risk management. He also served as a Director of RBS Foundation India to drive CSR activities. 

Mr. Rajesh Jogi also acted as Chief Risk Officer, India at Royal Bank of Scotland from September, 2010 – 
June, 2016 where he was responsible for implementing Group Risk Framework in India. He led the Risk 
team in India which covered banking businesses across Corporate and Institutional Banking, Private Banking 
and Retail Divisions and ensured risk coverage across all risk functions which include credit risk, operational 
risk and market risk as well as compliance. 

Prior to Royal Bank of Scotland, Mr. Rajesh Jogi was associated with Citibank, India for ~17 years where he 
started off as Relationship Manager for Priority Sector Lending Unit in 1993 and served as Director, Risk 
Management on the Board of Citibank until September, 2010. At Citibank, he managed credit and risk 
processes for clients across corporate banking in India, Bangladesh, Sri Lanka and Nepal across all products 
and was responsible for portfolio quality, credit processes, stress testing, defeasance strategies, ratings and 
ratings methodologies. 

Mr. Rajesh Jogi is a Chartered Accountant and has completed an advanced management programme from 
Harvard Business School, Boston (executive Education) and is a Bachelors in Arts (Economics). 

The Board therefore recommends the above ordinary resolution for appointment of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jogi 
(DIN: 03341036) as a Nominee Director (acting as nominee of Xander Credit Pte Ltd) on the Board of the 
Company for the approval of the members. 
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Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jogi is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the 
Act and has given his consent to act as a Director. Except, Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jogi, none of the other 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or 
otherwise in this resolution. 

ITEM NO. 3: TO APPOINT MR. TARIQ MAQBOOL CHINOY (DIN: 08830666) AS A NOMINEE 
DIRECTOR ON THE BOARD OF THE COMPANY: 

Mr. Tariq Chinoy (DIN: 08830666) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company on March 19, 
2021 to hold office until the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. A brief profile of Mr. Tariq 
Maqbool Chinoy is mentioned as below: 

Mr. Tariq Chinoy was previously associated with Avendus PE Investment Advisors Private Limited as Head 
– Finance and Investor relations since April, 2019. As the Head of Finance and Investor relations, he lead the
Finance and Operations function for all private equity funds and was responsible for building distribution
platforms for the funds. Previously, he served as the Chief Financial Officer (Feb 2018- Mar, 2019) of Ocean
Dial Asset Management India (part of Ocean Dial Asset Management Limited, a UK based Financial
Conduct Authority Regulated investment management entity which is wholly owned by Avendus Group).
His key achievements include launching of 3 India focused Category II and Category III AIFs. He also
established Avendus’ first systematic equity fund and managed its offshore fund structure in Singapore.

Prior to his role with Avendus Group, he was associated with India Alternatives Investment Advisors Private 
Limited where he served as Chief Financial Officer and Director of Business Development for the period 
Apr, 2011-Feb, 2018. He was responsible for managing finance operations and was tasked with deal 
sourcing; assessment and analysis; valuation and finalization of deal structure. He was a part of the deal team 
which led the investment process in CIBIL, the largest credit information bureau in India. He also evaluated 
prospective investment in NSDL, India’s largest depository and also played a key role in strategic investment 
made by India Infoline. 

Tariq was also employed as Sr. Manager – Finance and Risk at Avendus Capital Private Limited (Sep, 2008 
– Apr, 2011) where he was responsible for designing and setting up the private equity fund structure and
assisted in establishing trading desk for Portfolio Management business. Prior to his employment with
Avendus, he was associated with IDFC Private equity as Associate (Jun 2006 – Sep, 2008) where he assisted
the CFO in overall finance function of the firm and also supported successful closing of USD 25MM telecom
investment deal. He began his professional stint with Pricewaterhouse Coopers, where he worked as
Assistant Manager in financial services function and has led several assignments in Assurance Audits in
Banking and Financial Services.

Tariq is a Chartered Accountant from Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and has obtained a degree 
of Bachelors in Commerce from University of Mumbai. 

The Board therefore recommends the above ordinary resolution for appointment of Mr. Tariq Chinoy (DIN: 
08830666) as a Nominee Director (acting as nominee of Xander Credit Pte Ltd) on the Board of the 
Company for the approval of the members. 
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Mr. Tariq Chinoy is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act 
and has given his consent to act as a Director. Except, Mr. Tariq Chinoy, none of the other Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in 
this resolution. 

ITEM NO. 4: TO APPOINT MR. VARUN GOPINATH (DIN: 09070660) AS A DIRECTOR OF THE 
COMPANY: 

Mr. Varun Gopinath (DIN: 09070660) was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company on February 
22, 2021 to hold office until the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. A brief profile of Mr. Varun 
Gopinath is mentioned as below: 

Based in Bengaluru, Varun joined XFPL in Oct, 2020 where he is responsible for Strategy & Portfolio 
operations and implementation of business strategies and plans across various underlying investments and 
asset portfolios. He has an overall experience of ~13 years across several industries which include e-
commerce, fintech and real estate. He was previously associated with WeWork India as Chief Revenue 
Officer (May 2018 – Oct 2020) where he was responsible for hiring and managing a diverse and experienced 
team of ~140 people across 7 cities in various verticals of enterprise /SMB sales, business development, 
channel partnerships, account management, real estate advisory, growth operations and helped generating a 
revenue of ~100MN USD per annum.  

Prior to WeWork, Varun was associated with LendingKart Finance Ltd (Dec, 2016 – May, 2018), a fintech 
NBFC engaged in SME lending where he headed partnerships; new initiatives and offline channel sales 
vertical and managed a significant portion of revenue generation of the NBFC. He has also worked with 
Snapdeal (Jun 2014 – Dec 2016) where he was responsible for building strong teams and businesses, work 
on performance turnarounds and driving innovations and building strategies for growth and profitability of 
the organsiation. He was also associated with IBM (May 2013 – May 2014) as Advisory Consultant – 
Supply chain and operations and worked with their management consulting arm of supply chain and 
operations. At IBM, he has led several projects for MNCs across 3 continents.  

Varun has completed Post Graduate Programme in Management, Dual Major – Strategy & Leadership and 
Operations from Indian School of Business, Hyderabad and is a B.E. (Electronics & telecommunication) 
from SIES Graduate School of Technology, Mumbai. 

The Board therefore recommends the above ordinary resolution for appointment of Mr. Varun Gopinath 
(DIN: 09070660) as a Director on the Board of the Company for the approval of the members. 

Mr. Varun Gopinath is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act 
and has given his consent to act as a Director. Except, Mr. Varun Gopinath, none of the other Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in 
this resolution. 
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ITEM NO. 5: TO APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF M/S. RAVI RAJAN & CO. LLP, 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS (FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 009073N/N500320) AS 
STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22 TO FILL 
THE CASUAL VACANCY: 

On April 27, 2021, RBI has issued Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory Central Auditors 
(SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs (including 
HFCs) wherein directions have been prescribed relating to process to be adopted by commercial banks, 
NBFCs for appointment of statutory auditors. The FAQs issued by RBI relating to appointment of statutory 
auditors have further prescribed limitations on tenure of the auditors and the number of audits that can be 
undertaken by audit firm. As per the said Guidelines, an audit firm cannot be appointed / reappointed for a 
continuous period of more than 3 (three) year. Since, M/s. S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, 
(FRN No: 301003E/E300005) are acting as Statutory Auditors of the Company for more than 3 (three) years, 
the said firm have tendered their resignation as Statutory Auditors of the Company effective from September 
23, 2021.  

M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 009073N/N500320), have given 
their consent to be appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 to fill 
the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP. Accordingly, the Board at its 
meeting held on September 24, 2021 has approved and recommended the appointment of M/s. Ravi Rajan & 
Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 009073N/N500320), as the Statutory Auditors of 
the Company for the financial year 2021-22 and they shall hold office commencing from the conclusion of 
the Twenty Fifth Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting to 
be held for the financial year 2021-22. 

M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 009073N/N500320), have 
conveyed their consent to be appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company along with a confirmation 
that, their appointment, if made by the members, would be within the limits prescribed under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

As per section 139 of the Companies Act 2013, approval of the members is also required to confirm and 
approve the appointment of Statutory Auditors.  

Your Directors recommend the Resolution at Item No. 5 of the accompanying Notice, for the approval of the 
Members of the Company as an Ordinary Resolution. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, 
financially or otherwise in this resolution. 

ITEM NO. 6: TO APPROVE THE LIMITS FOR ISSUANCE OF SECURED NON-CONVERTIBLE 
DEBENTURES THROUGH PRIVATE PLACEMENT: 

The members at their meeting held on December 28, 2020 had approved the limits for issuance of Secured 
Non-Convertible Debentures (“NCDs”) on a private placement basis until December 27, 2021 in one or more 
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tranches upto an amount not exceeding Rs. 1,500 crores (including NCDs already issued in the previous 
year) out of the total borrowing limits of Rs. 2,500 crores for the purpose of onward lending / on-going 
funding requirements of the business of the Company. It is recommended to review the said limit until 
September 29, 2022. The Company shall not incur indebtedness of more than 1.5x at any given point as 
mentioned under clause 77 of reserved matters of Articles of Association. The basis or justification of the 
price for issuance of NCDs shall be determined by the Board for each issue separately.  

Your Directors recommend the Resolution at Item No. 6 of the accompanying Notice, for the approval of the 
Members of the Company as a Special Resolution. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, 
financially or otherwise in this resolution. 

ITEM NO. 7: TO APPROVE AND ADOPT THE AMENDED ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF 
THE COMPANY: 

The shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on December 28, 2020 had 
approved the amendment of the Articles of Association of the Company to include several key matters 
termed as “Reserved Matters” wherein specific prior approval from Xander Credit Pte Ltd (‘Holding 
Company’) may be sought for transacting certain business matters. It is now proposed to further modify the 
list of items to be included in “Reserved Matters.”  

The draft of the amended Articles of Association of the Company has been enclosed alongwith the notice of 
this meeting. 

Your Directors recommend the Resolution at Item No. 7 of the accompanying Notice, for the approval of the 
Members of the Company as a Special Resolution. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, 
financially or otherwise in this resolution. 

By order of the Board of Directors 
Xander Finance Private Limited    

Hinal Shah 
Company Secretary 
ICSI Membership No: ACS-41256 

Date: September 27, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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Annexure II to the Notice 

Details of Directors seeking appointment 
(Pursuant to Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standards -2 issued by ICSI on General Meeting) 

Name of Director Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jogi Mr. Tariq Chinoy Mr. Varun Gopinath 

Date of Birth March 04, 1968 March 24, 1980 March 21, 1986 

Age 53 years 40 years 35 years 

Date of Appointment March 05, 2021 March 19, 2021 February 22, 2021 

Tenure of Appointment Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Qualification As per Annexure I As per Annexure I As per Annexure I 

Experience As per Annexure I As per Annexure I As per Annexure I 

Directorships held in 
other Companies 

1. Ujjivan Small Finance Bank
Limited

1. Dhanlaxmi Infrastructure
Private Limited

2. Thales Ventures Limited
3. Alena Ventures Limited
4. Hamir Real Estate Private
Limited
5. Sugam Vanijya Holdings
Private Limited
6.Sanctum Wealth Private
Limited

1. Zocalo Realtech
Private Limited
2. Xpandr Ventures India
Private Limited

Membership/ 
Chairmanship of 
Committees of other 
Boards 

Refer table no.1 Refer table no.1 Refer table no.1 

No. of shares held in 
Company 

Nil 
Nil Nil 

Relationships with 
other directors and 
KMP of the Company 

Nil 
Nil Nil 

Remuneration sought 
and last drawn 

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable 

No. of Meeting of Board 
attended during the 
year 

1 NA 2 
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Table-1 

Details of Membership/ Chairmanship of Committees of other Boards of proposed Directors: 

Name of Committee Rajesh Jogi Tariq Chinoy Varun Gopinath 
Audit committee Chairman Member - 
Nomination & remuneration committee Member Member - 
Corporate Social responsibility committee Member Member Member 
Credit committee Member - - 
Risk management committee Chairman Member Member 
Asset/Liability management committee - Member - 
IT Strategy committee - - Member 
Internal Complaints Committee Member - - 
Vigilance & Ethics committee Member - - 
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TWENTY-FIFTH ANNUAL REPORT 
FINANCIAL YEAR: 2020-21  

XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED (‘THE COMPANY’) 
(CIN: U65921MH1997PTC258670) 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Mr. Rohan Sikri 

BANKING AND OTHER FINANCING 
RELATIONSHIPS 

Mr. Rohit Khandelwal 
Mr. Varun Gopinath* 
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jogi** 
Mr. Tariq Chinoy*** 
*(appointed w.e.f February 22, 2021) 
**(appointed w.e.f March 05, 2021) 
***(appointed w.e.f March 19, 2021) 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
Ms. Priyanka Khanna 
Mr. Shaurya Singh 
Mr. Ruchir Jauhari 
Mr. Srinivasan J 

DESIGNATED DIRECTOR  
Mr. Rajesh Jogi 
(appointed w.e.f March 23, 2021) 

STATUTORY AUDITOR 
M/s. S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 

Bank of India 
Bank of Maharashtra  
Canara Bank (formerly Syndicate Bank) 
Punjab National Bank 
State Bank of India 
Union Bank of India 

COMPANY SECRETARY & 
COMPLIANCE OFFICER 
Ms. Hinal Shah 
(appointed w.e.f March 23, 2021) 

PRINCIPAL OFFICER 
Mr. Ravi Shankar 
(appointed w.e.f March 23, 2021) 

INTERNAL AUDITORS 
M/s. Aneja Associates, Chartered Accountants  

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
M/s. RJSY & Associates, Company Secretaries 

REGISTERED AND CORPORATE OFFICE BRANCH OFFICES 
101, 5 North Avenue, Maker Maxity,  
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East,  
Mumbai – 400051 
Tel No.: 022-61196010 
Fax No.: 022-61196080 
Email: info@xanderfinance.com  

New Delhi 
Bengaluru 
Chennai  

SECURITY & DEBENTURE TRUSTEES 
Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 
Windsor, 6th Floor, Office No. 604, 
C. S. T. Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East),
Mumbai – 400098
Tel. No.: 022-49220555
Email: dt.mumbai@ctltrustee.com

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT 
Link Intime India Private Limited 
C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg,  
Vikhroli (West), 
Mumbai – 400 083. 
Tel. No.: 022-49186270 
Fax. No.:022-49186060 
Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in  
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS 

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Twenty-Fifth Annual Report on the affairs of 
your Company together with the annual audited financial statements for the year ended March 
31, 2021. 

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The highlights of the financial statements of the Company for the financial years
2020-21 and 2019-20 are as under:

Particulars For the year 
ended 

March 31, 2021 
(₹ In Crores) 

For the year 
ended 

March 31, 2020 
(₹ In Crores) 

Total Income 135.36 221.55 
Total Expenditure 129.51 166.72 
Profit before tax 5.85 54.83 
Less: Provision for taxation 
- Current Tax 9.64 9.44 
- Deferred Tax (7.73) 4.70 
Net Profit after tax 3.94 40.69 
Earnings per share (Face Value ₹ 10/-) 

- Basic (In ₹) 0.27 2.75 
- Diluted (In ₹) 0.27 2.75 

2. IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON THE GLOBAL AND INDIAN ECONOMY:

We are in the midst of an unprecedented situation brought on by the COVID-19
pandemic, which has extracted unconscionable human and economic casualties across
the globe. Its spread, intensity and duration has imparted extreme uncertainty not
experienced in the global history of epidemic. The COVID-19 pandemic has changed
the sheer functioning of world, with a detrimental impact on human and economic
conditions. Governments, central banks and other public agencies across countries
have responded unprecedentedly to mitigate its impact. A multi-speed recovery is
struggling to gain traction, infusing hope, reinforced by positive news on vaccine
development.
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In India, a calibrated policy stimulus began with direct assistance in cash and kind and 
progressively broadened into a comprehensive package (Aatma Nirbhar Bharat) to 
provide support to the various sectors of the economy. In 2020-21, it cumulated to 
15.7% of GDP, including liquidity and other measures taken by the Reserve Bank of 
India (RBI) (‘Reserve Bank of India, Annual report, 2020-21’). In order to ensure ample 
system-level liquidity, RBI had undertaken several conventional and unconventional 
measures to support vulnerable sectors and financial institutions which included Long 
Term Repo Operations (‘LTROs), Targeted Long Term Repo Operations (‘TLTROs’), 
on-tap TLTROs aimed at specific sectors, a liquidity window for mutual funds, a 
special liquidity scheme (SLS) operationalised through a special purpose vehicle to 
improve the liquidity position of non-banking financial companies (NBFCs) and 
housing finance companies (HFCs), open market operations. As a part of its pre-
emptive regulatory measures of RBI, reliefs were provided to borrowers in the form of 
moratorium on loan repayments, followed by a comprehensive Resolution Framework 
1.0 to enable resolution of viable accounts impacted by the COVID-19.  

Your Company has adopted a Policy of COVID-19-Regulatory Package to Borrowers 
which outlines the applicability and extent of regulatory relief, disclosure 
requirements etc. After due assessment, your Company had granted moratorium to 
eligible borrowers and had also restructured the loan accounts of the borrowers as per 
the resolution framework issued by RBI. Since the Company is carrying adequate 
liquidity on its balance sheet, it has decided not to avail moratorium from Banks and 
Financial Institutions in respect of its debt obligations.  

3. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND COMPANY’S STATE OF AFFAIRS:

Over the last two years, owing to the overall economic scenario and challenges faced
by the Non-Banking Financial Company (‘NBFC’) industry and the real estate sector,
your management in concurrence with the Board has decided to follow a far more
conservative approach, focussing on monetizing the underlying assets and
deleveraging its liabilities. Considering the prevalent market risks during this period,
it is with this objective and guidance that the Company has seen limited fresh
disbursements resulting in muted growth in Assets Under Management (‘AUM’)
during the period under review. The AUM as it stands today is a result of a calibrated,
account-wise strategy adopted by the Company over this two-year period to achieve
the agreed objective and has thus resulted in large realizations, utilized to pay down
borrowings. It is anticipated that the Company will continue to execute this strategy
and maintain conservative debt levels, in line with the revised strategy considering the
on-going pandemic and the second wave currently being witnessed in India.
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Simultaneously, the Company continues to maintain a healthy asset book backed by 
adequate security/hard collateral and continues to implement robust control and 
checks over its security including cash-flow being generated from its borrowers.  

Your Company has made fresh addition of ₹131.44 crores in its loan portfolio during 
the financial year 2020-21 as against ₹203.02 crores during the financial year 2019-
20. The revenue of your Company decreased from ₹221.55 crores in financial year
2019-20 to ₹135.36 crores in the financial year 2020-21, a decline of 38.90% over the
previous financial year. The Net Profit after Tax has also decreased from ₹40.69
crores to ₹3.94 crores reflecting the conservative strategy at this difficult time. Due to
the prepayments from select borrowers and muted disbursement growth during the
year, Asset Under Management of the Company reduced from ₹965.49 crore to
₹515.60 crore as compared to the previous financial year.

Continuing to maintain a prudent provisioning policy for loan assets, the Company is 
carrying Expected Credit Loss (‘ECL’) provision of ₹40.46 crores as on March 31, 
2021 which is in excess of the minimum regulatory requirement for standard asset 
provisioning of 0.40% as stipulated by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) pursuant to 
applicable regulations in this regard for the financial year 2020-21. As on March 31, 
2021, the Company continued to maintain a healthy capital adequacy ratio; credit 
rating at ‘ICRA A+; Stable’ for long term borrowings and ‘ICRA A1+’ for its short 
term borrowing programme. Your Company has maintained sufficient liquidity in 
form of fixed deposits with Banks; well managed its Asset Liability Management 
(‘ALM’) profile and maintained its conservative underwriting practices. 

Your Company has continued to maintain its prudent practices towards real estate and 
corporate lending and due to its robust underwriting practices, it has continued to 
maintain a good asset quality with nil gross and net NPA as on March 31, 2021. The 
gross and net NPA were nil as on March 31, 2020. 

With an expected revival of the real estate sector in next quarters, the Company 
intends to leverage its expertise and gradually start increasing its AUM with fresh 
disbursals targeting deals with solid security structures and opportunities in debt-
syndication, advisory and asset management. With continued and sustained support 
from management, pedigree of the Board, and a very strong and experienced team of 
professionals, the Company is well poised to enter the next phase of its growth cycle 
as per the planned approach. 
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4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

An amount of ₹0.79 crores (previous year: ₹8.14 crores) was transferred to Statutory
Reserve as required under section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

5. CAPITAL ADEQUACY:

Your Company has maintained a healthy capital adequacy ratio, at well above the
levels directed by RBI. As on March 31, 2021, the overall capital adequacy ratio of
your Company was 63.17% (54.28% as on March 31, 2020). Your Company aims to
maintain adequate capital cushion over and above the regulatory requirements.

6. DIVIDEND:

No final dividend has been recommended for the year ended March 31, 2021.

7. NON – DEPOSIT ACCEPTING NBFC:

Your Company being a Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit
Accepting or Holding) Company has not accepted any deposits from public and shall
not accept any deposits from the public without obtaining prior approval from the
RBI.

Accordingly, the disclosure requirements under Rule 8(5)(v) and (vi) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.

8. RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (‘RBI’) REGULATIONS – COMPLIANCE:

As on March 31, 2021, the Company has complied with all regulations and guidelines
of the RBI, as are applicable to it as a Systemically Important Non-Deposit Accepting
Non-Banking Financial Company.

In terms of Master Direction- Non-Banking Financial Company Returns (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide notification no. DNBS.PPD.02/66.15.001/2016-17
dated September 29, 2016, your Company has obtained a certificate from its Statutory
Auditors, certifying that the Company has complied with the terms and conditions
relating to foreign direct investment in India as prescribed in the said Master
Directions.
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9. COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
MANAGEMENT (NON-DEBT INSTRUMENTS) RULES, 2019 RELATING TO
DOWNSTREAM INVESTMENT:

In terms of Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 dated
October 17, 2019 announced by Ministry of Finance (Department of Economic
Affairs), your Company has obtained a certificate from its Statutory Auditors,
certifying that the Company has complied with the provisions of downstream
investment as prescribed in the rules.

10. ASSET - LIABILITY MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL LEVERAGE:

Your Company has a well-defined Asset/Liability Management Policy (‘ALM’)
policy to address the risk of mismatch between assets and liabilities. Your Company’s
Asset-Liability Committee (‘ALCO’) is set up in line with the guidelines issued by
RBI. It monitors asset-liability mismatches to ensure that there are no imbalances or
excessive concentrations on either side of the Balance Sheet.

Your Company follows a conservative and prudent cash flow management policy. The
Company raises resources for a longer tenor than the experienced maturity of its assets
which is supported by a conservative leverage ratio.

Your Company recognises the risk of funding long term projects with short term tenor
funds and thus has not borrowed any short term funds. Your Company has a well
managed ALM profile and has averted the possibility of a liquidity squeeze in its
business operations. As a prudent practice and recognising the risks of the business,
your Company aims to operate at lower than average market gearing. The gearing
levels were lower at 0.56 times as on March 31, 2021 as compared to 1.20 times as on
March 31, 2020.

Your Company has never defaulted on its liabilities and has timely serviced its dues
on respective due dates. No liquidity risks were foreseen and the surplus funds of the
Company were parked in fixed deposits of Banks. The Company has adopted a sound
liquidity risk management framework which involves detailed analysis and estimation
of the cash inflows and outflows over various time buckets.
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11. DEBT SOURCING AND CREDIT RATING:

During financial year 2020-21, your Company raised fresh external debt of ₹225
crores from various banks under Partial Credit Guarantee Scheme (‘PCGS’) and
Targeted Long Term Repo Operations (‘TLTRO’) in form of listed non-convertible
debentures. Your Company has a cash credit facility of ₹125 crore out of which ₹125
crore remain undrawn as on March 31, 2021. The outstanding debt of the Company as
at March 31, 2021 was ₹322.16 crores.

Due to the liquidity crisis caused in the sector, the fresh credit facilities were available
at moderately higher interest rates. Considering the historical financial performance of
your Company, the management is optimistic in raising fresh debt capital at
competitive pricing to meet its funding requirements once the sector revives from the
crisis. During the year under review, there were no changes in the credit ratings of the
Company. The credit rating agency ‘ICRA Limited’ had reaffirmed the credit rating of
your Company for long term borrowing programme of ₹1,425 crores at ‘ICRA A+;
(Stable)’ and for short term borrowing programme / commercial paper of ₹100 crores
at ‘ICRA A1+’ in November, 2020.

However, in April, 2021 due to decline in AUM and curtailed disbursements, ICRA
Ltd had revised the long-term credit rating of the Company amounting to Rs.925
crores from ‘ICRA A1+’ to ‘ICRA A (Negative)’ and short-term credit rating of the
Company amounting to Rs.100 crores from ‘ICRA A1+’ to ‘ICRA A1’. Since the
Company had not raised any short term debt till date, it was with the request of the
Company, ICRA Ltd had withdrawn the short term rating of the Company.

12. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company, being a Non- Banking Financial Company registered with the Reserve
Bank of India and engaged in the business of giving loans, is exempt from complying
with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of loans and
guarantees. Accordingly, the disclosures of the loans given, as required under the
aforesaid section, have not been made in this Report.

Information regarding investments covered under the provisions of section 186(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 are provided in the financial statements.
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13. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

In terms of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has prepared
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary
company ‘Balestier Ventures Private Limited’ (formerly known as ‘Yuj Home
Finance Private Limited’).

The consolidated financial statements of the Company shall be placed before the
ensuing 25th Annual General Meeting of the Company along with the standalone
financial statements of the Company.

The salient features of the said subsidiary company is given in the Form AOC-1
annexed to this Directors’ report as ‘Annexure I’ as required under Section 129(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

14. PERFORMANCE REVIEW OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY / ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES / JOINT VENTURES:

Your Company has 1 (one) unlisted wholly owned subsidiary, Balestier Ventures
Private Limited (formerly known as ‘Yuj Home Finance Private Limited’). Your
Company does not have any joint venture(s) / associate company(ies) within the
meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

No business operations have been commenced by BVPL during the year under review.
During the year under review, your Company has not invested any amount in the
equity share capital of BVPL. No loan has been granted by your Company to BVPL
during the year under review.

In view of the COVID-19 pandemic and its impact on financial markets and change in
regulatory framework of housing finance companies, the business of housing finance
was not considered as viable business option for BVPL in foreseeable future.
Therefore, the objects of the Company were changed to carry on the business of
advisory / consultancy and in order to align the name of the Company with revised
objects, the name of the Subsidiary Company was changed from Yuj Home Finance
Private Limited to Balestier Ventures Private Limited with effect from May 05, 2021.
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15. STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of
the Company.

16. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review is
presented in ‘Annexure – II’ forming part of this Annual Report.

17. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):

A. Appointment and cessation of Director(s):

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends to the Board for any
appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of your Company. The
Committee considers the qualification, fit and proper status, positive attributes as per
the suitability of the role and other skill sets as may be required from the candidate
before such appointment.

During the year under review, following change took place in the composition of the
Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

a. Mr. Pankaj Rathi was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company with
effect from June 12, 2020 and he subsequently resigned as the Chief Financial Officer
and Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from
March 18, 2021.

b. Mr. Sandeep Chhabda (DIN: 08331848) was appointed as a Director of the Company
with effect from August 24, 2020 and subsequently resigned as a Director of the
Company with effect from March 04, 2021.

c. Mr. Shaurya Singh, Senior Vice President was designated as the Key Managerial
Personnel of Company with effect from October 21, 2020.

d. Ms. Priyanka Khanna, Head of Asset Management was designated as the Key
Managerial Personnel of Company with effect from October 21, 2020.

e. Mr. Varun Gopinath (DIN: 09070660) was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company with effect from February 22, 2021 to hold office until the date of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and offers himself for appointment as Director of
the Company.
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f. Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jogi (DIN:03341036) was appointed as an Additional Director of
the Company with effect from March 05, 2021 to hold office until the date of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and offers himself for appointment as Director of the
Company.

g. Mr. Tariq Chinoy (DIN: 08830666) was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company with effect from March 19, 2021 to hold office until the date of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and offers himself for appointment as Director of the
Company.

h. Mr. Amar Merani (DIN: 07128546) resigned as the Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officer of the Company with effect from March 19, 2021.

i. Ms. Hinal Shah (M. No: 41256) was appointed as the Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from March 23, 2021.

j. Mr. Ruchir Jauhari, Vice President was designated as the Key Managerial Personnel of
Company with effect from March 23, 2021.

k. Mr. Srinivasan J, Vice President was designated as the Key Managerial Personnel of
Company with effect from March 23, 2021.

None of the Directors are liable to retire by rotation

B. Director(s) Disclosures:

Based on the declarations and confirmations received in terms of provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, circular(s)/ notification(s)/direction(s) issued by the RBI and
other applicable laws, none of your Directors on the Board of the Company are
disqualified for appointment as Directors. The Company is not required to appoint
independent directors under the provisions of the Act and hence statement on
declaration under section 149(6) of the Companies Act is not applicable.

18. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES, DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION
AND NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

In terms of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, the statement relating to particulars of employees of the Company is available
for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during
business hours on working days. If any Member is interested in obtaining a copy, you
may write to the Company Secretary in this regard.
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Your Directors hereby confirm that the remuneration paid to the Directors is as per the 
Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company. In terms of Section 197 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the disclosures with respect to 
the remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the Employees of the 
Company has been provided as under: 

Sr. 
No. 

Disclosure Requirement Disclosure Details 

1 Ratio of the remuneration 
of each director to the 
median remuneration of the 
employees of the company 
for the financial year;  

Mr. Rohan Sikri Not applicable Mr. Rohit Khandelwal 
Mr. Sandeep Chhabda Note 1 
Mr. Amar Merani Note 2 
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jogi Not applicable 
Mr. Tariq Chinoy Not applicable 
Mr. Varun Gopinath Note 3 

2 Percentage increase in 
remuneration of each 
director, Chief Financial 
Officer, Chief Executive 
Officer, Company 
Secretary or Manager, if 
any, in the financial year; 

KMP Title % increase in 
remuneration 

Mr. Amar 
Merani 

Managing 
Director & CEO Note 4 

Mr. Sandeep 
Chhabda 

Director Note 4 

Mr. Pankaj 
Rathi 

CFO & Company 
Secretary Note 4 

3 Percentage increase in the 
median remuneration of 
employees in the financial 
year;  

(14.3)% 
(since no bonus pay-out was made the percentage is negative) 

4 Number of permanent 
employees on the rolls of 
Company at the end of the 
year  

18 as on March 31, 2021 

5 Average percentile increase 
already made in the salaries 
of employees’ other than 
the managerial personnel in 
the last financial year and 
its comparison with the 
percentile increase in the 
managerial remuneration 
and justification thereof 
and point out if there are 
any exceptional 
circumstances for increase 
in the managerial 
remuneration. 

There was a decrease of 20.8% in average percentile of 
the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in financial year 2020-21 as compared to 
previous financial year 2019-20.  

However, there has been no increase in average 
percentile of managerial remuneration for the financial 
year 2020-21 as compared to previous financial year 
2019-20. 
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6 Affirmation that the 
remuneration is as per the 
nomination and 
remuneration policy 

The Company is in compliance with the Nomination and 
Remuneration Policy. 

Note 1: Mr. Sandeep Chhabda resigned as a Director with effect from March 04, 2021. Since he was 
not eligible for full remuneration during the period under review, the ratio of his remuneration to the 
median remuneration of employees is not disclosed for the financial year 2020-21.  

Note 2: Mr. Amar Merani resigned as a Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer with effect 
from March 19, 2021. Since he was not eligible for full remuneration during the period under review, 
the ratio of his remuneration to the median remuneration of employees is not disclosed for the financial 
year 2020-21. 

Note 3: Mr. Varun Gopinath was appointed as an Additional Director with effect from February 
22,2021. Since he was not eligible for full remuneration during the period under review, the ratio of his 
remuneration to the median remuneration of employees is not disclosed for the financial year 2020-21. 

Note 4: There has been no increase in the remuneration of Mr. Amar Merani, Mr. Sandeep Chhabda 
and Mr. Pankaj Rathi during the financial year 2020-21. 

Note 5: Remuneration includes fixed and variable salary accrued for the relevant financial year 

Note 6: With the objective of fair comparison, ratios are computed considering only those employees 
who were employed throughout both financial years 2019-20 and 2020-21.  

19. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME:

Your Company has formulated and implemented ‘Xander Finance Employee
Incentive Scheme 2016’ (the 'Scheme') with an intent to reward the employees of the
Company for their performance and to motivate them to contribute to the growth and
profitability of the Company. The Company also intends to use this scheme to retain
talent with the Company.

The said Scheme of the Company is implemented and administered by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Pursuant to the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors at their meeting
had granted phantom stocks to eligible employees as per the terms and conditions of
the scheme.

Disclosure with respect to the said Scheme in terms of Section 62 of the Act read with
Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, have been
provided at ‘Annexure III’ to this Directors’ report for financial year ended on March
31, 2021.
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20. DETAILS OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

The dates of Board and Committee Meetings held during the financial year indicating
the number of Board and Committee Meetings attended by each director is mentioned in
‘Annexure IV’ of this Directors’ report. Details of sub-committees of the Board during
the financial year 2020-21 are as below:

a. Audit Committee:

In terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audit committee of the
Company was reconstituted by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting
held on March 23, 2021. Following is the constitution of the Audit Committee:

Name of member Designation 
Rajesh Jogi Chairman 
Rohan Sikri Member 
Tariq Chinoy Member 

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration
committee of the Company was reconstituted by the Board of Directors of the Company
at their meeting held on March 23, 2021. Following is the constitution of the
Nomination and Remuneration committee:

Name of member Designation 
Rohan Sikri Member 
Rajesh Jogi Member 
Tariq Chinoy Member 

c. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Corporate Social
Responsibility committee of the Company was reconstituted by the Board of Directors
of the Company at their meeting held on March 23, 2021. Following is the constitution
of the Corporate Social Responsibility committee:

Name of member Designation 
Rajesh Jogi Member 
Tariq Chinoy Member 
Varun Gopinath Member 
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d. Asset-Liability Management Committee:

Your Company has constituted an Asset Liability Management Committee (‘ALCO’)
which is primarily responsible for liquidity risk management; interest rate risk
management; credit risk management and other operational risks. The ALCO
responsible for funding and capital planning; determination of the business strategy of
the Company in line with the financial budget approved by the Board and forecasting
and analyzing of risks and preparation of various contingency plans. The ALCO meets
on a quarterly basis and assesses the macro-economic factors and global developments
which may have an influence on the business operations of the Company, fund flow
status, determination of product pricing for loans and advances, liquidity management
and performance of the Company against the budgeted figures.

The ALCO of the Company was reconstituted by the Board of Directors of the
Company at their meeting held on March 23, 2021. Following is the constitution of the
ALCO:

Name of the Member Designation 
Priyanka Khanna Member 
Shaurya Singh Member 
Ruchir Jauhari Member 
Srinivasan J Member 
Reshma Janwalkar Member 
Shweta Sambhawani Member 

e. Information Technology (‘IT’) Strategy Committee:

Pursuant to Master Direction on Information Technology Framework for the NBFC
sector issued by RBI on June 8, 2017, your Company has constituted an IT Strategy
committee at the meeting of the Board of Directors held on June 19, 2018. The IT
Strategy Committee is responsible for monitoring and implementation of IT security and
controls as provided in the above-mentioned RBI framework. The IT Strategy
committee of the Company was reconstituted by the Board of Directors of the Company
at their meeting held on March 23, 2021. Following is the constitution of the IT Strategy
committee:

Name of the Member Designation 
Priyanka Khanna Member 
Varun Gopinath Member 
Jitendra Pandey Member 
Hinal Shah Member 
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21. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY
INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA (‘ICSI’) ON BOARD
AND GENERAL MEETINGS:

Your Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by ‘The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India’ on Board Meetings (‘SS-1’) and General Meetings
(‘SS-2’).

22. EVALUATION OF THE BOARD’S PERFORMANCE:

Your Company has a Nomination and Remuneration policy for performance evaluation
of the members of the Board, its directors and working of its committees.

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Guidelines on Corporate
Governance issued vide Master Direction - Non- Banking Financial Company -
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued by RBI on September 1, 2016, the Company
has adopted a policy on Selection Criteria / “Fit and Proper” Person Criteria which lays
down a framework relating to appointment of director(s) and key managerial personnel
of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has
carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually, as
well as evaluation of the working of its committees. A structured questionnaire was
prepared after taking into consideration the various aspects of the Board’s functioning,
composition of the Board and its committees, culture, execution and performance of
specific duties, obligations and governance. Since the Company is not required to
appoint independent directors the performance evaluation of the Directors was carried
out by such other directors. The Board of Directors expressed their satisfaction with the
evaluation process.

23. COMPANY POLICIES:

a. Whistle Blower policy / Vigil Mechanism:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 7 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, your Company
has in place a Whistle Blower policy which provides for a vigil mechanism that
encourages and supports its Directors and employees to report instances of illegal
activities, unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of the
Company’s Code of Conduct and Code of Business Ethics. It also provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use this mechanism.

mailto:info@xanderfinance.com


XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

101 | 5 NORTH AVENUE | MAKER MAXITY | BANDRA KURLA COMPLEX | BANDRA EAST | MUMBAI 400 051. 
CIN: U65921MH1997PTC258670 | +91 22 6119 6000 T | +91 22 6119 6080 F | info@xanderfinance.com 

Your Company has constituted a Vigilance and Ethics committee who shall be 
responsible for receiving protected disclosures from whistle blowers, maintaining 
records thereof and placing the same before the Audit Committee for its disposal.  

b. Nomination and Remuneration policy:

The Board of Directors of your Company have approved a Nomination and
Remuneration policy which lays down a framework in relation to remuneration of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. The
policy also lays down criteria for selection and appointment of Board Members and
Key Managerial personnel. In terms of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of
Directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors has laid
down the performance evaluation and assessment criteria/parameters for the Board
(including Board Committees) and individual Directors.

c. Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace policy:

Your Company is committed to create an environment in which all individuals are
treated with respect and dignity and promote a gender sensitive safe work
environment. As required by the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has formulated a
Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace policy.

Your Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee pursuant to the
provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013. During the year under review, your Company was in the process
of identifying and appointing one member from amongst non-governmental
organisations or associations committed to the cause of women or a person familiar
with the issues relating to sexual harassment in the Internal Complaints Committee.
Your Company has appointed Ms. Poornima Hatti as the external person in the
Internal Complaints Committee with effect from September 7, 2021.

During the year under review, no complaints related to sexual harassment had been
received by the Internal Complaints Committee.
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d. Risk Management policy:

Your Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate
various risks associated with the business of the Company. Major risks identified by
the business and functions, if any, are systematically addressed through mitigating
actions on a continuing basis. The Board of Directors of your Company have adopted
a Risk Management framework which shall manage, mitigate and attempt to build an
estimate of the various components of risk that exist at any point in time.

Your Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee (‘RMC’) which is
responsible for review of risk management practices covering credit risk, operational
risk, market risk and integrated risk.

The Risk Management Committee of the Company has not identified any elements of
risk which in their opinion may threaten the existence of your Company.

e. Know Your Customer policy and Anti-Money Laundering measures:

Your Company in the ordinary course of business grants loans to various borrowers.
The Company is required to abide by the extant regulatory and statutory norms
relating to Know Your Customer and Anti-money Laundering measures laid down by
RBI.

Your Company has in place a Board approved Know Your Customer policy and Anti-
Money Laundering measures that enables the Company to know and understand its
customers and their respective financial dealings better which in turn will help to
manage its risks prudently.

f. Fair Practice Code:

Your Company has in place a Fair Practice Code, which includes guidelines on the
terms and conditions relating to receipt of loan applications from the prospective
borrowers and processing thereof, sanction, monitoring, recovery of loans and
grievance redressal mechanism in case any dispute arises between the Company and
its borrowers.
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g. Policy on Related Party Transaction:

Your Company adopted a Policy on Related Party Transaction which defines
materiality of related party transactions and manner of dealing with related party
transactions and ensure proper approval and reporting of related party transactions
between the Company and its related parties. During the year under review, your
Company had entered into a related party transaction on arms-length basis and under
ordinary course of business.

24. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (‘CSR’):

Your Company has in place a Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR’) policy, as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended, which, inter-alia, lays down the
guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful projects for welfare and
sustainable development of the community at large.

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has
constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its duty towards the
community and society at large by identifying the activities and programmes that can
be undertaken by the Company, in terms of the CSR policy of the Company.

During the year under review, your Company has contributed ₹1.75 crore towards
CSR activities as  stipulated  under  Schedule  VII  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013.
The details about the CSR activities/initiatives taken by the Company during the
financial year 2020-21 have been appended as ‘Annexure V’ to this Report.

25. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the year under review, your Company had entered into a related party
transaction. However, since the related party transaction was in the ordinary course of
business and at arm’s length basis, it is not covered within the purview of Section
188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and therefore, the requirement of disclosure of
related party transactions in terms of Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
Form AOC – 2 is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not given any loans and advances to any related party and hence
disclosure required under regulation 53(f) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not required.
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All Related Party Transactions as required under Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind 
AS-24’) are reported in notes to financial statements. 

26. AUDITORS:

In terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s. S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP,
Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005) were
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the Twenty- First Annual
General  Meeting  for  a  period  of five years until the conclusion of the Twenty Sixth
Annual General Meeting.

On April 27, 2021, RBI has issued Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory Central
Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial Banks (excluding RRBs),
UCBs and NBFCs (including HFCs) wherein directions have been prescribed relating
to process to be adopted by commercial banks, NBFCs for appointment of statutory
auditors. The FAQs issued by RBI relating to appointment of statutory auditors have
further prescribed limitations on audits that can be undertaken by audit firm. As per
the FAQs, an audit firm can undertake audit of only 8 (eight) NBFCs. Furthermore,
the Guidelines have prescribed that an entity cannot appoint a particular statutory
audit firm for a continuous period of more than 3 years. Owing to this, M/s. S.R.
Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN No: 301003E/E300005) have
tendered their resignation as Statutory Auditors of the Company effective from
September 23, 2021.

In terms of Section 139, 141 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN No.
009073N/N500320) are proposed to be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company subject to the approval of the members in the ensuing annual general
meeting to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. S.R. Batliboi &
Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN No: 301003E/E300005). M/s. Ravi Rajan &
Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN No. 009073N/N500320) shall hold office as
Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of the Twenty Fifth Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting to
be held for the financial year 2021-22.

M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 009073N/N500320) have
confirmed their eligibility to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be
within the prescribed limits under the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not
disqualified to be appointed and have expressed their willingness to act as Statutory
Auditors of the Company. The Company has also received a certificate from them
under Section 139(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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27. COMMENTS ON THE QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE
REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE AUDITORS:

Your Directors state that there are no adverse qualifications, reservations or adverse
remarks or disclaimer made by the Statutory Auditors on the financial statements for
financial year 2020-21. During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors have not
reported any incident of fraud to the Board.

28. INTERNAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws, M/s.
Aneja Associates, Chartered Accountants were reappointed as Internal Auditors of the
Company for the financial Year 2020 -21.

29. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed
M/s. RJSY & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of
the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. The Report of the
Secretarial Auditors in prescribed Form MR-3 is given at ‘Annexure VI’ to this
Director’s report.

The Management comments on secretarial Audit Report are as under:

1. The Company does not have a Woman Director on its Board as required under
section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Management response:

The aforementioned requirement of appointment of Woman Director is no longer
applicable to the Company w.e.f. 1st April, 2021 pursuant to change in definition of
‘listed company’ vide MCA Notification dated 19th February, 2021.

2. During the period under review, the Company had not implemented Business Continuity
Planning (BCP) and Disaster Recovery (DR) Management systems as per the
requirements of Master Direction – Information Technology Framework for the NBFC
Sector issued by Reserve Bank of India vide Circular No. Master Direction
DNBS.PPD.No.04/66.15.001/2016-17 dt June 08, 2017.
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Management response: 

The Company has conducted a business impact analysis on its critical systems and has 
appointed NxtGen Datacenter & Cloud Technologies Private Limited for 
implementation of business continuity and disaster recovery systems. A separate 
disaster recovery site is set up and activated and necessary business continuity and 
disaster recovery systems are implemented by the Company effective from July, 2021. 

3. During the period under review, the Company had developed a website containing the
details as per the regulatory requirements mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 62 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015. However, the said website was non-operational, as the same was under review by
the management of the Company.

Management response:

Owing to fatal spread of second wave of COVID-19 pandemic, the Company has
adopted strict work from home policy and limited access to office premises was
allowed to the employees subject to approval from management of the Company. Due
to operational delays caused by lockdown restrictions in Maharashtra, the technical
snags on the demo version of the website could not be fixed and therefore the
Company was unable to launch the live version of the website on the public domain.
The Company is in the process of resolving the technical and operational complexities
on the demo version of the website and shall soon launch the live version of the
website on public domain.

30. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The Company is not required to maintain cost records under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

31. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8 (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31,
2021 is as mentioned below:
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A. Conservation of Energy:

The Company is not a manufacturing Company; however, energy conservation 
continues to receive priority attention at all levels. All efforts are made to conserve 
and optimise energy. 

B. Technology Absorption:

In its endeavour to deliver the best to its clients, your Company is constantly active in 
harnessing and tapping the latest and best technology in the industry. Since the 
Company is not involved in the manufacturing of any product, the benefits derived are 
not quantifiable. Also, no technology has been developed and/or imported by way of 
foreign collaboration nor has the company incurred any expense on Research and 
Development. 

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo:

During the year under review, your Company did not have any foreign exchange 
earnings (Previous year: Nil) and incurred foreign currency expenditure of ₹0.04 crore 
(Previous year: ₹0.06 crore). 

32. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS:

No orders have been passed against your Company by any regulator(s) or courts or
tribunals which would impact the going concern status and / or the future operations
of your Company.

33. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the
date of this Report, which affect the financial position of the Company.

mailto:info@xanderfinance.com


XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

101 | 5 NORTH AVENUE | MAKER MAXITY | BANDRA KURLA COMPLEX | BANDRA EAST | MUMBAI 400 051. 
CIN: U65921MH1997PTC258670 | +91 22 6119 6000 T | +91 22 6119 6080 F | info@xanderfinance.com 

34. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

As per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors confirm:

(i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(ii) that the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit of the Company for that period;

(iii) that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

(iv) that the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively.

(vi) that the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

35. INTERNAL CONTROL / INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS
AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained by us, and relying on the Reports of Internal Auditors and
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2020-21, your Directors are
of the view that the internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements of the Company were adequate and operating efficiently and further
confirm that:
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i. the Company has comprehensive internal control systems that are commensurate with
the size and nature of its business;

ii. the Company has laid down standards, processes and structures which enable
implementation of internal financial controls across the organisation and ensure that
the same are adequate and operating effectively;

iii. the systems are designed in a manner to provide reasonable assurance about the
integrity and reliability of the financial statements;

iv. the Company adopts prudent lending policies and exercises due diligence to safeguard
its loan asset portfolio; and

v. the loan approval process involves origination and sourcing of business, credit
appraisal and credit approval in accordance with approved Policy.

36. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING
UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016)
DURING THE YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

No applications are made by the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year and no proceedings for the same are pending
against the Company.

37. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION
DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE
VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF:

Not applicable. The Company has not made any one-time settlement amount to Banks
and Financial Institutions.

38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their appreciation to all stakeholders of
the Company including the Reserve Bank of India, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
the Securities and Exchange Board of India and other Regulatory Authorities, Credit
rating agencies, Security and Debenture Trustees, Members, Customers and
Employees of the Company for their continued support and trust.
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The Directors are grateful for the support extended by them and look forward to 
receiving their continued support and encouragement. The Directors also wish to 
thank the bankers and other financial institutions of the Company for their continued 
support. 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Xander Finance Private Limited 

Rajesh Jogi  Tariq Chinoy 
Director  Director  
DIN: 03341036 DIN: 08830666 

Date: September 24, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE I TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

FORM AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate 
companies/joint ventures 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in ₹) 

Sl. No. Particulars Details 

1.     Name of the subsidiary 
Balestier Ventures Private Limited 
(formerly known as ‘Yuj Home 
Finance Private Limited’) 

2.     
Reporting period for the subsidiary 
concerned, if different from the 
holding company’s reporting period 

Same reporting period ending as at 
March 31, 2021 

3.     

Reporting currency and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of the relevant 
Financial year in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries 

Not applicable 

4.     Share capital (authorised and paid up) ₹ 12,00,00,000/- 
5.     Reserves & surplus ₹ 1,36,30,843/- 
6.     Total assets ₹ 13,39,07,931/- 
7.     Total Liabilities ₹ 13,39,07,931/- 
8.     Investments Nil 
9.     Turnover Nil 
10. Profit before taxation ₹ 41,08,822/- 
11. Provision for taxation ₹ 9,82,684/- 
12. Profit after taxation ₹ 31,26,138/- 
13. Proposed Dividend Nil 
14. % of shareholding 100% 

Notes: 
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations – Balestier Ventures

Private Limited (formerly known as ‘Yuj Home Finance Private Limited’)
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year- Nil

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Xander Finance Private Limited 

Rajesh Jogi Tariq Chinoy 
Director  Director  
DIN: 03341036 DIN: 08830666 

Date: September 24, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE II TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

INDIAN ECONOMY 

The world has endured a year of the unexpected onslaught by the novel COVID-19 virus - 
SARS-CoV-2 - first identified in Wuhan city of China in December 2019. The virus has 
posed an unprecedented challenge for policy making, globally and nationally. It has tested the 
mettle of policymakers to deal with uncertain, fluid, complex and dynamic situations having 
far-reaching socio-economic implications. It has also tested the frontiers of medical science, 
which rose to the challenge by developing an effective vaccine within a year. global 
economic output is expected to expand 4% in 2021 but still remain more than 5% below pre-
pandemic projections. Global growth is projected to moderate to 3.8% in 2022, weighed 
down by the pandemic’s lasting damage to potential growth (Source: Global Economic 
Prospects by World Bank Group), January 2021.  

The second wave in India has seen new peaks in daily cases, daily deaths, active cases and 
positivity rates. The policy response, as has been the global experience, includes localized 
micro-containment measures, state-specific movement restrictions, mobilization of health 
supplies and ramping up of health infrastructure. Recognizing vaccination as the crucial pillar 
to the ‘Test, Track, Treat and Covid-appropriate behaviour’ strategy, the access to vaccines 
has been deregulated and opened to all individuals.  

The cohesion of supply disruptions, health crisis and an unparalleled mass migration and a 
hostile global environment had a huge impact on the Indian economy. A cyclical slowdown 
had preceded the pandemic, causing real Gross Domestic Product (‘GDP’) growth to register 
a sequential deceleration since 2017-18, which slumped into contraction under the onslaught 
of COVID-19 pandemic. The combination of demand compression and supply disruption that 
took hold in its wake caused severe debilitating effects on the economy in Q1:2020-21. The 
economy was gradually unlocked since June, 2020 and has experienced a V-shaped recovery 
since then. While the lockdown resulted in a 23.9% contraction in GDP in Q1 of FY 2020-21, 
a further 7.5% decline was witnessed in Q2 of FY 2020-21 (Source: Economic Survey 2020-
21 Volume I). India clocked a negative growth of 7.3% for FY 2020-21 while the fourth 
quarter of the fiscal showed a meagre rise of 1.6% (Source: National Statistical Office).   

The inflation was witnessing upside pressures and the average Consumer Price Index (‘CPI’) 
inflation in FY 2020-21 recorded an uptick to 6.2% from 4.8% in FY 2019-20, overshooting 
the Monetary Policy Committee’s (MPC’s) medium-term target band of 2-6%, after a gap of 
six years. The average WPI inflation eased to 1.2% in FY 2020-21 from 1.7% in FY 2019- 
20. India’s power consumption registered a growth rate of 40% in April 2021 over April 2020
and 6.5% over April 2019, signalling sustained industrial and commercial activity (Source:
Monthly Economic Review, April, 2021 -Department of Economic Affairs).
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The Reserve Bank of India, other financial sector regulators and the Government of India 
(‘GOI’) have taken several steps to mitigate the impact of COVID-19 induced dislocation. 
The Government of India has, on its part, worked out a support package entailing a prudent 
mix of sovereign guarantee-based schemes, direct fiscal expenditure and longer-term 
structural policy reforms. The package encompasses a comprehensive ‘Atma Nirbhar’ (self-
reliance) package of ₹ 20 lakh crore in five tranches covering measures to create rural 
employment, infrastructure, support to MSME sector, and creation of an enabling business 
environment. The major elements of the GOI’s policy package include funds for infusing 
equity into Micro, small and medium enterprises (‘MSMEs’), collateral-free loans for 
standard MSMEs, special liquidity scheme for NBFCs/HFCs/MFIs and Partial Credit 
Guarantee Scheme 2.0 for NBFCs/ HFI/MFIs to inject liquidity; change in Tax deducted at 
source (‘TDS’) and tax collected at source (‘TCS’) etc.  

While overall financial conditions remained accommodative, credit growth continued to be 
muted at 5.3% as on April, 2021 (Source: Monthly Economic Review, April, 2021 -
Department of Economic Affairs). Sectorally, agriculture, medium industry and trade services 
led the credit offtake in March, while credit to small and large industry and Non-Banking 
Financial Company (‘NBFC’) services remained subdued. As the vaccination drive 
continuously upscales in India and guided by the learnings of India’s successful management 
of pandemic during its first wave, India is well armed to combat any downside risk posed by 
the surge in COVID-19 cases. Instrumental in this resilience, will be a strong revival in 
investment growth supported by the Atma Nirbhar Bharat Mission and a massive boost to 
infrastructure and capital expenditure provided for in the Union Budget 2021-22. The wheels 
of India’s capex cycle have been set into motion, signs of which are imminent in the second 
half of the year. 

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

Non-Banking Finance (‘NBFC’) sector 

The NBFC sector in India has traversed highs and lows to reach where it is today. Their scale 
of operations and diversity in financial intermediation are testimony to their adaptability and 
agility in transforming their business models, gauging needs of a growing economy and the 
evolving regulatory milieu. NBFCs facilitate financial inclusion by providing credit to 
unbanked sections of the population. Over the years, NBFCs have assumed systemic 
importance due to their inter-linkages with the banking sector, capital market and other 
financial sector entities.  

The consolidated balance sheet of NBFCs registered a Y-o-Y growth of 13.0% and 11.6% in 
Q2 and Q3:2020-21, following the pandemic and muted credit demand. NBFCs continued to 
disburse credit despite disruptions caused by the pandemic, albeit at a slower pace. The 
profitability of the NBFCs dipped in the immediate aftermath of the COVID-19 in Q1:2020-
21, as businesses suffered economic losses due to nation-wide lockdowns.  
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Both return on assets (‘RoA’) and return on equity (‘RoE’) deteriorated in Q1:2020-21 
compared to the corresponding period in 2019-20. RoA and RoE improved from 1.8% and 
10.3%, respectively in Q2:2019-20 to 2.3% and 12.7%, respectively in Q2:020-21. 
Profitability of the sector remained stable in Q3:2020-21. (Source: RBI Bulletin, May 2021). 
Credit extended by NBFCs rose 8.8% (y-o-y) during 2020-21 after a deceleration in the 
preceding year that was marred by credit events in the sector and muted demand. Despite the 
pandemic conditions during the year, the Gross Non-performing asset ratio (‘GNPA’) for the 
sector declined with more than commensurate fall in the Net Non-performing Asset ratio 
(‘NNPA’) attesting to higher provisioning, and capital adequacy improved marginally. 
NBFCs were the largest net borrowers of funds from the financial system, with gross 
payables of`₹11.69 lakh crore and gross receivables of ₹1.86 lakh crore as at end-March 2021 
(Source: RBI Financial Stability report, July 2021).  

NBFCs were adversely impacted by COVID-related stress due to their underlying business 
models. On the supply side, the sources of funds dried up, more so for the small and mid-
sized NBFCs, on account of reduced risk appetite of banks for low rated and unrated 
exposures. On the demand side, it became difficult for NBFCs to find creditworthy projects 
and borrowers to lend to as a result of the pandemic induced stress. RBI had introduced 
several key measures for NBFCs to ameliorate the liquidity constraints which included setting 
up of special purpose vehicles (‘SPVs’) to purchase the short-term instruments of eligible 
NBFCs/HFCs; sourcing of loans by banks and NBFCs over digital platforms; resolution 
framework for COVID-19 related stress which permitted one-time restructuring of eligible 
loan accounts; introduction of resolution framework 2.0 for small businesses and individuals; 
announcement of Partial Credit Guarantee Scheme (‘PCGS’), Targeted Long-Term Repo 
Operations (‘TLTRO’) and Special Liquidity Scheme (‘SLS’). Though these initiatives have 
been able to provide some relief to the sector, the situation on ground remains challenging. 
The continuation of these challenges can undermine the long-term growth prospects of the 
sector significantly and this will be a great dampener for India’s economic growth and for its 
aspiration to become a US$ 5 trillion economy by 2025. 

The NBFC sector has been exposed to intermittent periods of regulatory and business 
challenges in the last two years. NBFC lenders have come under severe stress due to multiple 
adverse events which challenged their business models. Consequently, the strategic focus of a 
majority of non-bank lenders shifted towards liquidity conservation through elongation of 
lability maturities and maintaining liquidity buffers. The liquidity crisis has brought to fore 
inherent drawbacks in the NBFC sector and has given it an opportunity to correct its course. 
The crisis also helped non-bank lenders withstand the pandemic despite a sharp reduction in 
business and collections. After a prolonged lockdown, businesses and non-bank lenders alike 
are gradually bouncing back to normalcy. A financial ecosystem built on the foundation of 
robust distribution capabilities of non-bank lenders and sound balance sheets of banks is the 
need of the hour. This will ensure existence of resilient non-bank lenders and seamless 
transmission of credit. 
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COMPANY INFORMATION 

Established in 2010 by The Xander Group under license from the Reserve Bank of India 
(RBI), Xander Finance (XFPL) is a systemically important Non-Banking Financial Company 
in India. Innovative in approach and nimble in execution, XFPL is an industry leader in 
providing end to end credit solutions including advisory services, deal structuring, financing, 
and workouts to investors, developers, asset owners, private equity owners and large 
corporations across a range of industries including real estate, logistics, education, 
infrastructure, retail & entertainment. XFPL is headquartered in Mumbai with offices in New 
Delhi, Bengaluru and Chennai. 

Proprietary origination, innovative structuring and adopting a solution-based approach with 
active monitoring, XFPL is led by real estate, finance and legal professionals with substantial 
experience, and is engaged in providing a range of credit solutions to companies in situations 
constrained for conventional funding. The Company has aligned its product offering to be 
situational - funding acquisitions and growth, providing capital to exit private debt and 
consolidate promoter holding, and growth capital to credible business groups as needed, to 
accelerate growth trajectories.  

XFPL is focused on deals with first and exclusive charge on the underlying, ensuring a tight 
security structure including personal and corporate guarantees, control on project cashflows 
through escrow, first mortgage on land/ asset, hypothecation of receivables, majority share 
pledge, etc. 

Range of products include: 

• Acquisition Finance
• Promoter Loan & Growth Capital
• Construction Finance
• Working Capital Loans
• Loans for Capital Expenditure
• Inventory Funding
• Refinance Transactions
• Loan against Property (Collateral backed)
• Exit of Private Equity Investors
• Corporate Advisory
• Special Situations Management
• Debt syndication
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BUSINESS OUTLOOK 

During FY 2021-22; your Company intends to grow its business performance through the 
following initiatives: 

a) Increased focus on monitoring of restructured loan portfolio of the Company:

In line with the regulatory framework announced by RBI for relief from COVID-19
pandemic, your Company has invoked the resolution framework and has approved
restructured of loan accounts of eligible borrowers. Your Company shall constantly
monitor and assess the business and financial position of its customers / borrowers and
shall take all necessary measures for collections from its customers / borrowers or
monetise the loan account.

b) Maintenance of conservative debt levels:

Considering the ongoing pandemic, the Company shall continue to deleverage and
shall pay majority of its debt out of the cash flows generated from the portfolio. The
debt levels of the Company shall continue to remain low for FY 2021-22 subject to
any fresh disbursals targeted by the Company.

c) Focus on increasing the Asset Under Management (‘AUM’) of the Company:

The AUM as it stands today is a result of a calibrated, account-wise strategy adopted
by the Company over the period to achieve the agreed objective and has thus resulted
in large realizations, utilized to pay down borrowings. It is anticipated that the
Company shall continue to execute this strategy and maintain conservative debt levels
over next two quarters, in line with the revised strategy considering the on-going
pandemic and the second wave currently being witnessed in India. The Company
intends to gradually start increasing its AUM with fresh disbursals targeting deals
with solid security structures and opportunities in debt-syndication, advisory and asset
management.

d) Continue to focus on asset liability management:

Your Company follows prudent practices of asset liability management (‘ALM’). The
Company borrows funds for a longer tenure keeping in line with its projected cash
inflows. Your Company has a well-matched ALM profile and has never borrowed any
short-term funds for deploying into long term assets. Your Company shall continue to
maintain its prudent ALM profile alongwith low leverage.
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e) To achieve better return on equity:

Your Company is taking steps to further optimise its cost of borrowings through
diversification of funding sources from banks and capital market. This will also help
your Company to focus on borrowers with a better credit profile and minimise the risk
profile. Further, diversification of funding sources having both fixed and variable rate
loans will help your Company to protect its margins during changing interest rate
regimes. Your Company shall take measures to reduce unessential operating expenses
which in turn shall help the Company to control its overall costs. Your Company shall
endeavour to increase its profits by generating revenue by undertaking advisory
services, deal structuring including syndication, financing etc.

Risk Management 

The Company has a sound credit appraisal system in place and is positioned as one of the 
most conservative lenders in the Indian market in its target segment. In addition to internal 
credit assessment, reputed professional agencies are appointed to conduct a thorough due 
diligence to understand and mitigate the risks before making any credit decision. 

The Company adopts prudent risk management policies like Know Your Customer (KYC), 
Anti-Money Laundering Policy, Credit Policy, Risk Management Policy, Interest Rate Policy 
and Fair Practice Code and has multiple committees in place such as Risk Management 
Committee, Credit Committee, ALCO and Audit Committee to ensure consistent risk 
mitigation and value creation.  

The Company has a separate asset management team in place that independently monitors all 
the assets on a continuous basis. This team communicates regularly with the management of 
the borrowers and the Company’s credit team to ensure that any deviations from the 
contractual terms are highlighted well in advance. 

Internal Control Systems: 

The Company maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide a high degree of 
assurance regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, the adequacy of safeguards 
of its assets, reliability of financial controls and compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations. The Company ensures adherence with all internal control policies and procedures 
as well as compliance with all regulatory guidelines. All the internal and regulatory 
compliance as well as significant audit observations of the Internal Auditors are reviewed and 
discussed by the Audit Committee. 

mailto:info@xanderfinance.com


XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

101 | 5 NORTH AVENUE | MAKER MAXITY | BANDRA KURLA COMPLEX | BANDRA EAST | MUMBAI 400 051. 
CIN: U65921MH1997PTC258670 | +91 22 6119 6000 T | +91 22 6119 6080 F | info@xanderfinance.com 

Discussion of financial performance  
Following chart summarizes the operating history of the Company:  

Notes: 
 Figures in INR crores 

Financial performance during FY 2020-21 

Your Company has made fresh addition of ₹ 131.44 crores in its loan portfolio during the 
financial year 2020-21 as against ₹203.02 crores during the financial year 2019-20. Further, 
due to prepayments from some of the existing borrowers, the Company’s loan portfolio 
reduced from ₹965.49 crores to ₹515.60 crores as compared to previous financial year. The 
real estate loan book stood at ₹428.97 crores and the corporate lending book stood at ₹86.63 
crores.  

Your Company has continued to maintain its prudent practices towards real estate and 
corporate lending and due to its robust underwriting practices, it has continued to maintain a 
good asset quality with nil gross and net NPA as on March 31, 2021 The gross and net NPA 
were nil as on March 31, 2020. 

The revenue of your Company decreased from ₹221.55 crores in FY 2019-20 to ₹135.36 
crores in FY 2020-21, a decline of 38.90% over the previous financial year. The Net Profit 
after Tax has also decreased from ₹40.69 crores to ₹3.94 crores. 

The borrowings of the Company stood at ₹322.16 crores as on March 31, 2021, with 
borrowings from banking and financial institutions at ₹57.11 crores and borrowings from 
capital market at ₹265.05 crores.  
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Particulars (₹ in crores) FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20 
Total Revenue 135.36 221.55 
Profit after tax 3.94 40.69 
Loan Portfolio 515.60 965.49 
Borrowings 322.16 666.30 
Net Worth 545.01 557.20 
Capital Risk Adequacy Ratio 63.17% 54.28% 
Debt Equity Ratio 0.6x 1.2x 
Gross NPA/Total advances Nil Nil 
Net NPA/Total advances Nil Nil 
NIM 7.6% 9.6% 
ROA 0.4% 3.0% 
ROE 0.7% 7.5% 

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped, rearranged or reclassified, where necessary to confirm to 
the current year’s classification. 

Human Resource Management 

The Company believes that its human resources have the capability and expertise to meet 
challenging needs of the marketplace. The Company continues to undertake several initiatives 
in this financial year which includes enhancement of staff benefits through comprehensive 
health care and life cover programmes across all levels. In order to combat COVID-19 
pandemic, a strict work from home policy has been adopted and limited access to office 
premises has been granted to employees subject to approval from management of the 
Company.  Further, the Company periodically undertakes sanitization activities at its 
premises and has made usage of face masks and sanitizers compulsory.  

The Company’s pay-for-performance philosophy promotes a strong culture of performance. 
The Company is responsible for monitoring and implementation of ethical practices and 
policies at workplace. The Company has put in place policies that are designed to ensure a 
healthy and safe workplace, free from discrimination where employees can raise complaints 
without fear. It does not discriminate on grounds of age, gender, colour, ethnicity, language, 
sexual orientation, caste, economic or social status or special ability. As on March 31, 2021, 
the Company had 18 employees on its rolls. 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Xander Finance Private Limited 

Rajesh Jogi  Tariq Chinoy 
Director  Director  
DIN: 03341036 DIN: 08830666 

Date: September 24, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE III TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Disclosure under the Xander Finance Employee Incentive Scheme 2016 (the 'Scheme') 
pursuant to the provisions of Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and 
Debentures) Rules, 2014 for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021: 

Particulars Disclosure as per the Xander 
Finance Employee Incentive 

Scheme 2016 
(the 'Scheme') 

Total number of options in force as on April 1, 2020 8,99,994 
Number of options granted during financial year 2020-21 Nil 
Number of options vested during financial year 2020-21 Nil 
Number of options exercised during financial year 2020-21 Nil 
Total number of shares arising as a result of exercise of 
options during financial year 2020-21 (refer note below) 

Nil 

Number of options lapsed / cancelled during financial year 
2020-21 

6,26,689 

Exercise Price Nil 
Variation of terms of options Nil 
Money realised by the exercise of options during financial 
year 2020-21 

Nil 

Total number of options in force as on March 31, 2021 2,73,305 

Note: Total of number of shares arising as a result of exercise of options is nil since the above 
options will be settled by way of cash payout as per the Scheme.  

Details of options granted to Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) under the Xander 
Finance Employee Incentive Scheme 2016 during financial year 2020-21:  

No Options were granted during the financial year 2020-21 

Details of employees who received a grant of options in any one year of options 
amounting to five per cent or more of options granted during that year: 

No Options were granted during the financial year 2020-21 
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Identified employees who were granted options during any one year equal to or exceeding 
one percent of the issued capital (excluding outstanding warrants and conversions) of the 
Company at the time of grant: 

  No Options were granted during the financial year 2020-21 

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Xander Finance Private Limited 

Rajesh Jogi  Tariq Chinoy 
Director  Director  
DIN: 03341036 DIN: 08830666 

Date: September 24, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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ANNEXURE IV TO DIRECTORS REPORT  

DETAILS OF BOARD & COMMITTEE MEETINGS HELD DURING THE 

FIANNCIAL YEAR 2020-21  

1. Board Meetings:

The Board met 9 times during the year under review on the following dates:

2. Committee Meetings:

A. Audit Committee-

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee-

C. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee-

First Quarter 
(April to June) 

Second 
Quarter 

(July to Sept) 

Third Quarter 
(Oct to Dec) 

Fourth Quarter 
(Jan to March) 

Total Board 
Meetings 

20.05.2020 
12.06.2020 

01.09.2020 21.10.2020 
11.11.2020 
10.12.2020 
22.12.2020 

05.03.2021 
23.03.2021 

9 
(Nine) 

First Quarter 
(April to 

June) 

Second 
Quarter 

(July to Sept) 

Third Quarter 
(Oct to Dec) 

Fourth Quarter 
(Jan to March) 

Total 
Meetings 

12.06.2020 01.09.2020 11.11.2020 17.02.2021 4 
(Four) 

First Quarter 
(April to 

June) 

Second 
Quarter 

(July to Sept) 

Third Quarter 
(Oct to Dec) 

Fourth Quarter 
(Jan to March) 

Total 
Meetings 

12.06.2020 - - - 1 
(One) 

First Quarter 
(April to 

June) 

Second 
Quarter 

(July to Sept) 

Third Quarter 
(Oct to Dec) 

Fourth Quarter 
(Jan to March) 

Total 
Meetings 

12.06.2020 - - - 1 
(One) 
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3. Attendance of Directors in the Board Meeting:

4. Attendance of Directors in the Committee Meetings:

Name of the Director Held Attended 

Mr. Rohan Sikri 9 7 

Mr. Rohit Khandelwal 9 7 

Mr. Amar Merani (resigned with 
effect from March 19, 2021) 

8 8 

Mr. Sandeep Chhabda ( resigned 
with effect from March 04, 
2021) 

7 6 

Mr. Varun Gopinath (appointed 
as Director with effect from 
February 22, 2021) 

2 2 

Mr. Rajesh Jogi (appointed as 
Director with effect from March 
05, 2021) 

1 1 

Mr. Tariq Chinoy (  appointed as 
Director with effect from March 
19, 2021) 

1 0 

Name of the 
Director 

Audit Committee Nomination and 
Remuneration 

Committee 

Corporate Social 
Responsibility 

Committee 

Held Attended Held Attended Held Attended 
Mr. Rohan 
Sikri 4 2 1 1 1 1 

Mr. Rohit 
Khandelwal 4 2 1 1 1 1 

Mr. Amar 
Merani 4 4 1 1 1 1 
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On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Xander Finance Private Limited 

Rajesh Jogi  Tariq Chinoy 
Director  Director  
DIN: 03341036 DIN: 08830666 

Date: September 24, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 

(resigned with 
effect from 
March 19, 
2021) 

Mr. Sandeep 
Chhabda ( 
resigned with 
effect from 
March 04, 
2021) 

4 3 1         1 1         1 

Mr. Varun 
Gopinath 
(appointed as 
Director with 
effect from 
February 22, 
2021) 

- - - - - - 

Mr. Rajesh 
Jogi 
(appointed as 
Director with 
effect from 
March 05, 
2021) 

- - - - - - 

Mr. Tariq 
Chinoy ( 
appointed as 
Director with 
effect from 
March 19, 
2021) 

- - - - - - 
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ANNEXURE V TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR’) 

1. A Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has adopted a CSR policy which
helps the Company to achieves its business goals and objectives with a due consideration
to community's economic, environmental and social aspirations through its services,
conduct and initiatives, so as to promote sustained growth for the society and community.

The CSR policy inter-alia includes the following:

• CSR Committee and its composition;

• Areas / Categories of CSR projects or programs which the Company can
undertake (within the purview of Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013);

• Annual allocation of CSR activities;

• Implementation process;

• Role and Responsibility of the Board and CSR Committee;

• Monitoring and Reporting framework

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:

The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. In terms of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of
the Company constituted of the following Members:

• Mr. Rohan Sikri
• Mr. Amar Merani
• Mr. Rohit Khandelwal
• Mr. Sandeep Chhabda

    Pursuant to a change in the composition of the Board of Directors of the Company, the 
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was reconstituted by the Board of Directors of 
the Company at their meeting held on March 23, 2021. The Committee was reconstituted 
with following members: 

• Mr. Rajesh Jogi
• Mr. Tariq Chinoy
• Mr. Varun Gopinath
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Sl. No. Name of Director Designation / 
Nature of 

Directorship 

Number of 
meetings of 

CSR 
Committee held 
during the year 

Number of meetings of 
CSR Committee 

attended during the 
year 

1. Mr. Rohan Sikri (ceased 
to be a Member with 
effect from March 23, 
2021) 

Director 1 1 

2. Mr. Amar Merani 
(resigned with effect from 
March 19, 2021) 

Managing 
Director 

1 1 

3. Mr. Rohit Khandelwal 
(ceased to be a Member 
with effect from March 
23, 2021) 

Director 1 1 

4. Mr. Sandeep Chhabda ( 
resigned with effect from 
March 04, 2021) 

Director 1 1 

5. Mr. Rajesh Jogi 
(appointed as a Member 
with effect from March 
23, 2021) 

Additional 
Director 

- - 

6. Mr. Tariq Chinoy 
(appointed as a Member 
with effect from March 
23, 2021) 

Additional 
Director 

- - 

7. Mr. Varun Gopinath 
(appointed as a Member 
with effect from March 
23, 2021) 

Additional 
Director 

- - 

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company:

The website of the Company is under progress and relevant disclosures shall be made once 
the live version of the website is launched on public domain.  

4. Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report):

    Not Applicable 
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5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for
set off for the financial year, if any: Not Applicable

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 82,20,69,085/-

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.
1,64,41,382/-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years: Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c): Rs. 1,64,41,382/-

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total 
Amount 
Spent for the 
Financial 
Year. 
(in Rs.) 

Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 

Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as per 
section 135(6) 

Amount transferred to any fund specified 
under Schedule VII as per second proviso to 
section 135(5) 

Amount Date of 
transfer 

Name of the 
Fund 

Amount Date of 
transfer 

1,75,00,000/- - - - - - 

Sl. 
No. 

Financial 
Year 

Amount available for set-off 
from preceding financial 
years (in Rs) 

Amount required to be setoff 
for the financial year, if 
any (in Rs) 

1. - - - 
2. - - - 
3. - - - 

Total - - 
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) 
Sl.
No. 

Na
me 
of 
the 
Proj
ect 

Item 
from 
the 
list 
of 
activi
ties 
in 
Sche
dule 
VII 
to the 
Act 

Local 
area 
(Yes/
No) 

Location 
of the 
project 

Proj
ect 
dura
tion 

Amo
unt 
alloc
ated 
for 
the 
proje
ct 
(in 
Rs.) 

Amo
unt 
spent 
in 
the 
curre
nt 
finan
cial 
Year 
(in 
Rs.) 

Amou
nt 
transf
erred 
to 
Unspe
nt 
CSR 
Accou
nt for 
the 
projec
t as 
per 
Sectio
n 
135(6
) (in 
Rs.). 

Mode of 
Impleme
ntation - 
Direct 
(Yes/No) 

Mode of 
Implementati
on -Through 
Implementin
g 
Agency 

St
ate 

Dist
rict 

Na
me 

CSR 
Registr
ation 
Numbe
r 

- - - - - - - - - - - - 

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial
year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 
Sl.
No. 

Name 
of the 
Project 

Item 
from the 
list of 
activitie
s 
in 
Schedul
e VII 
to the 
Act 

Local 
area 
(Yes/N
o) 

Location of 
the project 

Amount spent 
for the project 
(in Rs.) 

Mode 
of 
Implem
entatio
n - 
Direct 
(Yes/N
o) 

Mode of 
Implementation -
Through 
Implementing 
Agency 

State Distric
t 

Nam
e 

CSR 
Registratio
n Number 

1. Promotion 
of education 
by granting 
scholarships 
to students 

promoti
ng 
educatio
n 
among 
children 

No New 
Delhi 

Delhi 1,75,00,000/- No Implementing 
Agency- 
International 
Foundation for 
Research and 
Education  
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(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Not Applicable

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs.1,75,00,000/-

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: Rs.10,58,618/-

Sl. 
No. 

Particular Amount (in Rs.) 

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as 
per section 135(5) 

Rs. 1,64,41,382/- 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs.1,75,00,000/- 
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 10,58,618/- 
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or 

programmes or activities of the previous financial 
years, if any 

Nil 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial 
years 
[(iii)-(iv)] 

Rs. 10,58,618/- 

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NOT
APPLICABLE

Sl.No. Preceding 
Financial 
Year. 

Amount 
transferred 
to 
Unspent 
CSR 
Account 
under 
section 135 
(6) 
(in Rs.) 

Amount 
spent 
in the 
reporting 
Financial 
Year 
(in Rs.). 

Amount transferred to any fund 
specified under Schedule VII as 
per section 135(6), if 
any. 

Amount 
remaining 
to be spent 
in 
succeeding 
financial 
years. (in 
Rs.) 

Name 
of the 
Fund 

Amount (in 
Rs) 

Date of 
transfer 

- - - - - - - - 
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s):

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) 
Sl.No. Project 

ID. 
Name 
of 
the 
Project. 

Financial 
Year in 
which the 
project was 
commenced. 

Project 
duration. 

Total 
amount 
allocated 
for the 
project 
(in Rs.). 

Amount 
spent on 
the 
project 
in 
the 
reporting 
Financial 
Year (in 
Rs). 

Cumulative 
amount 
spent 
at the end 
of 
reporting 
Financial 
Year. (in 
Rs.) 

Status of 
the 
project - 
Completed 
/Ongoing. 

- - - - - - - - - 

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, the details relating to the asset so created
or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year
(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) – Not Applicable
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset – Not Applicable

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address etc. – Not Applicable

(d) Details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location
of the capital asset) – Not Applicable

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5) – Not Applicable

On behalf of the Board of Directors 
For Xander Finance Private Limited 

Rajesh Jogi  Tariq Chinoy 
Director  Director  
DIN: 03341036 DIN: 08830666 

Date: September 24, 2021 
Place: Mumbai 
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FORM MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 
The Members, 
XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence to good corporate practices by Xander Finance Private Limited (hereinafter 
called the ). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our 
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering 
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in 
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by Xander Finance Private Limited for the financial year ended on 
31st March 2021, according to the provisions of: 

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

2. 

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye- Laws framed there under;

4. 
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment. There is no overseas Direct Investment 
made or any External Commercial Borrowing raised by the Company; 

5. The laws prescribed under Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 to 
the extent applicable:

Annexure VI



 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 (Not Applicable); 
 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015 (Not Applicable); 

 
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not Applicable); 
 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefit) 
Regulations, 2014 (Not Applicable); 

 
e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; 
 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding Companies Act and dealing with client; 

 
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2009 (Not Applicable); 
 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 
(Not Applicable); 

 
i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 
 
6. Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and its circulars, Master Circulars, notifications and its 

Directions as prescribed for NBFCs; 
 
7. Non-Banking Financial Company Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016; 
 
8. Fair Practices Code for NBFC s as per RBI Guidelines;  
 
9. Master Direction  Information Technology Framework for the NBFC Sector issued by

Reserve Bank of India vide Circular No. Master Direction 
DNBS.PPD.No.04/66.15.001/2016-17 dt June 08, 2017;   

 
10. Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder; 
 
11. Other laws to the extent applicable to the Company as per the representations made by the 

Company. 
 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  
 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued pursuant to section 118(10) of the Act issued by
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 



 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the above-mentioned Secretarial 
Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 
 

1. The Company does not have a Woman Director on its Board as required under section 
149 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
However, it is pertinent to note that the aforementioned requirement of appointment of 
Woman Director is no longer applicable to the Company w.e.f. 1st April, 2021 pursuant to 
change in definition of listed company  vide MCA Notification dated 19th February, 
2021.  
 

2. During the period under review, the Company had not implemented Business Continuity 
Planning (BCP) and Disaster Recovery (DR) Management systems as per the 
requirements of Master Direction  Information Technology Framework for the NBFC 
Sector issued by Reserve Bank of India vide Circular No. Master Direction 
DNBS.PPD.No.04/66.15.001/2016-17 dt June 08, 2017.  
 

3. During the period under review, the Company had developed a website containing the 
details as per the regulatory requirements mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 62 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. However, the said website was non-operational, as the same was under review by 
the management of the Company. 

 
We further report that 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted except for Woman Director required 
to be on in its Board as mentioned above in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 
2013. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period 
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.  
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance except for the meetings which were 
held at a shorter notice to transact urgent business and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting.  
 
Majority decision is carried through wh , if any are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes. 
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.  
 
 
 
 



 
We further report that during the audit period

1. A Special Resolution was passed at the Extra ordinary General Meeting of the Company 
held on 28th December, 2020 by the members pursuant to section 42, 71 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 for approving issuance of 
Secured Non- Convertible Debentures through private placement. 

 
2. A Special Resolution was passed at the Extra ordinary General Meeting of the Company 

held on 28th December, 2020 by the members pursuant to section 14 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 for approving amendment of Articles of 
Association of the Company. 

 
 
 
 

                  For RJSY & ASSOCIATES
                                                Company Secretaries

                                         _________________________
                                                       Sadhana Yadav

ACS No: 27559
                              Certificate of Practice No. 16932

Place: Mumbai                                                                                                              
Date: 21st June, 2021 UDIN: F005441C000492400

 
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms 
an integral part of this report 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

RJSY & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES 

                        207, 2nd Floor, Regent Chambers, 208, Jamnalal Bajaj Road, Above Status Restaurant, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 Tel.: 43440103  

 
Annexure A 

 
To, 
The Members 
XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 

 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on 
our audit. 

 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The 
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books 

of Accounts of the company. 
 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 
to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the company. 

 
7. We have conducted online verification and examination of records as facilitated by the 

Company due to COVID-19 pandemic and subsequent lockdown situation for the 
purpose of issuing the report. 

 



         For RJSY & ASSOCIATES
                                                Company Secretaries

                                         _________________________
                                                       Sadhana Yadav

ACS No: 27559
                              Certificate of Practice No. 16932

Place: Mumbai                                                                                                              
Date: 21st June, 2021  UDIN: F005441C000492400



S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP 
Chartered Account;:mts 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of Xander Finance Private Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

12th Floor, The Ruby 
29 Senapatl Bapat Marg 
Dadar (West) 
Mumbai• 400 028, India 

Tel : +9122 6819 8000 

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Xander Finance Private Limited 
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit 
and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Standalone financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, 
as amended ("the Act") In the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2021, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in 
equity for the year ended on that date: 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the Standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone 
Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act 
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone financial 
statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to Note 51 of the accompanying standalone financial statements, which describes 
the management's assessment of uncertainties caused by the continuing COVID-19 pandemic and its 
consequential effects on the carrying value of assets as at March 31, 2021. Our opinion is not modified 
in respect of this matter. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the Standalone financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, 
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For 
each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. 

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in 
our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit 
of the standalone financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. 
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements. The results of our audit 
procedures, including the procedures performed lo address the matters below, provide the basis for 
our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone financial statements. 
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S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Xander Finance Private Limited 
Independent Auditor's Report for the year ended March 31, 2021 Page 2 of 11 

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

Impairment of financial instruments as at the balance sheet date (expected credit losses) 
(as described in note 5 & 6 of the standalone financial statements) 

Ind AS 109 requires the Company to provide for our audit procedures included among others the 
impairment of its loans (financial instruments) following: 
using the expected credit loss (ECL) approach. 
ECL involves an estimation of probability­
weighted loss on financial instruments over their 
life, considering reasonable and supportable 
information about past events, current 
conditions, and forecasts of future economic 
conditions which could impact the credit quality 
of the Company's loans and advances. 

In the process, a significant degree of judgement 
has been applied by the management including 
but not limited to the following matters: 

• Staging of loans (i.e. classification in 
'significant increase in credit risk' ("SICR")
and 'default' categories);

• Grouping of borrowers based on homogeneity

by using appropriate statistical techniques;
• Estimation of behavioral life;
• Determining macro-economic factors 

impacting credit quality of receivables;
• Estimation of losses for loan products with no/

minimal historical defaults.

The Company also has outstanding investments 

in security receipts ('SRs') issued by various 
asset reconstruction companies to whom 
Company has transferred certain loans. These 
investments are classified at fair value through 
the profit or loss as disclosed in the standalone 
financial statements. An inherent part of the fair 
value estimation of such SRs is the assessment of 
impairment of loans underlying such SRs. The 
management has performed such assessment 
based on the judgement of inputs, assumptions 
and sources of information (internal and external) 
available till the reporting date. 

Additional considerations on account of CoVID-

19 

Considering the evolving nature of COVID-19 
pandemic, which has continued to impact the 
Company's business operations, resulting in 
higher loan losses, the Company has maintained 
a management overlay of Rs.188.24 lakhs as part 
of its ECL, to reflect among other things an 
increased risk of deterioration in macro­
economic factors. Given the unique nature of the 
pandemic and the extent of its economic impact 

• Read and assessed the Company's
accounting policies for impairment of
financial instruments and their compliance
with Ind AS 109 and the governance
framework approved by Board of Directors
pursuant to Reserve Bank of India guidelines
issued on March 13, 2020.

• Read and assessed the Company's policy with
respect to one-time restructuring offered to
customers pursuant to the "Resolution
Framework for COVID-19 related Stress"
issued by R Bl on August 6, 2020 and tested
the implementation of such policy on sample
basis.

• Evaluated the management estimates by
understanding the process of ECL estimation
and related assumptions and tested the
controls around data extraction and
validation of the input data used.

• Tested the operating effectiveness of the
controls for staging of loans based on their
day's past-due status. Tested a sample of 
performing (stage 1) loans to assess whether
any loss indicators were present requiring
them to be classified under stage 2 or 3. 

• Assessed the additional consideration
applied by the management for staging of
loans as SICR or default categories in view of 
Company's policy on one-time restructuring.

• Tested the ECL model, including assumptions
& underlying computations. Assessed the
floor/ minimum rates of provisioning applied
by the Company for loan products with
inadequate historical defaults.

• Tested assumptions used by the
management in determining the overlay for
macro-economic factors (including CoVID-19
pandemic).

• Reviewed rating information provided by
independent rating agencies in determining
fair value of SRs.



S.R. BATllBOI & Co. llP 
Chartered Accountants 

Xander Finance Private Limited 
Independent Auditor's Report for the year ended March 31, 2021 Page 3 of 11 

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

which depends on future developments including • Obtained management's assumptions in
government and regulatory measures and the respect of cashflows underlying the SRs and
Company's responses thereto, the actual credit tested them for sample cases.
losses for the next 12 months could be different 
than that being estimated. • Tested the arithmetical accuracy of

computation of ECL provision performed by
In view of the high degree of management's the Company.
judgement involved in performing impairment 
assessment and estimation, accentuated by the • Assessed the adequacy and accuracy of
considerations for COVID-19 related disclosures included in the standalone
developments, it is an area of a key audit matter. financial statements in respect of expected

credit losses including the specific
disclosures made with regards to the impact
of COVID-19 on impairment assessment.

Other Information 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the standalone financial 
statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent 
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing 
to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management for the standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and 
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting pollcies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

► Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

► Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

► Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

► Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

► Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2021 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
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circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these
Standalone financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

(g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2021;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The standalone financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position of the Company in its standalone financial statements - Refer Note 38(A)
to the standalone financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;
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iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants 
IC

�

bec: 301003E/E300005 

per Jayesh Gandhi 

Partner 
Membership Number: 037924 

UDIN:21037924AAAAFL4534 

Mumbai 
June 25, 2021 



S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

Xander Finance Private Limited 

Independent Auditor's Report for the year ended March 31, 2021 Page 7 of 11 

Annexure 1 referred to under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory requirements" of our 
report of even date 

Re: Xander Finance Private Limited ('the Company') 

(i)(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and location of fixed assets. 

(i)(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material 
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

(i)(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no 
immovable properties, included in property, plant and equipment of the Company and 
accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

(ii) The Company's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under
paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upon.

(iv) in our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees and securities granted in respect of which provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, for the products/ services of the
company.

(vii)(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, goods & services tax and 
other statutory dues applicable to it have been generally deposited with the appropriate 
authorities though there has been a slight delay in two cases. The provisions relating to 
employees' state insurance, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and cess are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(vii)(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of provident fund, income-tax, goods & services tax and other statutory dues were 
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 

(vii)(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty 
of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and services tax and cess which have not 
been deposited on account of any dispute, are as follows: 
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Name of the Nature-of 
• · statute disputed 

dues 

Finance Act, Service 
1994 Tax 

Income Tax Income 
Act, 1961 tax 

Amount··· 

.. under 
dispute• 

(Rs.) 

. . 

2,363,500 

26,977,960 

*does not include interest and penalty

Amount 
P.ald · . 

(Rs.)· · 

Nil 

Nil 
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·· Perloil to Forum where dispute 
which the ,Is pending 
amount 
relates 

Financial Deputy Commissioner 
year 2015- of Central Excise and 
16 CGST, Mumbai 
Financial Commissioner of 
year 2018- Income Tax (Appeals) 
19 

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given by the management, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a bank or dues to debenture
holders.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
raised any money way of initial public offer/further public offer hence, reporting under clause
(Ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. Further, monies raised
by the Company by way of term loans were applied for the purpose for which those were raised,
though idle/surplus funds which were not required for immediate utilization were gainfully
invested in liquid assets payable on demand.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purposes of reporting the true and fair view
of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company by the
officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) According to the information and explanation given by the management, the provision of
section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the company and hence
reporting under clause 3 (xi) are not applicable and hence not commented upon.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii)
of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence,
reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company and, not
commented upon.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as
referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.
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(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has
registered as required, under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

�;j 
per Jayesh Gandhi 

Partner 
Membership Number: 037924 
UDIN: 21037924AAAAFL4534 

Mumbai 
June 25, 2021 
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Annexure 2 referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory 
requirements" of our report of even date 

Report on Internal Financial Controls under Clause (I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of 
Xander Finance Private Limited (the "Company") as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of 
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 
to these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance 
Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent 
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the !CAI. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these 
standalone financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to these standalone financial statements and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements 
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these standalone 
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these standalone 
financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements 

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, 
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 
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that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations 
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets 
that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial 

Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial 
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future 
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to standalone financial 
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance 
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal 
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on issued by the ICAI. 

For S.R. Batllboi & CO. LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
ICAI ·rm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

per Jayesh Gandhi 

Partner 
Membership Number: 037924 

UDIN: 21037924AAAAFL4534 

Mumbai 
June 25, 2021 
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Xander Finance Private Limited 
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 

I ASSETS 
1 Financial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 
Loans 
Investments 
Other financial assets 

2 Non-financial assets 
Current tax assets (net) 
Deferred tax assets (net) 
Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible assets 
Other non fmancial assets 

Total Assets 

II LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
1 Financial liabilities 

Payables 
Trade payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

Debt securities 
Borrowings ( other than debt securities) 
Other financial liabilities 

2 Non-financial liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (net) 
Provisions 
Other non-financial liabilities 

3 Equity 
Equity share capital 
Other equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 
Summary of significant accounting policies 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the fmancial statements 
As per our report of even date 

For S.R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP 
ICAI Firm's Registration number: 301003E/E300005 
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Date:- June 25, 2021 

Notes 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

2.3 

As at As at 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

93,96,72,585 1,87,60,32,769 
70,47,63,934 -

4, 75, 14,28,692 9,51,92,47,984 
1,47,58,00,000 63,00,00,000 

1,02, 74,300 1,04,76,950 
7,88,19,39,S11 12,03,S7,57,703 

16,13,75,224 15,23,45,624 
13,72,62,916 6,04,04,891 

6,67,85,224 8,64, 11,965 
2,40,519 4,68,317 

59,96,78,966 1,04,00,215 
96,53,42,849 31,00,31,012 

8,84,72,82,360 12,34,S7,88,71S 

39,98,364 11,28,002 

2,65,05,06,270 1,75,39,47,579 
57,11,14,469 4,90,90,77,510 
13,79,98,234 9,18,38,003 

3,36,36,17,337 6,7S,59,91,094 

7,24,674 7,24,674 
95,87,972 85,43,652 

2,32,81,359 84,98,212 
3,35,94,005 1,77,66,S38 

1,48,05,02,160 1,48,05,02, 160 
3,96,95,68,858 4,09, 15,28,923 
5,45,00,71,018 5,57,20,31,083 
8,84,72,82,360 12,34,57,88,715 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Xander Finance Private Limited 

TL 

Tariq Chinoy 
Director 
DIN No.: 08830666 

Hinal Shah 
Company Secretary 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:- June 25, 2021 

aj hjogi 
Director 
DIN No.: 03341036 



Xander Finance Private Limiled Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021 (All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 
Revenue from operations (i) Interest income(ii) Other operating income 

Particulars 

(iii: Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes 
(l) Total revenue from operations
(II) Other income
(HI) Total income (I + II) 

Expenses (i) Finance cost (ii) Impairment offinancial assets(iii: Employee benefit expenses (iv; Depreciation, amortization and impairment(v) Other expenses
(IV) Total expenses (IV)
(V) Profit l>efore tax 
(VI) Tax expense:(I) Current tax (2) Deferred tax(3) Earlier years adjustments 
(VII) Profit for the year 
(VIII) Other comprehensive income A (i) Items that will not be classified to profit or loss• Actuarial gain on gratuity valuationTax on aboveSubtotal (A) 

B (i) Items that will be classified to profit or loss (specify items and amounts) (ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss Subtotal (B) 
Other comprehensive income (A+ B)

(IX) Total comprehensive income for the yearEarnings per equity share (nominal value of equity share Rs. 10 each)Basic Diluted Summary of significant accounting policies The accomoanyin� notes are an integral part of the financial statements As per our report of even date 
For S.R. BA TLIBOI & CO. LLP ICAI Firm's Registration number: 301003E/E300005 Ch
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Noles 
22 23 24 
25 

26 27 28 29 30 

32 
2.3 

Year ended 31 March 2021 
1,33,90,33,039 2,41,344 (5, 13,20,098) 
1,28, 79,54,285 

6,56,36,643 
1,35,35,90,928 

58,18,63,543 52,07 ,81,293 7,28,12,189 2,03,91,623 9,92,78,43 I 
1,29,51,27,079 

5,84,63,849 
9,64,00,000 (7,73,85,489) 

. 

3,94,49,338 
20,95,771 (5,27,464) 15,68,307 

-
. 

-

15,68,307 
4,10,17,645 

0.27 0.27 

Year ended 31 March 2020 
2,09,29,54,949 

. 63,44,703 
2,09,92,99,652 

11,61,76,270 
2,21,54,75,922 

91,90,78,325 49,04,39,946 12,27,41,250 2, 11,05,654 11,37,61,698 
1,66,71,26,873 

54,83,49,049 
9,44,00,000 4,70,20,51 I 

. 

40,69,28,538 
66,651 (16,775) 49,876 

-
-
-

49,876 
40,69,78,414 

2.75 2.75 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directori; of 
�='"uPri'"" Llm;�� 

Tariq Chinoy Rajesh Jogi Director Director DIN No.: 08830666 DIN No.: 03341036 

Hinal Shah Company Secretary 
Place: Mumbai Date:- June 25, 2021 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 

Cash now from Operating activities 
Profit before tax as per the statement of profit and loss 
Adjustment for 
Expected credit loss on advances 
Depreciation and amortisation 
Interest on fixed deposits 
Interest income-unwinding of security deposit 
Interest on lease liability 
Interest on taxes 
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 
Income from sale of current investments 
Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) reserve 
Operating profit before working capital changes 

Movement in working capital 
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities 
Increase/ (Decrease) in other non- financial liabilities 
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables 
Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions 
(Increase) / Decrease in loans 
(Increase)/ Decrease in financial assets 
(lncrease) / Decrease in other non- financial assets 
Cash Used in operations 
Less: Direct taxes paid (Net of refunds) 
Net Cash from/ fused) in ooeratin� activities 
Cash now from lnvestine activities 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital work in progress and capital advances 
Sale of investments 
Purchase of investments 
Interest on fixed deposits 
Net Cash from /(used) for Investing activities 
Cash flow from Financing activities 
Proceeds from debt securities (net) 
Proceeds from borrowings other than debt securities (net) 
Payment of lease rent 
Payment of interim dividend (including dividend distribution tax) 
Payment offinal dividend 
Net Cash from/ (used) in Financing activities 
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(B)+( C) 
Cash and Cash EQuivaleots at the bC!!innin2 of the vear 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of tbe year 
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year: 

- Cash in hand 
- Cheques in hand 
- Balance with banks 

- in current accounts 
- in fixed deposits 

Summary of significant accounting policies 
The accompanying notes are an inte1m1I Dart of the financial statements 
As per our report of even date 

For S.R BA TLIBOI & CO. LLP 
ICAI Firm's Registration number: 30100JE/E300005 
Chart

i

c
:

ountants 

per Jayesb Gandhi 
Partner 
Membership No. 037924 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:- June 25, 2021 
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Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

6,05,59,620 54,84,15,700 

26,88,92,324 (10,72,38,758) 
2,03,91,623 2, 11,05,654 

(6,55,29,573) (5,34,88,215) 
(5,31,003) (5,92,797) 
57,69,526 29,03,401 

38,076 30,684 
{15,64,376) (63,44,703) 
(75,24,981 22,86,135 

28,05,01,236 40,70,77,IOl 

5,90,14,111 (6, 77,47,340) 
1,47,83,147 ( 1,03, 18,000) 

28,70,362 7,80,812 
10,44,320 13,85,716 

4,49,89,26,967 4, 76, 70,80,977 
(70,40,04,692) (41,97,056) 
(58,93,04,339) (12,88,971) 

3,28,33,29,876 4,68,56,96,138 
(10,54,29,600 (23,29,93,996) 

A 3,45,84,01,512 4,85 97 79,243 

(5,75,160) (29, 15,322) 
5,53,75,359 1,88,63,44, 703 

(89,96, 10,983) (2,39,00,00,000) 
6,55,29,573 5,34,88,215 

B (77,92,81 211 145,30,82,404' 

89,65,58,691 (1,24, 19,85,148) 
( 4,33, 79 ,63,042) (1,48, 13,88,220) 

{ 1,86,23,406) (1,76,15,970) 
. (9,81,69,140) 

( 15,54,52, 729 . 
C (3,61,54,80,486' (2,83,91,58,4 78; 

(93,63,60, 184) 1,56, 75,38,36 I 
1,87,60,32,769 30,84,94,408 

93,96, 72 585 1,87,60,32 769 

1,734 31,821 
21,94,325 6,07,00,000 

93, 74,76,526 64,45,44,455 
. 1,17,07,56,493 

93 96, 72,585 1,87,60,32,769 
2.3 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Xander Finance Private Limited 

(\ \l� /; . 1/
,,,.

ri-1:-:-
�� 

, 

Tariq Chinoy jesh Jogi 
Director director 
DIN No.: 08830666 DIN No.: 03341036 

� HinalShah 
Company Secretary 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:- June 25, 2021 



Xander Fioanc:e Private Limited 
Stalemmt orctunees in equity rorthe year mded 31st March, 2021 
(A.JI ■mounts are in Indian Rupees unless olhuwise staled) 

A. Equity Share Capital 

Balance at lhe beginning of the reportinc period hsued durine the period I Redudion, during the 
lneriod 

Balance at the end of the 
reportin2 1>t:riod 

1,48,05,02,160 - I 

8. Olher eauitv 

P1rtic:uJ1n 
Statutory Reserve 

Q.-nim,: balance as al March 31 2019 
Profit for the vear 
Other Comorehensive income for the year 
Dividend naid includin"' dividend distribution tax 
Fair value ofEmolovee Stock Oolion Plan fF!i;_Qp\ 
Transfer to/from retained eamin,u 
ClosinP balance as at Marth JI, 2020 
Ooeninll' balance as ■I March 31, 2020 
Profit for the vear 
Other Comorehensive income for the year 
Final Dividend paid 

Fair value ofEmoloyee Stock Ootion Plan (ESOPl 
Transfer to/from retained earnings 
CtosinP balance Hat March Jl, 2021 

Summary of significant accounlinc. policies 

67.50 62,SOI 

8,13 86,000 
75,64,48,501 
75,64,48,501 

78,90,000 
76,43,38,501 

The accomn2nvin2 notes are an intem.l n:i.rt of the financiaJ statements 
As per our report of even date 

For S.IL BATLIBOI & CO. LLP 
ICAI Firm's Registration number. 301003E/E30000S �;;;•:-· -3-D"'BO' • �r \>-,..-----........, c
,- � . �J ,C? 
per Jayab Gandhi Q: ( \ (" 
Partner vj( M )i:;, 
MembenhipNo,037924 *\ " UMBAI )

1r 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:- June 25. 2021 
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1.48,05,02,160 

Reserves and SurpluJ 

ESOP Reserve Share Premium Account 

73,72,861 1,51,81 38,907 

22,86 135 

1,51,81,38,907 
96,58,996 1,S 1 ,81,38,907 

(7S,24 981' 

21,34,015 1,51,81,38,907 
Note 2.3 

Rdained Eamine, 

I 57,98 59,245 
40,69,28,538 

49,876 
(9,81,69,140 

(8,13.86,000 
1,80,72,82,519 
1 80,72,82,519 

3,94,49,338 
15,68,307 

(I S,54,S2,729) 

(78,90,000 
1,68,49,57,435 

For and on Hhalf or the Board of Dirttton of 
Xander Finance Private Limited 

Tariq Chinoy 
Direc::lor 
DIN No.: 08830666 

Company Sttrelary 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:- June 25. 2021 

Total 

jesb Jo&i 
Director 

3,78,04,33 514 
40 69 28,538 

49,876 
(9 81,69,140 

22,86,135 

4,09,15.28,923 
4,09,15.28,923 

3,94,49,338 
15,68,307 

(I 5.54.52,729 

/75,24,981 

J,96,9S,68,858 

DIN No.: 03341036 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

1. Corporate Information

Xander Finance Private Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on January 10, 1997 under the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as a private limited company. The Company is registered with 
the Reserve BanJc of India ('the RBI') as a non-deposit accepting systemically important non-banking 
financial company or NBFC-ND-SI under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. The Company is 
engaged in the business of providing loans to corporates and other activities associated with lending. 

The audited financial statements were subject to review and recommendation of Audit Committee and 
approval of Board of Directors. On June 25, 2021, Board of Directors of the Company approved and 
recommended the audited financial statements for consideration and adoption by the shareholders in its 
Annual General Meeting. 

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 
amended from time to time) and the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company -
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2016 ('the NBFC Master Directions') and notification for Implementation of Indian 
Accounting Standard vide circular RBl/2019-20/170 DOR(NBFC).CC.PD.No. l 09/22.l 0.106/2019-20 
dated 13 March 2020 ('RBI Notification for Implementation oflnd AS') issued by RBI. 

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make judgements, accounting 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses 
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates 
are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. Areas involving a higher degree of judgement or 
complexity, or areas where assumptions are significant to the Company are discussed in Note 2.3.18 -
Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions. 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) except when otherwise indicated. 

2.1. Presentation of financial statements 

The financial statements of the Company are presented in order of liquidity and in accordance with 
Schedule m (Division III) of the Companies Act, 2013 applicable to NBFCs, as notified by the Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs (MCA). An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the 
reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non-current) is presented in 
Note 36. Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported on a gross basis except when, 
there is an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being 
contingent on a future event and the parties intend to settle on a net basis in the following circumstances: 

i. The normal course of business
11. The event of default
iii. The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company and/or its counterparties

2.2. Statement of compliance 

These financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the other relevant provisions of the Act. 
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Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

2.3. Significant accounting policies 

2.3.l Revenue from operations 

Revenue ( other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is 
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. 

Revenue includes the following: 

(i) Interest Income

Interest income is recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to the gross carrying amount 
of financial assets other than credit-impaired assets and financial assets classified and measured at 
FVTPL. 

The EIR in case of a financial asset is computed 
a. As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the

financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset.
b. By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash flows
c. Including all fees received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the

effective interest rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest income with 
the corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the assets. 

Interest income on credit impaired assets is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the net 
amortised cost (net of provision) of the financial asset. 

(ii) Net gain on Fair value changes

Any differences between the fair values of financial assets (including investments) classified as fair 
value through the profit or loss ("FVTPL") (refer Note 24), held by the Company on the balance sheet 
date is recognised as an unrealised gain / loss. In case there is a net gain in the aggregate, the same is 
recognised in ''Net gain on fair value changes" under Revenue from operations and if there is a net loss 
the same is disclosed under "Expenses" in the statement of Profit and Loss. 
Similarly, any realised gain or loss on sale of financial instruments measured at FVTPL and debt 
instruments measured at FVOCI is recognised in net gain I loss on fair value changes. 

However, net gain / loss on derecognition of financial instruments classified at amortised cost is 
presented separately under the respective head in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

2.3.2 Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and liabilities can be termed as financial instruments. 

2.3.2.1 Classification of financial instruments 

The Company classifies its financial assets into the following measurement categories: 

I. Financial assets to be measured at amortised cost
2. Financial assets to be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
3. Financial assets to be measured at fair value through statement of profit or loss account

classification depends on the contractual terms of the 
ny's business model for managing financial assets. 
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financial assets' cash flows and 
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Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Statement of profit and loss
or other comprehensive income (OCT).

Financial Assets 

(i) Financial assets measured at amortised cost 

These financial assets comprise bank balances, loans, trade receivables, and other financial assets.

Financial assets with contractual tenns that give rise to cash flows on specified dates and represent
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; and are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved by holding to collect contractual cash flows are measured
at amortised cost. 
These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs
and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or a financial liability.

(ii) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 

Debt instruments 

Investments in debt instruments are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income where
they have: 

a) contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; and 

b) are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets.

These debt instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs
and subsequently measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are
included in other comprehensive income (a separate component of equity). Impairment losses or
reversals, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit and loss. Upon
disposal, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified from equity to the statement of profit and loss. As at the reporting date the Company does
not have any financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Equity instruments 

Investment in equity instruments are generally accounted for as at fair value through the profit and loss
account unless an irrevocable election has been made by management to account for at fair value
through other comprehensive income Such classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument
basis.

Amounts presented in other comprehensive income for equity instruments are not subsequently
transferred to profit or loss. Dividends on such investments are recognised in profit or Joss.

(iii) Financial assets measured at fair value through statement of profit or loss

Items at fair value through profit or loss comprise: 
a) Investments (including equity shares) and stock in trade held for trading; 
b) Items specifically designated as fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition; and 
c) debt instruments with contractual terms that do not represent solely payments of principal and

.....e::�:::::,..... interest.
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Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, with transaction costs recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value and any gains or losses are recognised in the statement of profit and Joss as they arise. 
Financial instruments held for trading 

A financial instrument is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principally for selling or repurchasing in the near term, or forms part of a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of short-term profit taking, or it is a derivative not designated in a qualifying hedge relationship. As at the reporting date the Company does not have any financial instruments measured held for trading. 
Financial Liabilities 

The Company classifies its financial liabilities at amortised costs unless it has designated liabilities at fair value through the profit and loss account or is required to measure liabilities at fair value through profit or loss such as derivative liabilities. 
(i) Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued, and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. 
(ii) Undrawn loan commitments

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, over the duration of the commitment, the Company is required to provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer. Undrawn loan commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements. As at the reporting date the Company does not have any undrawn loan commitments. 
2.3.3 Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities 

2.3.3.l Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions 

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded. The newly recognised loans are classified as Stage 1 for ECL measurement purposes unless the new loan is deemed to be credit-impaired at the origination date. If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded. 
2.3.3.2. Derecognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification 

A financial asset or a part of financial asset is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either: 

The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset; or )\(/ ;#�c� 
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Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

n. It retains the rights to the cash flows but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash
flows.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either: 

1. The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or
11. The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the

asset, but has transferred control of the asset

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability 
to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally 
and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer. When the Company has neither transferred 
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards and has retained control of the asset, the asset 
continues to be recognised only to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement, in which case, 
the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability 
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained. 

2.3.3.3 Derecognition of Financial liabilities 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or 
expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lfability are substantially modified, such an 
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a 
new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the 
consideration paid is recognised in statement of profit or loss. 

2.3.3.4. Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet 
only if there is an enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts with an intention to settle on 
a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

2.3.3.5. Investments in subsidiaries 

Investment in subsidiaries is recognised at cost and are not adjusted to fair value at the end of each 
reporting period as allowed by Ind AS 27 'Separate financial statement'. Cost of investment represents 
amount paid for acquisition of the said investment. 

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period, if there are any indications that the said 
investment may be impaired. If so, the Company estimates the recoverable value/ amount of the 
investment and provides for impairment, if any i.e. the deficit in the recoverable value over cost. 

2.3.4 Impairment of financial assets 

Overview of the ECL principles 

The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on its financial assets (including 
non-fund exposures) that are measured at amortised costs or at fair value through other comprehensive 
income account. 

The Company applies a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECLs) for the 
following categories of financial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss: 

i. debt instruments measured at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive
income;
loan commitments; and
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Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

iii. financial guarantee contracts.

Equity instruments are not subject to impairment under Ind AS I 09. 

The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset (the lifetime 
expected credit loss), unless there has been no significant increase in credit risk since origination, in 
which case, the allowance is based on the 12 months' expected credit loss. Lifetime ECLs are the 
expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial 
instrument. The 12-month ECL is the portion of Lifetime ECL that represent the ECLs that result from 
default events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. 

Both Lifetime ECLs and 12-month ECLs are calculated on either an individual basis or a collective 
basis, depending on the nature of the underlying portfolio of financial instruments. The Company has 
classified its loan portfolio into Corporate lending and Real estate lending. 

The Company has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, 
of whether a financial instrument's credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by 
considering the change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial 
instrument. The Company does the assessment of significant increase in credit risk at a borrower level. 
If a borrower has various facilities having different past due status, then the highest days past due (DPD) 
is applicable for all the facilities of that borrower. 

Based on the above, the Company categorises its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3 as described 

below: 

Stage 1 
All exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition or 
that have a low credit risk at the reporting date and that are not credit impaired upon origination are 
classified under this stage. The Company classifies all standard advances and advances up to I month 
default under this category. Stage 1 loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved, and 
the loan has been reclassified from Stage 2. 

Stage 2 

All exposures where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but are 
not credit impaired are classified under this stage. More than 1 month due is considered as significant 
increase in credit risk. Further, one-time restructuring of loan accounts allowed by RBI vide circular 
resolution framework for COVID-19 related stress dated August 6, 2020 to the extent having no 
overdues has been assessed as an indicator of significant increase in credit risk on a conservative basis 
and accordingly such loan accounts have been classified under stage 2 upon their restructuring. These 
loans shall be upgraded to Stage 1 only after they demonstrate good repayment behaviour over a period 
of time. 

Stage3 
All exposures assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on 
the estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred are classified in this stage. For exposures 
that have become credit impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognized and interest revenue is calculated by 
applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost (net of provision) rather than the gross carrying 
amount. The Company shall classify all advances exceeding 90 days default under this category. 

Credit-impaired financial assets 

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and 
nancial assets carried at FVOCI are credit impaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired' when 
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Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial 
assets have occurred. 

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data: 
1. Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
11. A breach of contract such as a default or past due event;
iii. The restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not

consider otherwise;
iv. The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Loan commitments 

When estimating lifetime ECL, for undrawn loan commitments, the Company estimates the expected 
portion of the loan commitment that will be drawn down over its expected life. The ECL is then based 
on the present value of the expected shortfalls in cash flows if the loan is drawn down. 

The mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are, as follows: 

Probability of Default (PD) - The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over 
a given time horizon. A default may only happen at a certain time over the assessed period if the facility 
has not been previously derecognised and is still in the portfolio. The concept of PD is further explained 
in Note 44 

Exposure at Default (EAD)- The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a future default 
date. The concept of EAD is further explained in Note 44 

Loss Given Default (LGD)- The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where 
a default occurs at a given time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due 
and those that the Company would expect to receive, including from the realisation of any collateral. It 
is usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD. The concept of LGD is further explained in Note 44. 

2.3.5 Collateral valuation 

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where possible. The 
collateral comes in various forms, such as equity shares, movable and immovable assets, project cash 
flows etc. However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. To the extent possible, 
the Company uses active market data for valuing financial assets held as collateral. Other financial 
assets which do not have readily determinable market values are valued using models. Non-financial 
collateral is valued based on data provided by third parties or management judgements. 

2.3.6 Write-offs 

The Company reduces the gross carrying amount of a financial asset when the Company has no 
reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. This is 
generally the case when the Company determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of 
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subjected to write-offs. Any 
subsequent recoveries against such loans are credited to the statement of profit and loss. 

2.3.7 Determination of fair value 

On initial recognition, all the financial instruments are measured at fair value. For subsequent 
measurement, the Company measures certain categories of financial instruments at fair value on each 

ce sheet date. 
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Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based 
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

1. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
11. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would 
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best 
interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to 
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another 
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and 
minimising the use of unobservable inputs. 

To show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of 
valuation techniques, as summarised below: 

Level I financial instruments - Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted 

prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the 
measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading 
activities with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there 
are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date. 

Level 2 financial instruments - Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, 
are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the 
instrument's life. Such inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, 
quoted prices for identical instruments in inactive markets and observable inputs other than quoted 
prices such as interest rates and yield curves, implied volatilities, and credit spreads. In addition, 
adjustments may be required for the condition or location of the asset or the extent to which it relates 
to items that are comparable to the valued instrument. However, if such adjustments are based on 
unobservable inputs which are significant to the entire measurement, the Company will classify the 
instruments as Level 3. 

Level 3 fmancial instruments - Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to 
the measurement as whole. 

Difference between transaction price and fair value at initial recognition 
The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price 
(i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received) unless the fair value of that instrument is 
evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument (i.e. 
without modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only 
data from observable markets. When such evidence exists, the Company recognises the difference 
between the transaction price and the fair value in statement of profit or loss on initial recognition (i.e. 
on day one). 
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difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in 
statement of profit or loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised. 

2.3.8 Expenses 

2.3.8.1 Finance costs 

Finance costs represents interest expense recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to 
the gross carrying amount of financial liabilities other than financial liabilities classified as FVTPL. 
The ELR in case of a financial liability is computed 

i. As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of
the financial liability to the gross carrying amount of the amortised cost of a financial liability.

11. By considering all the contractual tenns of the financial instrument in estimating the cash flows
iii. Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective

interest rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest income with 
the corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the assets. 

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognized as part of the carrying value of the 
financial liability and amortized over the expected life using the effective interest method. These include 
fees and commissions payable to advisers, processing fees. 

2.3.8.2 Retirement and other employee benefits 

Short term employee benefit 

All employee benefits including short tenn compensated absences and statutory bonus/ performance 
bonus/incentives payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short­
term employee benefits and are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year. 

Post-employment employee benefits 
a) Defined contribution schemes
Retirement/ Employee benefits in the form of Provident Fund is considered as defined contribution plan
and contributions to the respective funds adminjgtered by the Government are charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss of the year when the contribution to the respective funds are due

b) Defined Benefit schemes

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation

on projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains and losses for

defined benefit plans are recognized in full in the period in which they occur in the statement of profit

and loss.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rates 
used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plan are based on the 
market yields on Government Securities as at the Balance Sheet date. 

Net interest recognized in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the 
defined benefit obligation to the net defined benefit liability. An actuarial valuation involves making 
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the 
determination of the discount rate, attrition rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the 
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these liabilities are highly sensitive to 
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed annually. 

urement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses (excluding amounts included in net interest 
net defined benefit liability), are recog
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corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re­
measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods. 

2.3.8.3 Share-based payments 

Share based compensation benefits are provided to employees via Xander Finance Employee Incentive 
Scheme 2016 (the 'Scheme'). The fair value of options granted under the scheme is recognised as an 
employee benefits expense with a corresponding increase in other equity. 

The total amount to be expensed is detennined by reference to the fair value of the options granted at 
each reporting period . 

. 2.3.8.4 Other income and expenses 

All Other income and expense are recognized in the period they occur. 

2.3.8.5 Taxes 

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amount 
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. 

The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively 

enacted, at the reporting date. 

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting 

income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. 

Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the 

reporting date. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are 
recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that 
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. 

In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, deferred tax 

assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can 

be realized against future taxable profits. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Company writes­

down the carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or 

virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which 
deferred tax asset can be realised. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes 

reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be 

available. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit or loss is recognised outside profit 
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised m 
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 

2.3.9 Foreign currency translation 

Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the 
transaction. Exchange differences arising due to the differences in the exchange rate between the 
transaction date and the date of settlement of any monetary items are taken to the Statement of Profit 

oss. 
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Monetary assets and monetary liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange 

rate prevalent at the date of the Balance Sheet and resultant gain/ loss is taken to the Statement of Profit 

and Loss. 

2.3.10 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise the net amount of short-term, highly liquid investments that are 
readily convertible to known amounts of cash (short-term deposits with an original maturity of three 
months or less) and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, cheques on hand and balances 
with banks. They are held for the purposes of meeting short-term cash commitments (rather than for 
investment or other purposes). 
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short­
term deposits, as defined above. 

2.3.11 Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment, (if any). The total cost of assets comprises its purchase price, freight, duties, 
taxes and any other incidental expenses directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and 
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management. 
Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or 
methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. 
Subsequent expenditure related to an item of tangible asset are added to its gross value only if it 
increases the future benefits of the existing asset, beyond its previously assessed standards of 
performance and cost can be measured reliably. Other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed off 
as and when incurred. 

Depreciation 
Depreciation on plant, property and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method which is in 
line with the estimated useful life as specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except for 
Leasehold Improvements which are amortised on a straight-line basis over the primary period of the 
lease. Leasehold improvements include all expenditure incurred on the leasehold premises that have 
future economic benefits. 

Assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of purchase 

The estimated useful lives are as follows· 
Particulars Useful life as prescribed by Useful life estimated 

Schedule ID of the Companies by Company 
Act, 2013 

Furniture and fixture 10 years 10 years 

Office equipment 5 years 5 years 

Computer 3 years 3 years 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. Property plant and 
equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. 
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset ( calculated as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other income / expense in the 
statement of profit and loss in the year the asset is derecognised. The date of disposal of an item of 
property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with 
the requirements for determining when a performance obligation is satisfied in Ind AS 115. 
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2.3.12 Intangible assets 

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably, and it is probable that the 
expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company. 
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of an 
intangible asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable expenditure on making the 
asset ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts and rebates. Following initial recognition, 
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment 
losses. 

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either fmite or indefinite. Intangible assets with 
finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The amortisation period and the amortisation 
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year-end. 
Changes in the expected useful life, or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits 

embodied in the asset, are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as 
appropriate, which are then treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on 
intangible assets with finite lives is presented as a separate line item in the statement of profit and loss. 
Amortisation on assets acquired/sold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata basis to the Statement 
of Profit and Loss from / up to the date of acquisition/sale. 
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to 
their residual values over their estimated useful lives. Intangible assets comprising of software are 
amortised on a straight-line basis over a period of3 years unless it has a shorter useful life. 
The Company's intangible assets consist of computer software with definite life. 

Gains or losses from derecognition of intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss when the asset is derecognised. 

2.3.13 Leases (As a lessee) 

Identifying a lease 

At the inception of the contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contain, a lease. A 
contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset 
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The Company assesses whether: 

1. The contract involves the use of an identified asset, this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly.

11. The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset throughout the period of use, and

111. The Company has right to direct the use of the asset.
This policy is applied to contracts entered into, or changed, on or after 1 April 2018. 
At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company allocates 
the consideration in the contract to each lease component based on their relative stand-alone prices. 

Recognition of right of use asset 

The Company recognises a right of use asset at the lease commencement date of lease and comprises 
of the initial lease liability amount, plus any indirect costs incurred. 

Subsequent measurement of right of use asset 

The right of use asset is subsequently amortized using the straight-line method from the commencement 
...-,:1�=;::::::::,o.__. the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease term, 

12 

y¥�: 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

whichever is lesser. In addition, the right of use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if 
any, and adjusted for certain re-measurement of the lease liability. 

Recognition of lease liability 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease, discounted using the interest 
rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the SBI MCLR rate 

Subsequent measurement of lease liability 

Lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The lease payments 
are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability using the incremental 
borrowing rate/SBI MCLR rate implicit in the lease to achieve a constant rate of interest on the 
remaining balance of the liability. 

It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or 
rate, if there is a change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a 
residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a 
purchase, extension or termination option. Whenever the lease liability is remeasured, a corresponding 
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right of use asset or is recorded in statement of profit 
or loss of the carrying amount of the right of use asset has been reduced to zero. 

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The Company has elected by class of underlying asset to not recognise right of use assets and lease 
liabilities for short term leases that have a lease term of 12 months and leases for which the underlying 
asset is of low value. 

2.3.14 Provisions 

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is 

probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the 

obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not 

discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the 

obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to 

reflect the current best estimates. 

2.3.15 Contingent Liabilities 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the 
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in 
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured 
reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the 
financial statements. 

2.3.16 Earning Per Share 

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Ind AS 33 on Earnings 
per share. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 

....-,:i;:::=;=:::::,-.,h holders (after deducting preference dividend and attributable taxes) by the weighted average 
r of equity shares outstanding during the year. 
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable 
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are 
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

2.3.17 Contingencies and events occurring after the Balance Sheet date 

Events occurring after the date of the Balance Sheet, which provide further evidence of conditions that 
existed at the Balance Sheet date or that arose subsequently, are considered up to the date of approval 
of accounts by the Board of Directors, where material. 

2.3.18 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of the Company's financial statements in confonnity with the Ind AS requires the 
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of 
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and underlying assumptions are 
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which 
the estimates are revised and future periods are affected. Although these estimates are based on the 
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and 
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets 
or liabilities in future periods. 

14 
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Note 3: Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Cash on hand 1,734 31,821 

Balances with Banks 

- fixed deposits (with original maturity within 3 months) - I, 17,07,56,493 

- in current accounts 93,74,76,526 64,45,44,455 

Cheques in hand 21,94,325 6,07,00,000 

Total 93,96,72,585 1,87,60,32,769 

Note 4: Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Balances with Banks 

- fixed deposits (with original maturity greater than 3

months and less than 12 months) 70,47,63,934 -

Total 70,47,63,934 -



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 5: Loans 

Particulars 

Receivables under financing activities (at amortised cost) 

Total (A) - Gross 

Less: Provision for expected credit losses 

Total (A) - Net 

i) Secured by tangible assets and intangible assets

ii) Unsecured

Total (B) - Gross

Less : Provision for expected credit losses

Total (B) - Net

Loans in India 

i) Public Sector

ii) Others (to be specified)

Total (C) - Gross

Less: Provision for expected credit losses

Total (C) - Net

Loans outside India

Less: Provision for expected credit losses

Total - Net

Total

Note: 

As at 

31 March 2021 

5,15,60,14,432 

5,15,60,14,432 

40,45,85, 740 

4,75,14,28,692 

5, 15,60, 14,432 
-

5,15,60,14,432 

40,45,85, 740 

4, 75,14,28,692 

-

5, 15,60, 14,432 

5,15,60,14,432 

40,45,85, 740 

4,75,14,28,692 
-

-

-

4,75,14,28,692 

There are no loan assets measured at FVOCI, FVTPL or designated at FVTPL 

As at 

31 March 2020 

9,65,49,41,400 

9,65,49,41,400 

13,56,93,416 

9,51,92,47,984 

9,65,49,41,400 
-

9,65,49,41,400 

13,56,93,416 

9,51,92,47,984 

-

9,65,49,41,400 

9,65,49,41,400 

13,56,93,416 

9,51,92,47,984 
-

-

-

9,51,92,47,984 
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Note 6: Investments 

Particulars 

Measured at Cost 

i) Investment in Subsidiary

(1,20,00,000 unquoted equity shares (31st March 2020 : 1,20,00,000) of face 

value of Rs. I 0/- each of Balestier Ventures Private Limited formerly known 

as 'Yuj Home Finance Private Limited') 

Measured at FVTPL 

Security Receipts * 

i) Investment in CFMARC Trust 1

ii) Investment in Arcil-AST-063-U Trust

iii) Investment in Arcil-AST-063-I Trust

Total - Gross 

Investments in India 

Investments outside India 

Total - Gross 

Less : Impairment loss allowance 

Total - Net 

As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

12,00,00,000 12,00,00,000 

46,33,00,000 51,00,00,000 

55,25,85,000 -

33,99,15,000 -

1,47,58,00,000 63,00,00,000 

1,47,58,00,000 63,00,00,000 
- -

1,47,58,00,000 63,00,00,000 

- -

1,47,58,00,000 63,00,00,000 

* Security Receipts represents loans which are transferred to Asset Reconstruction Companies. For determining the fair value,

estimated cash flows of underlying loans are considered
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Note 7: Other financial assets 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Security deposits 1,02,74,157 77,03,515 
Other financial assets - 22,70,219 
Other receivables 143 5,03,216 
Total 1,02,74,300 1 ,04, 76,950 

Note 8: Current tax assets (net) 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Advance income tax (net of provision for tax) 16,13,75,224 15,23,45,624 
Total 16,13,75,224 15,23,45,624 

Note 9: Deferred tax assets (net) 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Deferred tax assets 

Provision for expected credit losses 10,18,26,139 3,41,51,319 
Impact of provision for gratuity 20,65,767 16,20,136 

Impact of provision for employee stock option plan (ESOP) 5,37,089 24,30,976 
Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 

depreciation/amortization charged for financial reporting 
- -

Impact of provision for leave encashment 3,47,334 5,30,130 
Impact of deferred employee benefits - -

Impact of unamortised processing fees on loans 1,62,46,560 2,55,28,555 
Deferred lease rental - -

Lease Liability 1,55,89,820 1,88,24,884 
Fair valuation of Security Deposits 5,71,661 41,273 
Fair valuation of Investments and other assets 1,33,09,965 -

Deferred tax liabilities 

Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 
1,00,42, 761 1,50,93,441 

depreciation/amortization charged for financial reporting 

Impact of unamortised processing fees on borrowings 31,79,534 76, 13,377 
Interest on NPA on loans - -

Fair valuation of Security Deposits - -

Deferred lease rental 9,124 15,564 
Lease Liability - -

Total 13,72,62,916 6,04,04,891 
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Note 10: ProDCrtv, olant and eauiomenl 

Particulars 
Computers Furniture & Office Leasehold Buildings Tolal 

Fixtures EQuioment Improvement., Oeasedl 
At cost or fair value at the beginning of the year 37,03,344 19.85.601 15,49.048 3,42.24,297 10.91.63,883 I 5,06,26, 173 
Additions 5,59,723 . . . 5,59,723 
Acquisitions through business combination . . . 

Revaluation adjustmen� if any . . . . . 

Disposals 83,500 . 38,214 . . 1,21,714 
Reclassification from/to held for sale . . . . . . 

At cost or fair value at the end of the year 41,79,567 19,85,601 15,10,834 3,42,24,297 10,91,63,883 15,10,64,182 

Accumulated Depreciation and impairment as at the beginning of 
the year 28,75,619 6,54,674 10,13,386 2,62,93,204 3,33,77,325 6,42,14,208 
Depreciation for the year 4,67,062 1,88,632 1,44,983 25,25,642 1,68,41,457 2,01,67,776 
Disposals 79,325 . 23,701 . . 1,03,026 
Impairment/ (reversal) of lmpairment . . . . 

Reclassification from/to held for sale . . . . . 

Accumulated Depreciation and impairment as at the end of the 
year 32,63,356 8,43,306 11,34,668 2,88, 18,846 5,02,18,782 8,42,78,958 

Net Carrvin2 amount as at the end of the year 9,16,211 11,42,295 3,76,166 54,05,451 5,89,45,101 6,67,85,224 

Net Carrvin• amount a, at the end of the previous year 8,27,725 13,30,927 5,35,662 79,31,093 7,57,86,558 8,64,11,965 

Nole 11: Jn1an2ible assets 
Particulars Software Total 

Al cos� beginning of the year 8,93,137 8,93,137 
Additions 15,437 15,437 
Acquisitions . . 

Fair value adjustmen� if any . . 

Disoosals 1,48,848 1,48,848 
Total Cost 7,59,726 7,59,726 
Accumulated amortisation and impairment: 
At the beginning of lhe year 4,24,820 4,24,820 
Amortisation 2,23,847 2,23,847 
Disposals 1.29,460 1,29,460 
lmoairment/ (reversal) of lmoairmenl . 

Total Amortisation and impairment 5,19,207 5,19,207 
Nel Carrvin2 amount as at the end of the year 2,40,519 2,40,519 
Net Carrvine: amount as at the end of the orevious year 4,68,317 4,68,317 
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Note 12: Other non-financial assets 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Prepaid expenses 2,01,15,875 2,20,330 

Asset acquired in satisfaction of loans (held for sale) 56,02,82,433 -

Deferred lease rental 36,251 61,840 

Advance against expenses 7,77,754 2,03,985 

GST & service tax input credit available / receivable 1,84,66,653 99,14,060 

Total 59 ,96, 78,966 1,04,00,215 
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Note 13: Trade navables 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises . . 

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 39.98,364 11,28,002 

and small enterprises

Total 39,98,364 11,28,002 

Note 14: Debt securities 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Debentures at amortised cost 

Secured 

Non Convertible Debentures, fully paid, privately placed 2,65,05,06,270 1,75,39,47,579 

Total 2,65,05,06,270 1,75,39,47,579 

Debt securities in India 2,65,05,06,270 1,75,39,47,579 

Debt securities outside India . . 

Total 2,65,0S,06,270 1,75,39,47,S79 

The debentures are redeemable at par. The debentures are secured against pari passu charge on standard asset portfolio of book debts and receivables of the company. 

Terms of repayment of the debt securities are as under: 

Terms of renavment as on 31 March 2021 for Non Convertible Debentures 

Original maturity of loan Interest rate 

Half Yearlv reoavment schedule 

I • 3 vears 9.70% 

Subtotal/Al 

Bullet renavment schedule 

1 - 3 years 9%-10.25% 

Subtotal(B) 

Total (A+Bl 

Terms of reoavment as on 31 March 2020 for Non Convertible Debentures 

Half Yea riv reoavment schedule 

I - 3 vears 

Total 

-
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9%-10% 

Due within I year Due in 1 to 3 Years 

No. of instalments Amount No. of instalments Amount 

I 25,37,00,685 . . 

2S,37,00,685 . 

I 2,17,21,497 I 25,00,00,000 

2 1,06,35,03,258 . . 
1 3,51,81,387 I 49,59,11,139 

I 53,04,88,304 . . 

1,65,08,94,446 74,59,11,139 

1,90,45,95, 13 I 74,59,11,139 

5 150,41,66,757 1 24,97,80,822 

1,50,41,66,757 24,97 ,80,822 

Due above 3 years 

No. of instalments Amount Total 

. . 25,37,00,685 
. 2S,37,00,685 

. . 27,17,21,497 

. . 1,06,35,03,258 

. . 53,10,92,526 

53,04,88,304 
. 2,39,68,05,585 
. 2,65,05,06,270 

- . 1,75,39,47,�79 

1,75,39,47,,519. 
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Xanlk.r finance Pffllatc Umllcd 
NoCtJ lo the ,tanctalooc finaJKl•I 1tatemt:t1b u at 31 March 1021 
(All a.mouata are la Indian Rupeu ulu1 othHwile ltatcd) 

Nete 15: Bornawla•• folbcr than debt ■ttu.ritk1� 

Particulan A,at Ant 

JI March 1021 JI Marc.b 102G 
(a) Term Lo..u 

Seeul'<d 

From Banb 57,1 l.14,469 3,24,19.54,842 
From Financial ins:litutiorui 46.10.20,456 

(b) Loan, repayable OD demand 
s,cul'<d 

Cash c:redil / Overdraft racilitics &om banks I 20 61.02.212 
Total 57 II 14,469 4_QO_on_77.510 
Bonowings in India S?,11,14,469 4.90,90,77.510 
BorrowinP out.side India 
Total 57 II 14.469 4011un17.510 

The loans an: secured agaiao;i pari pusu cha,g-c on standard usct portfolio of book debts and rece ivables or the comp.any. 

Tc.mu or �aymemt or tbc 1ecured loaa1 are- as under: 

Tc.nm or renn:ment u oo 31 March 1021 for BonowlnH from Bank.I & Flaaad&l lnttituUotn 

Orl&,IMI m.aturltJ ofktaa lnterat rale Due within I JHr Duc lal to3Yun I Due above 3 ycan 
No. of ln1talmn11s Amoant No. of ln1t&llntftls I Amount I No. of lnrtalmenta I Amoahl Total 

lnuuterl• --·-menl tcbt:dule 
I 16.S9,48.18S I I I 16 5948 185 

1•4 Years w ... 10% I 16.30.27.416 I l I 16.30.27.416 
4 I 24.21.38868 I I 24 2138 868 

Total 3 • 0075,601 _J 14.:Zl.,J8.K6111 I I 571114.469 

Tum, of renavmcat u on JI Ma� 2020 for BomnriDH from Bank,, & flnandal ln1Ulutkln1 

Orf&Jnal maturity of loan lnlcrat rate Due within 1 yur Oue iD 1 toJ Vean I Due abm·e l yon 
No. of ln1talmcab I AIDOUbl No. or btstalmv,t, I A.ntOUbl I No..ollastatmmu I Amount Tol•I 

lnuarfuh' nnawmrnt t<hcd.ule 
4 13,42,07.81S ll,42 07 HIS 
4 16,67,47 964 16 67 47 964 
4 IJ 14.81.222 13 14 81,222 
4 16 62.68 355 2 8 31 81 984 24 94 SO 3)9 
4 16.S9 70,177 2 8,16,50,262 24,76.20,439 
4 16.89.72.678 2 8.28.65,800 2S,Ul.l8.478 
l 119.25 763 3 16.71.38,864 23,90,64,627 

1-4Ye:in 9o/,.l2o/, 2 4.98 18,664 4 98 18664 
4 33,7),44,246 2 16,63,93 977 50 35 38 223 
4 16 88,61,378 4 16.6'.48 593 )3 5309971 
4 8.30,79,944 4 8.31.04 412 16.61,84.356 
4 16 63,97.846 4 16.48.62 812 3l 12.60.6S8 
4 16.62.02613 I 2,46,50 369 19.08 S2,982 
4 10 13.95.676 5 12,40,93 309 22.54.88 985 
• 9.62.81 206 7 1138 86 268 27.01.67,474 

SubtotaUA1 217.47.CC.<.47 1,.11,11 76.a..,tJ 3A9.30.32 197 
Half'Yearlv n:11a ment ld!Nlule 

1-4 Years I 9"/4.J()o/, 11 20,99.43,101 I I 20.99 43.101 
Subtotal/Bl I l0.041..d3 1011 I I I 2049.1] 101 
Tot•lfA+Bl I l'Ht.U:-1;:.tlll l,.llJtl,76.a..'W'I I 3 70.29 75..198 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 16: Other financial liabilities 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Lease Liability 6,19,43,021 7,47,96,901 

Payable for expenses 47,99,113 70,41,102 

Employee benefits payable 9,17,020 1,00,00,000 

Others (liabilities in respect of assets held for sale) 7,03,39,080 -

Total 13, 79 ,98,234 9,18,38,003 

Note 17: Current tax liabilities (net) 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

For taxation 7,24,674 7,24,674 

Total 7,24,674 7,24,674 

Note 18: Provisions 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Provision for employee benefits 

- Gratuity 82,07,910 64,37,285 

- Leave encashment 13,80,062 21,06,367 

Total 95,87,972 85,43,652 

Note 19: Other Non-financial liabilities 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Statutory dues payable 93,88,840 74,06,747 

Advance from customers 1,38,92,519 10,91,465 

Total 2,32,81,359 84,98,212 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 20: Equity share capital 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorised: 

14,81,00,000 (31 March 2020: 14,81,00,000) equity shares ofRs.10 each 1,48,10,00,000 1,48, I 0,00,000 

1,48,10,00,000 1,48,10,00,000 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 

Equity shares 
14,80,50,216 (31 March 2020: 14,80,50,216) equity shares of Rs.JO each 1,48,05,02, 160 1,48,05,02, 160 
Total Equity 1,48,05,02,160 1,48,05,02,160 

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year 

Equity shares 

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Number ofshares Amount Number of shares Amount 

Balance as at beginning of the year 14,80,50,216 1,48,05,02, 160 14,80,50,216 1,48,05,02, 160 
Add:- Equity shares issued during the year - - - -

Balance as at end of the year 14,80,50,216 1,48,05,02,160 14,80,50,216 1,48,05,02,160 

Terms and rights attached to equity shares 

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. IO per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. Any 
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Dividend 
declared and paid would be in Indian rupees. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after 

distribution of all preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

Shares held by holding company and details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the 

Company 

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount 

Xander Credit Pte Ltd., the holding company 14,72,40,866 1,47,24,08,660 14,72,40,866 1,47,24,08,660 

Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid. 

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Number of Shares % holdine Number of Shares % holdin11 

Xander Credit Pte Ltd., the holding company 14,72,40,866 99.45% 14,72,40,866 99.45% 

As per the record of the Company, including its register of shareholders / members regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents 
both legal and beneficial ownership of shares. 

The Company has not issued shares for consideration other than cash during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date. 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 21: Other eauity 

Particulars As at As at 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Statutory reserve (As required by section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank oflndia Act, 1934) 76,43,38,50 I 75,64,48,50 I 
Securities premium account 1,51,81,38,907 1,51,81,38,907 
Retained earnings (surplus/deficit in profit & loss account) 1,68,49,57,435 1,80, 72,82,519 
Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) Reserve 21,34,015 96,58,996 
Total 3,96,95,68,858 4,09, 15,28,923 

Note 21.1: Nature and purpose of reserves 

Statutory reserve: Statutory reserve represents appropriation of retained earning as per section 45 IC of the Reserve Bank Of India Act, 1934. 

Securities premium reserve: Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited 
purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Retained earnings: Retained earnings represents surplus/accumulated earnings of the Company and are available for distribution to shareholders, The 
Company recognises any change on account of remeasurement of the net defined liability/(asset) which comprises of actuarial gains/losses in other 
comprehensive income which is considered as part of retained earnings. 

Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) Reserve: The share-based payment reserve is used to recognise the value of equity-settled share-based payments 
provided to employees, including key management personnel, as part of their remuneration. Refer to Note 33 for further details of these plans. 

Note 21-2: Other equity movement 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Statutory reserve (As required by section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934) 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 75,64,48,50 I 67,50,62,50 I 
Additions during the year- Transfer from Surplus from Statement of Profit and Loss 78,90,000 8, 13,86,000 
Balance as at the end of the year 76,43,38,501 75,64,48,501 

Securities premium account 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,51,81,38,907 1,51,81,38,907 
Add: Premium on shares issued during the year - -

Balance as at the end of the year 1,51,81,38,907 1,51,81,38,907 

Retained earnings (surplus/deficit in profit & loss account) 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,80, 72,82,519 1,57,98,59,245 
Add: Profit for the year 3,94,49,338 40,69,28,538 
Less : Appropriations 

Transfer to Statutory Reserve 78,90,000 8, 13,86,000 
Dividend 11aid during the year 

- Dividend - 8,14,27,621 
- Dividend Distribution Tax - 1,67,41,519 
Final Dividend for FY 2019-20 15,54,52,729 -

Other Comprehensive Income 15,68,307 49,876 
Balance as at the end of the year 1,68,49,57,435 1,80,72,82,519 

Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) Reserve 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 96,58,996 73,72,861 
Add: Provision for the year (75,24,981) 22,86,135 
Balance as at the end of the year 21,34,015 96 58,996 

Total 3,96,95,68,858 4,09,15,28,923 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes lo lhe standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise staled) 

Nole 22: lnlercsl income 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Interest income on financial assets measured at amortised cost 

Interest Income 1,33,84,76,447 2,09,23,36,563 
Other interest income-unwinding of security deposit 5,56,592 6,18,386 
Total 1,33,90,33,039 2,09,29,54,949 

Note 23: Other oneratine income 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Redemption Premium 2,41,344 
Total 2,41,344 -

Nole 24: Nel eain/ (loss) on fair value changes 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 

On investment portfolio 

- Mutual Funds 63,44,703 
- Other items (5,13,20,098) 

Fair Value changes: 

- Realised 15,64,376 63,44,703 
- Unrealised (5,28,84,474) -

(5,13,20,098) 63,44,703 

Total (5,13,20,098) 63,44,703 

Nole 25: Other income 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Interest on fixed deposits 6,55,29,573 5,34,88,215 
Provisions no longer required written back 6,26,41,299 
Other miscellaneous income 1,07,070 46,756 
Total 6,56,36,643 11,61,76,270 

Nore 26: Finance cost 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

3 I March 2021 31 March 2020 
Interest expense on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 

Interest 

- On term loans from banks 22,59,9 I ,485 47,44,43,797 
- On cash credit from banks 4,24,33,812 9,84,63,559 

- On working capital demand loans from bank - -

- On tenn loans from financial institutions 2,96,47,115 6,70,00,708 

- On non�nvcrtiblc debentures 27,05,08,035 26.49,16,543 
-On taxes 5,06,644 -

Other borrowing cost -

Other borrowing costs 60,46,676 99,74,720 

Bank charges 9,60,250 13,75,597 
Interest on lease liability 57,69,526 29,03,401 

Total 58,J 8,63,543 91,90,78,325 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Nole 27: lmoairmenl of financial assets 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Impairment on Financial instruments measured at Amortised cost 
Loss on assignment 25, 18,88,969 18,27,42, 122 
Bad Debts 39, 75, 12,934 
Provision for expected credit losses 26,88,92,324 (10,72,38,758) 
Reversal of interest on Non Performing Asset 1,74,23,648 
Total 52,07,81,293 49,04,39,946 

Note 28: Emolovee benefit exoenses 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Salaries and wages 7,41,35,355 11,26,58,333 
Contributions to provident and other funds 30,14,933 38,25,732 
Employees stock option plan (75,24,981) 35,20,679 
Gratuity 38,66,396 19,66,970 
Leave cncashmcnt expenses (7,26,305) (5,14,603) 
Staff welfare cxocnscs 46,791 12,84,139 
Total 7,28,12,189 12,27,41,250 

Note 29: Deareciatioo, amortization aod imuairment 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Dcoreciation of tamrible and intanlrible assets 2,03,91 623 2,11,05,654 

2,03,91 ,623 2, 11,05,654 

Note 30: Other expenses 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Rates and taxes l l,19,SS5 2,88,628 
Rent 79,47,621 2,01,57 ,674 
Electricity 1,85,723 5,65,830 
Traveling and conveyance 10,09,708 1,16,44,567 
Communication 10,19,854 16,12,202 
Insurance 32,89,287 23,04,182 
Office maintenance 21,11,896 31,S3,772 
Legal and professional fee 5,78,13,S42 5,52,60, 120 
Rccruibnent expense . 2,87,760 
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 38,076 30,684 
Auditors• remuneration • 31,69,985 23,95,975 
Corporate social responsibility 1,75,00,000 1,00,00,000 
Miscellaneous cxocnscs 40,73,184 60,60,304 
Total 9,92,78,431 11,37,61,698 

Auditors' Remuneration 

Particulars Year ended Year rfldcd 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

As auditors 

Audit fees 17,32,500 16,62,000 
Limited review 2,72,500 2,50,000 
Tax audit fees 3,52,000 3,27,495 
In other capacity 

Cenification fees 7,95,000 1,27,000 
Reimbursement of expenses 17,985 29,480 

31,69,985 23,95,975 

Details of CSR exoeoditure: 
Year ended Year ended 

Particulars 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

a) Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 1,64,41,382 1,88,67,674 
b) Amount spent during the year 1,75,00,000 1,00,00,000 
i) Construction/acquisition of any asset . . 

ii) On purposes other than (i) above 1,75,00,000 1,00,00,000 
Total 1,75,00,000 t,00,00,000 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Notd to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 
(AU amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 31: lncome ta.1 

The comoonents of income tax expense for the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 are: 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Current tax 9,64,00,000 9,44,00,000 
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years 
Deferred lax relating to origination and reversal ortemnnNllrv differences (7,73,85,489) 4,70,20.51 I 
Total tax chan:e 1 90 14 511 14 l◄ 20 511 

Rcc:onc:iliation or the t·otal tax charge: 

The tax charge shown in the statement of profit and loss differs from the tax <iharge that would apply if all profits had been charged at 
corporate tax rate applicable in India. A reconciliation between the tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax 
rate for the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 is, as follows: 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31 Morch 2021 31 M■rc:h 2020 

Accounting profit before tax 5,84,63,849 S4,83,49,049 
Statutory income tax rate 2517% 2S.l7"/4 
Expected income lax expense 1,47,00,000 13,80,00,000 

Difference in tax rate due to: 
Effect of non-deductible expenses 44,00,000 
Effect of non taxable income 
Others (85,489) 34,20,511 

Total Tai upen1e. 1,90,14,511 14,14,20,511 
Effective tas rate 32.52'1'. 25. 79•;. 

Dererrtd tai 
The following table shows deferred tax recorded in the balance: sheet and changes recorded in the Income tax expense: 

P■rticulan: De.rured (H a11ets Deferred tax liabilities Income statement OCI 
31-M■r-21 31-Mar-21 2020-21 2020-21 

Depreciation 1,00,42,761 50,50,680 -

Impairment allowance for financial assets 10,18,26,139 6,76,74,820 -

Financial instruments measured at EIR 1,62,46,560 31,79,534 (48,48, 1S2) -

Remeasurement gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plan 20,65,767 9,73,095 (S,27,464) 
Other Provisions 8,84,423 (20,76,683) 
Other temoorary differences 2,94,71,446 9,124 1,06,11.729 -

Total 15,04,94,335 1,32,31,419 7,73,85.489 15,27,4641 

Particulars Deferred ti.I assets Dercrnd tas liabilities [nc:orne statement OCI 
ll-Mar-20 31-Mar-20 2019-20 2019-20 

Depreciation 1,50,93,441 (2,43,00.791) -

Impairment allowance for financial assets 3,41,51,319 - (3.00,38,530) -

Financial instruments measured at ElR 2,55,28,5S5 76, 13,377 (1.72,34,998) -

Remeasurement gain/ ( loss) on defined benefit plan 16,20,136 - 3,1S,747 (16,775) 
Other Provisions 29,61,106 (43,17,097) 
Other temoorarv differences 1,88.66.1 S7 15,564 2,85,55,1S8 
Tot•I 8,31.27,273 2,27 ,22,382 (4,70,20,511) !16,7751 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 32: Earnings per share 

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity holders of Company by the weighted average number 
of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders of Company (after adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares 

and interest on the convertible bond, in each case, net of tax) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted 
average number of equity shares that would be issued on the conve.rsion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares. 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (A) Rupees 3,94,49,338 40,69,28,538 

Nominal value of equity share Rs. I Share 10 10 

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic earnings per share 

Opening Balance of equity shares (Bl) Nos 14,80,50,216 14,80,50,216 

Issued during the year (B2) Nos - -

Weighted average no. of equity shares issued during the year (B3) Nos - -

Total weighted no. of equity shares for basic EPS (B) = (Bl+B3) Nos 14,80,50,216 14,80,50,216

Basic EPS (A/B) Rs. I Share 0.27 2.75 

Total weighted no. of equity shares for diluted EPS (q Nos 14,80,50,216 14,80
,
50

,
216 

Diluted EPS (A/Q Rs. I Share 0.27 2.75 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 33: Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) 

The Company provides share-based employee benefits to the employees of the Company. During the year ended March 31, 2021, an employee 

stock option plan (ESOP) was in existence. The relevant details of the scheme and the grant are as below. 

The Board of Directors approved the Xander Finance Employee Incentive Scheme 2016 (the 'Scheme') for issue of stock units to the key 
employees and directors of the Company. According to the Scheme, the employees selected by the Administrator of the Scheme (as appointed by 
Board of Directors of the Company) from time to time will be entitled to stock units, subject to satisfaction of the prescribed vesting conditions, 
viz., continuing employment of at least 2 years. The contractual life (comprising the vesting period and the exercise period) of options granted is 3 
years as per the Scheme. However, the Company estimates that based on current market conditions the stock units could be exercised at the end of 
5 years by way of settlement in cash. The other relevant terms of the grant are as below: 

Other relevant terms of the grant are as follows Terms 
Vesting period 3 years 
Exercise period After completion of the vesting period, currently estimated at 5 years 
Expected life 5 years 
Exercise orice Nil 

The details of the Scheme are summarized below: 

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Date of grant - 15-May-19 
Date of Board / Nomination & Remuneration committee approval - 15-May-19
Number of Ootions granted - 2,24,291 

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Average Number of Average Number of 

exercise price options exercise price options 

Options outstanding at the beginning of the year 43.38 8,99,994 44.23 7,46,938 
Granted during the year - - 42.12 2,24,291 
Forfeited during the year NA 6,26,689 NA 10,776 
Exercised during the year - - 45.20 60,459 
Expired during the year - - - -

Outstanding at the end of the year 40.29 2,73,305 43.38 8,99,994 
Exercisable at the end of the year - - - -



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 34: Transfer of financial assets 

During the current reporting year, the Company has transferred two loan accounts to an Asset Reconstruction 

Company (ARC) on a without recourse basis. Both the loans were secured and were classified as credit impaired 

on the date of assignment. The Company has received the entire purchase consideration in cash from the ARC 

and has subscribed to the Security Receipts to the extent of 85%. 

In view of the above, the Company has substantially retained all the risks and rewards of the ownership to the 

extent of 85% of the loans sold to the ARC and thereby does not meet the derecognition criteria as set out in Ind 

AS 109. However for balance 15% of the loans transferred against cash, derecognition criteria as set out in Ind 

AS 109 has been met. 

Since the loans and advances have been transferred and the new asset (in the form of Security Receipts) having 

substantially different characteristics have been acquired, the Company has derecognised the loans and 

recognised the modified assets i.e. Security Receipts under "Investments". 

The modified asset i.e. Security Receipts are classified at "Fair Value Through Profit & Loss" (FVTPL) by the 

Company as the contractual cash flows of the Security Receipts do not represent for Solely for Principal and 

Interest (SPPI) on amount outstanding under the basic lending arrangement. 

The following table provides a summary of financial assets that have been transferred: 

Particulars 

Carrying amount of transferred assets measured at amortised cost 

Fair value of modified assets 

31-Mar-21

1,30, 18,88,969

89,25,00,000 

31-Mar-20

78,27,42, 122

51,00,00,000

The Company has not transferred any assets that are derecognised in their entirety where the Company continues 

to have continuing involvement. 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 35: Retirement benefit plan 

Defined contribution plan 

In accordance with the Indian regulations, employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which, 

both the employee and the Company contribute monthly at a determined rate. These contributions are made to a recognised provident fund. The employee 

contributes 12% of his/her basic salary and the Company contributes an equal amount. The Company recognised Rs.30,14,933 (Previous year Rs.38,25,732) for 
Provident Fund contribution in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Defined benefit plan 

The Company has a non-contributory unfunded defined benefit gratuity plan, under which every employee who has completed at least five years of service gets a 

gratuity on departure at 15 days of last drawn basic salary for each completed year of service. 

Based on Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits" notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2016, the following disclosures have been made as required by the standard: 

A. Amount recognised in the balance sheet 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Present value of defined benefit obligation 82,07,910 64,37,285 
Fair value of plan assets - -

Asset/(liability) recognized in the balance sheet 82,07,910 64,37,285 

B. Chanl!e in projected benefit obligation 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Opening defined benefit obligation 64,37,285 45,36,966 
Current service cost I 1,18,064 16,20,346 
Interest cost 4,25,505 3,46,624 
Past Service Cost 23,22,827 -

Benefits paid - -

Actuarial loss/ (gain) on obligation (20,95, 771) (66,651) 
Closinl! defined benefit obligation 82,07,910 64,37,285 

C. Change in plan assets 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Opening fair value of plan assets - -

Return on plan assets - -

Actuarial gain/(loss) - -

Benefits paid - . 

Closine: fair value of plan assets - -

D. Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss Jl-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Current service cost 11,18,064 16,20,346 
Interest cost on benefit obligation 4,25,505 3,46,624 
Past Service Cost 23,22,827 -

Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 38,66,396 19,66,970 
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E. Amount recognised in other comprehensive income 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Actuarial ( gains )/losses

- Effect of changes in demographic assumptions - -

- Effect of changes in financial assumptions 15,373 3,57,526 
- Effect of experience adjustments (21,11,144 ) (4,24,177 ) 
Total remeasurements included in other comprehensive income (20,95, 771) (66,651) 

F. Expected cash flows for followine: year 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Expected contributions / Additional Provision Next Year 11,18,064 16,20,346 
Expected total benefit payments

Year 1 48,61,210 6,12,433 
Year2 3,81,149 6,70,154 
Year3 3,77,056 6,66,397 
Year4 3,64,266 6,55,788 
Year 5 3,47,406 6,18,145 
Next 5 years 15,10,860 25,33,852 

G. Assumptions used 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Discount rate 6.57% 6.61% 
Attrition rate 10% 10% 
Expected rate of return on assets NA NA 

H. Sensitivity Analysis 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease 

Discount rate (1 % movement) 79,01,057 85,57,348 60,00,165 69,33,837 
Salary increase rate ( 1 % movement) 85,15,773 79,34,271 67,11,026 61,61,597 
Attrition rate (I% movement) 82,11,136 82,02,695 64,78,367 63,85,183 
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Note 36: Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities 

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled. With regard to loans and advances to customers, the Company uses the 

same basis of expected repayment behaviour as used for estimating the Expected interest rate (EIR). Issued debt reflect the contractual coupon amortisations. 

Particulars 

Assets 

Financial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 

Loans 

Investments 

Other financial assets 

Non-financial Assets 

Current lax assets (net) 

Deferred tax assets (net) 

Property, plant and equipment 

Other intangible assets 

Other non financial assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

Trade payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of creditors

other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

Debt Securities

Borrowings ( other than debt securities)

Other Financial liabilities

Non-financial liabilities 

Current tax liabilities (net) 

Provisions 

Other non-financial liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net 

�"{1 �o� 
fl<tr' J '<"-
r;,'( \. 
..-1 ·••urv,8At )r'"'\ ) ..� '- ... 
%'-- ./��'IF!)'---_, ,;,._'t-� 

.4CCO\I -

Within 12 months 

93,96, 72,585 

70,47,63,934 

1,67, 71,38,424 

21,00,00,000 

2,11,143 

. 

. 

. 

. 
5,32,04,826 

3,58,49,90,912 

39,98,364 

1,90,26,07,868 

32,58,32,870 

9,08,94,919 

. 

60, 13,205 

93,88,840 

2,33,87 ,36,066 

1,24,62,54,846 

31-Mar-21

After 12 months Total Within 12 months 

. 93, 96, 72,585 1,87,60,32, 769 

. 70,47,63,934 -
3,07,42,90,268 4,75, 14,28,692 3,85, 17,5 I ,424 

1,26,58,00,000 1,47,58,00,000 . 
1,00,63, 157 1,02, 74,300 31,58,385 

16,13,75,224 16, 13, 75,224 . 

13,72,62,916 13,72,62,916 . 

6,67,85,224 6,67,85,224 . 

2,40,519 2,40,519 . 

54,64,74, 140 59,96,78,966 1,03,38,375 

5,26,22,91,448 8,84, 72,82,360 5, 74,12,80,953 

. 39,98,364 11,28,002 

74,78,98,402 2,65,05,06,270 1,50,4 I ,66, 757 

24,52,81,599 57,11,14,469 3,59,08,00,860 

4,71,03,315 I 3, 79,98,234 2,98,94,982 

7,24,674 7,24,674 . 

35,74,767 95,87,972 26, 10,428 

1,38,92,5 I 9 2,32,81,359 74,06,747 

1,05,84,75,276 3,39,72,11,342 5,13,60,07, 776 

4,20,38,16,172 5,45,00, 71,018 60,52, 73,177 

31-Mar-20

After 12 months Total 

. 1,87,60,32, 769 

. . 

5,66, 74,96,560 9,51,92,47,984 

63,00,00,000 63,00,00,000 

73, 18,565 1,04, 76,950 

15,23,45,624 15,23,45,624 

6,04,04,89 I 6,04,04,89 I 

8,64, 11,965 8,64, 1 I ,965 

4,68,317 4,68,317 

61,840 1,04,00,2 I 5 

6,60,45,07, 762 12,34,57 ,88, 715 

- 11,28,002 

24,97,80,822 1, 75,39,47,579 

1,31,82,76,650 4,90,90,77,510 

6, 19,43,021 9,18,38,003 

7,24,674 7,24,674 

59,33,224 85,43,652 

10,91,465 84,98,212 

1,63,77,49,856 6,77,37,57,632 

4,96,67,57,906 5,57,20,31,083 

� 
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Note 37: Change in liabilities arising from financing activities 

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2020 Cash Flows Other As at 31 March 2021 

Debt Securities 1,75,39,47,579 75,00,00,000 14,65,58,691 2,65,05,06,270 
Borrowings other than debt securities 4,90,90,77,510 (4,33,47,98,895) (31,64,147) 57, 11, 14,469 
Total 6,66,30,25,089 (3,58,47,98,895) 14,33,94,544 3,22,16,20, 739 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 Cash Flows Other As at 31 March 2020 

Debt Securities 2,98,40,06,498 (1,25,00,00,000' 1,99,41,081 1,75,39,47,579 
Borrowings other than debt securities 6,37, I 9,89,968 (1,47,81,08, 143) 1,51,95,685 4,90,90,77,510 
Total 9,35,59,96,466 (2,72,81,08,143) 3,51,36,766 6,66,30,25,089 
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Note 38: Contincmt liabililies, commitments 

(A) Contintent Liabilities 

Asat Asat 

P1r1iculan 31 Mardi 2021 31 March 2020 

Contin2ent Liabilities 

- Income tax matter in dispute 2,69,77,960 -

- Service tax matter in dispute 23,63,500 

2,93 41460 -

The Company does not expect any significant liabilities to materialise 

(8) Commitments 

- Estimated amount of contracts (net of advance) remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for as at 3) March 2021 is Rs. Nil (31 March 2020: Rs. Nil). 
-Other commitments pertaining to undrawn committed credilS as at 31 March 2021 is Rs, Nil (31 March, 2020: Rs. Nil) 
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Note 39: Rdatcd party disclosures 

a) List or rdated parties 

Bolding Company 
Xander Credit Pte Limited, Singapore (the Holding Company) 

Company where the directon have significant infiuence 
Xander Advisors (lodia) Private Limited 

Subsidiary Company 
Yuj Home Finance Private Limited (fonnerly known as Xander Home Finance Private Limited) 

Key managerial penonne:I during the year. 
Mr. Rohan Sikri, Chainnan and Director 
Mr. Amar Mcrani, Managing Director and CEO 
Mr. Sandecp Chhabda, Director (till Man:h I 0, 2021) 
Mr. Pankaj Rathi, Company Secretary (till March 23, 2021) 
Ms. ffinal Shah, Company Secretary (w.e.fMarch 23, 2021) 
Mr. Rajcsh Jogi, Independent Director (w.e.f. March OS, 2021) 

b) Tra.nsac.tions with related parties 

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Holding company 
Payment of interim dividend . 8,09,82,477 
Payment of final dividend 13,91,42,619 . 

Company where the directors have significant inOuence 
Cost incurred towards reimbursement of rent expenses 33,32,949 1,25,65,068 
Cost incurred towards reimbursement of administrative expenses 19,764 3, 13,242 

Key Managerial Ptnonntl 
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel during the year• 

Mr. Rohan Sikri 
Payment of interim dividend . 2,14,891 
Payment of final dividend 3,24,91 S . 

Mr. Amar Merani 
- Salaries & wages 1,80,22,620 2,36,45,040 
- Post employment benefits 11,50,380 12,54,960 

Mr. Sandccp Chhabda 
- Salaries & wages 77,82,016 34,37,500 
- Post employment benefits . 

Mr. Pankaj Rathi 
- Salaries & wages 50,48, 173 63,64,000 
- Post employment benefits 8,68,269 . 

Ms. Uinal Shah 
- Salaries & wages 24,193 
- Post employment benefits . 

Mr. Rajcsb Jogi 
- Sitting fees I 00 000 . 

• Provision for gratuity and leave enca.shment is made for lhe Company as a whole and the amounts pertaining to the key managerial personnel is not specifically 
identified and hence not included above. 

<) Balance with tt.lattd parties 

Particulan 31-Mar-ll 31-Mar-20 
Subsidiary company 
Investment in subsidiary 12,00,00,000 12,00,00,000 
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Note 40: Capital 

Capital Management 

The primary objectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the Company complies 

with externally imposed capital requirements and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in 

order to support its business and to maximise shareholder value. 

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic 

conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the 

Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue 

capital securities. No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. 

However, they are under constant review by the Board. 

For details about Capital Risk Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) of the Company as required to be disclosed under RBI 

Master Directions - Refer Note 45 (a) 

Note 41: Events after reporting date 

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial statements. 
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Note 42: Leases 

Company as a Lessee 

The Company has leased premises for a period of 5 years which has been recognised as a "Rjght to Use" Asset 

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-to-use assets recognised and the movements during the period: 

Particulars Buildings (leased) Total 

As at March 31, 2020 7,57 ,86,5S8 7,57,86,5S8 
Addition - -

Depreciation 1,68,41,457 1,68,41,457 
As at March 31, 2020 S,89,4S,I0I S,89,4S,101 

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the period: 

As at March 31, As at March 31, 
Particulars 2021 2020 
Opening Balance 7,47,96,901 83,10,508 
Addition - 8, I l,98,961 
Accretion of interest 57,69,526 29,03,402 
Pavments 1,86,23,406 1,76,15,970 
Closinll: Balance 6,19,43,021 7,47,96,901 

The Maturity analysis of lease liabilities is as under. 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020 
Particulars After 12 After 12 

Within 12 months Total Within 12 months Total 
months months 

Lease Liabilities 1,48,39,706 4,71,03,315 6,19,43,021 1,28,53,880 6,19,43,021 7,47,96,901 

The following are the amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss: 

As at March 31, As at March 31, 
Particulars 2021 2020 
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 1,68,41,457 1,67,39,594 
Interest expense on lease liabilities 57,69,526 29,03,401 
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 2,26,10,983 1,96,42,995 



X-.a&r Flnantt Priw.te Ullll.l.kd 
Notct to the ,t.ndaloae nosncW ll•kmmb H •I 31 Manta 2021 
(All HIOU.1111 an: In ladlu Rllpc,a antns otbcr"lt'be ,ta&ed) 

Nole 0: F1lr nlue mcatun:met1I 

.0, I VahuUo• prindple 
htr Vllll.lC is lhc pnoc that v.'OUld be rcoea"ed to sell an asset or paid 10 transfer • liability in an otdcily lnmlaetion in !he principal (or most advan\.lgCOU,S) ma1':ct at the mcasurcmeot date under airrcnl mmtcl cooditioru1 (i.e.. an exit pcict). rcgflrdlcss of"'hether 
that pncc is directly obx:rnble or c:stim.i.tcd ming• valuuioo tc:cboiquc. lo order to show how fi,ir values hzl\>'e btai dcriVOO. fimncial instnimca.ts arc classified ba..,cd on a hic:nudiy of valuation te::hniqun, as n--plamcd bckw.� 

43-.2 F1irval11e bierarc�orutt:U .ad Uabllldn 

Ind AS 107. 'Financial lnsu-wnml - Disclosure' requires clas¥ification or lhc qluat.ion method of financial in.mwncnts measured •t fair value in the Balance Shcel, �a.g. • three \Cl'CI fair.v11uc-hic:mrchy (v.i1teh n:nccts \he sigru.ficanc.c: of ll!Jlllts used in the 
measurements). The hierarchy &i.-es thc highest priority to un-adjustcd quoted prices in active mart.els foe identical LUets or liabilities (l-e\'tl I meuumnc:nts) and lowest priority to unobservable inpulJ (l..cYcl 3 mcasurcmc:nts}. The three kl-cb or the fair-Yllllk• 
�yundcr lndAS 107arcdescribcdbclow. 
Level I: Level I biervchy includes financial instruments me:IL!Uttd \I.Mg quoted piices, 
Lc,·d 2: The fair n.lue- or fmanc:ial instrummts that uc DOI ttldcd in 111 ldive mmtc1. is determined using valuation fcchniqucs which ma.unisc the u,c or obsdvahlc tnaJtet dill! end pllOCl limiLcd rclianc.e on entity specific cstimalcs. lf all signi.f1C11.11I inputs 
requind. lo fair value an in.ilrumcal are ob,ernblc. lhc instrument is indudcd in level 2. 
Levell: l(oneor mcnof thc significant inpulS is not bucd onobse:ml.ble market data, the. imtn.u:natt i• included in Jcvd 3. 1biJ is lhcc.uc for Sc:curity Receipts included in level 3, 

The follawiag table dloY,-s an ana!ysis orfinsncial instruments rccordcdat fair value by level oflbe fair value hictan:hy: 

31 March 2021 
Ands ma.111n:d •I f&lr l'&hx. -�· Levcl•l Lc-t•ri.J Totol 
ID\"UlmeDII 
SccutityRcuipts 1,15,51,00,000 1.)5.58.<>0,000 
Aud 1.cqul!Tll i1111•thr■rt1oa orlo•n• 

I ....... tcd...,aihlshaJcs 1.38.44�] l.]844.S4J 
Total fl1:1aadal uK11 meu•nd 11 f■lrv•h•� I.Jl,-«S4J 1,3cccrooooo I. -" 96 ,u c..n 

31 M•rtb 2020 
AsHb meaiiured 11 fair l'alue I Lml-1 l.eftl-l Ln•tl.J I Total I 
lan1lmn11J 
kuritvR.eccints SI 00.00.000 SI 0000000 
Tot■( fln1nd1.I Hltll mNJUrtd •I rl.Jrnlu� I .i,00.00.000 I 51,00.00000 I 

43..3 V1l11•1loo IKbntqun 

SKurityRtfflpls 
fair valuation has bc:cn CI.Jricd out usut£. dixountal cash now method. Cash Oows hnc: hcai projected based on the 1c:alisalions from undal)'UJi a.ueu, 

A.ttt:I acqulrt:d In HUJfldlotl er lolM 
The IWds ucquired m sailifuction ofdairm include auet, ocquircd in the form of listed equity .tiucs. The-shares ha,-c been valued at the lowerofqlKICcd pri(,cs on NSE and BSEas <m Marth 31,2021 

43.-& Monml:QII Ill Le·nt 3 n111nd■I lnllt\UlkDIS tnu.uod •t r1h· Vlllve 

The following Wiles show• rcconc:ali.tion or the opcnina and closing amounts ofle\'Cl l flll!ICW a.nets and liabilities "'iuch arc rcrordc:d at r,u value. T1111Wcn from Levell \o L:vcl l occur 'loiu:n lhc market for some securities bc:calneffllft liquid., which 
clim.inalcs the na:d for tbc pre\'iously rcquiral significant uoobsavabk valuation input.I_ Since. the trlrufct, tllCSC inwwnc:nts have been ,·alucd usi111 valuation models inc:01ponting obKrvabk market inputs,. Tmisfm into Levtl J rdlcd CMngc:s in mnrb:c 
Cl!Dtitioru: u I result of wltida mstrumcnts become less liquid. Thcttforc, the COZ11pany requ.iJC'I sipilic:anl unobservable inpuls to calculate lhCV fair Vllluc. 

The following 1.ablc::1 show lhe r,:conciliation of the opening and closing amowtts of Level J financial uxts and liabilities me■sored ot fo.ir value: 

ll-Mar•2I AJ 11 1 April 2020 P-.tt..bl# .... Tratuknlnlo Tnia,rcnfrvm At JI MartblOll Uarullkd gallH ■11.d 
Lt-Yell LnelJ ()ona)rd1ledto. 

bal•flffl beld 11 the 
., ····-

lnvc:scmeno 
Sccwily Rcuipts .Sl,00,00,000 89.lS,oo.ooo 1 ,40,.lS,00,000 (4,67,00,000) 

Aswt acquired In Hll1'at0oo or loani 
1 Quoted couih· shares 7,l&.40.000 5,38 10 9&3 1,3844.S4l {6 1 84474 
Total !'ii 00.00.000 9fi 6340000 :'i'.\Jl:109!l] 141 t.34-4'"' ... 52A.1-447.&" 

The: following tables show I.be recoociliation of the opcrun& 1111d clostng ammm.ts ofLe,·£1 3 fuwicial as:sctJ aod liabiJilii:s � ol fair ,alue: 

3l•Mar•20 Alar 1 April 2019 Purdiue S■lc, Tran,rcn lnlo Tninlfen rrom Alli Mu�h 1020 Unrealbed &■IM ind 
L,,dJ Ln·c:13 lonc:s rd1kd lo 

b•l•om hdd ■t lbe 
•-••· _, . 

ln,-atmcab 
SccuritvRocciou SI 00,00,000 Sl.00,00000 
T011I 51 00 00,000 SI 00,00.000 
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43.S Sensitivity orrair nlue measurements to dt■nga in unobscrv•ble market ct.ta 

The oumtiw.ivc informotion about the sim.ificont WIObscrvablc inPuu used in level 3 fair value mcasun:mcnt.s is summarisa:t below 
Jl-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Favourable chania: Unfavourable chan2cs Favourable ch■n2cs Unfavourable thanga 
�turity Rtteipts 
Sensitivity to mo\·cmcnt in significant unobsavnble inputs i.e. underlying whOows 
-�by25% 35,06,25,000 12,75,00,000 
- dca= hv 25% (35,06,25 000) ( 12. 75 00,000\ 

43.6 Fair value of financial instruments not measured at fair value 

Set out below is a comparison, by class, of the canying amounts and fair values of the Company's financial instrumcnlS that nrc not carried at fair value in the financial statements, This table docs not include lhc fair values of non-financial 
assdS and non-financial liabilities 

31-Mu-ll Fair Value 
Notional amount Level-I l-<Vd-2 Level..J Total 

Financial asiets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 93,96,72.585 93,96,72,585 93,96,72,5&5 
Bank bolancc other than cash and cash cqui,·alc:nts 70,47,63,934 70,47,63,934 70.47.63,934 

4,75.14,28,692 5,31,42,58,969 5,31,42,58,969 
lnvcsunent in Subsidiaries 12,00,00,000 12,00,00,000 12.00.00.000 
Qt.her Fin4tlcial .usets I 02 74,300 1.02 74.300 I 02.74,300 
Total financial asseu 6.5261.39.511 I 77 47 10,819 5.Jl.42-<K969 7 08-"9 69 788 

Financial lia.bililies: 
Trade Payables 39,98,364 39.98,364 39,98,364 
Debt securities 2.65.05,06,270 2,62,%,69,046 2,62,96,69,046 
Bom,,,ings (other !hon deb! security) 57,11,14,469 58,03,56,793 5&.03,56,793 
Other Financial liabilities 13,79.98,234 13.79 98,234 13 79.98,234 
Total financial liabilities J'l.<U: 17..337 1419,u;;.1;;93 3 21 00.25.839 3.35.20.22437 

O(T bohll\(:e sh«I items 
Othtt oommitmcnts 
Tot.al off-balante sheet ilems 

31-Mar-10 Fair Value 
Notional amount Levd-1 l-<Vtl-2 l,,<Vtl-3 To1al 

Financial assets: 
Cash and cash tquh·alenLS 1,87,60,32,769 1,87,60,32,769 1,37,60,32,769 
Loans 9,51,92,47,984 9,82,50,07,080 9,32.50,07,080 
Investment in Subsidiaries 12,00,00,000 12.00.00,000 12.00,00.000 
Other Financial assets 1,04,76 950 1.04,76,950 I 04.76,950 
Total financial assets 11.52.57.57 703 21■111S 09 719 9.82 <II 07 080 II Al 15 16 799 

Financial liabilities: 
Trodc Payables 11,28,002 11,28.002 11,28,002 
Debt securities 1,75,39,47,579 1,73,17.74,899 1,73,87,74,899 
Bonowings (other lhM dcl>t ,ccwity) 4,90,90,77,510 4,86,81.17,706 4,86,81,17,706 
Other Financial liabilities 9.18.38.003 9 18.38 003 9.18.38.003 
Total firuncial liabilities 6 75.59.91 094 9,29.fi6005 6.6068,92.nin 6 69-98 C:II 610 

O!Tbaloncc sheet items 
Other commitmc:nls 
Total off-balance sheet itr.ms 

◄3,7 Valuation methodologies of financial instruments not measuRd at fair value 

Below an:: the methodologies and QS.Swnptions used lo detaminc fair values for the abo\·e firuw:ial instruments which an: not recorded and measured at fair value in the CompilllY·s financial statements. These fair values were caJculated for 
disclosure purposes only. The bclO\.\' �ogics and assumptiOl'IS relate only to the instnunc:nts in the above tables and, M such. mi'.I)' differ from the techniques and assumptions explained aOO\•e 

Financial asxts and liabilities 

For financial asscu and financial Ii.abilities that have e. short-term maturity (less than twch•c months). lhc canying amounts. which arc net of impairmenc.., iltt a reasonable approximation of their fair value. Such instruments include cash nod 
balances, trade reccivables.. balances other than cash nnd cash cquinlcnts and trade payables without a specific maturity. Such amounts have been classified a.s Lc-.•cl I on the b.uis that no adjustments hove been made lO lhc balances in the 
balance: shccl 

Loans and advances to customers 
The rair \'Dlues of loans and receivables are estimated by dlSCOWltcd cash flow models. 

Debt securities and borrowings 
The fair value of debt securities and borrowines are based on discount.cd c.1Sb Oows usine I cumnt bonm\iog rat.c. 

cY 



X1bdtr Fllu1'1<'t Pm-,1t U111Hed 
N91ntotM,t11.d�l'lrwld•l•t.1� .. •tllPibrcbffll 
(AD •-b 1.tt In lndu.n bpta,UNf'II olhtl'l'riw 111ted) 

Not .. ◄4:Rw........,&ffl)fflC 

44.1 latrod....,_ •!tll Hilk Proflh 

11 ... �'"' ufriok -� i� nut 1u pn,hibil or p,-c:,....r nu: l&kina ��1)', bl.it 10 -.,,re 1h11 \he rit.Uare CONCICIUsl)' tatm -.;111 fllll bow�, eleu p<1tpM,O Ind 11Ddcn1andint 11o11 Ulat lhc:y � boo m1tq.■W. It aho pn,"Cml lb. ComP"lY r,om �rr�;,,, k,uc»QU� ii w 
1n1,eri&lty damage ih compdiUw position. 8allncvlg Mk ltd retutn ii not an� t ad; u ri•k n mbje,ctil-, !Ind ftOt ..,.ti(iabk, wlincu relum iii obj«thie and IDCUlnbk. Hence. lhcre i, • need IO c:stablilh • l'Uk � mmnr.ort: 1a 11111\1!�, mitip11= aod •rkatpl 1a �i,d a:i 
csti"1r1-1tcorthc variiiuJcomponcwofri,t dial exist 111&11)'poinlifttimc. A.$1kClOD'lplmlyllld IWC oltM o,pniza.UM�,. Nk�dispn1portio1111tely. 

44.1.1 Rbknwuemxnt1truccun 

The Ooltd or Dim:ton an, respomibk r°' ahc oven.II IUI. �•I 1pp1oldi and fof •ppft.1-..g the riJ.t -sm-a it.rl.lcgia and priricipln. The Doud hu cmsti"tu� •h• Rast M�nenl Commin« (RMC) which ii� fo, mmilomS \he cn'ffll.l l'1" � MlhiG 
d\cl Coinpaoy, RMC Jbatl bo � for� ria. The lilnc::hmll of RMC sblluld eumtwly be IO ldcmify, IMOIOl and IIICUUIC lhc. ml,; ptoliic oflhc. Compaiy uuirig r1111n its IJusnu aclil'iltel . RMC wl) be 1np(JIUW)o for de\doping politics a,wl pmoc,d.11tet. lppf'O\� lhe 
lllruclWi, of the model, lh.t.1 arc 111c:d for ptO� c.rodil, rt:� 1M ml: 111itiption 111cchUIJIDU u de,'C)opmm1 tlkcs p&.cci in the� and idaitil'y MW riW • 

.U.1 .l £1n,ah-e rWi; a;innntulbl 
Conccnhtionlvise 11,·hcn1 lf.lll'lbc:rof'�lrCaigt,Bcd in similltbu.wu .ct:iYitict.« lciil'Jbcs .. the-� iqjon. Of b,a\�s[milu -.oolie re1Qltatul ""ldQ;ll,e !heir ■bilil)' IOmectc:allW.Cl!J.11 ob� IObe ADliluty.JTcdc:d by�c, i:,i � 
polit:icatorol.bercon4ilxnl. 
lo Oflk, co 1wid QCcUive ooncca.u.iiam or riJk. tho eom,-y·, poll.eie .lPd procedu..,., incl,,dc, spcciM-g,Melffl io focus on fPC-'ffll iu �UW. poftfoUo �,.Uthe SUiits v.ith • e1p m maximun. timit ..r «JJOIU"' for• mte Md. Ibo fo, lb indmd.lP.I W'Tflwn!Orullp Q 
--

4◄.lCndltRbk 
Cmtil Rm is the potmti.J Wit• bofro-.-.'OOUll1Ct put)' r.ib lo rn«I lhc obtipliam aa pte-egteed lenM. n.c «;.:.:ti"' or cn:di1 riK � l.l lo mnmi:c the risk &nd niuirniu the Company's rut ldj\Wed raie or fflW1I by &Ullllliog ud mlinlaini,,g ,;.mGt e,i:� wi.lb the 
�paramct.tn.Tlicin!Cl'C'llraiecharJr:dtnlhcbnm,,,.-qy.-wldbc;1r-.:cionotri1t.perori,'Cd.�o(fWld"-mar8Jl'.WfflflC'bti,'Cforca,pokulialR:m\�ri·-,;lpmf\Odor� ..... 

44.1.1 M ... �1 orCttc1J1 risk 
C redi! risk � of primarily rwo C01Dr,a-i., i.e. �ly ofrilk, -.1,jch bl thc 011Llt.idirig Pl! bdr.t,,;,c: u on lb. d.1e or dd11ih ltld tbc C,Wily of rid:. i,c,, 1M ae,'rl'\ty of km dcfmod by bol)t. p(oblbility of dc.!auh u mfuccd ti,. tbc ,..;o,'fflel; tba& couJd be made St Ulc �"Cftl o 
dclawL Thus,.aNil fut is 1«mlbmcd outcomc,ofdcflllll risk mi n:�rlik. As 111Cfltioned utfici, di.IC to lhcn■lurcofliu--., oflhe Compuiy, i t isitnprp.ti,� IO�YO IU!ficicnl "pi\al WlhioolpN\ dc.f.atdt mt -.I I-, adccpo1etC'� wi!lhelaun ..-itb C&Kl'.iil� 
ofimm:sb or .dweholdn R'tl.lm, and ri�t � 
Sincic dcr■u.11 is no!: '"abrwp1 process ■ind the borro•••n·, acditw'Ol'thincu and U'ld. cpi.tlity doclilln gradually, the Cc.ni-nr carcfoJly �lorJ the dc-,�ts of lllo usct pos1 dhl.,un,cm,art fOf opcralionaJ prog,ou. IMXlWlltir-.s and fin■nc-iaJ infurtnadOll. Ale, anJ � Tbc 
Couii-,y WO �\b$ovu.JI f-,,cu,I tic:.llhoflllcbonov,.cranditsgroup,1,Cp;Yl.u �Md •ttc,optslo£d infom1.1tian. 
llleC ocni-,yedhaa to hi£bs1Mdud1ofctedi1mt. �-.:I mitigation. Thck:IWl!f propasal,ue-.;t;c,ctcdt,oU1a"""11ofpn,mol(n.groupfitMJCill1t1cng'lbllllile\fllge,op:nli,onalandfmcicill pnform&oulndRC>Ord,WGII� Jlo11,'t. vaMbonorQOltalcfal.st.ir.G 
ofpn>:j«u.nc, 

44.l..lWrilieoffpolky 
lzi cue of f.,_;.J uset1 ""'here recowsy i, imp,cbld;,Jc:. llw.. Board ofl>ircdon or• 8oud ccmtiMoJ Coauairt&c i.e. the Cr.iii COll'll'lliaa, 1UC::I the dcciliM f0t �ipll writo-ofh. lniti.lly thcliC .-rc <XII>· toc:hnic:al ""ritooff.s arid� loans 111 mccii1orcd _, follo"M:4-up ror roco-.uy 
by..U lcgitimale mcms. ftll■Bcill-tsarcwriUcnolfC4D1pkklyollfy.J\a� is IIO hopco(f«.OYCf)'afift lhcCon!JIIIIY �All .U kJflimllC means of,a:,o\'cry� lhcCOOpm)'in its� focl:.lhatlktfi.rtJ'l,ff t�l'n)' i.JIQDil,Jc, 

44.lJ lnlp,lrmmt �I 

"4...1..l.JStaP,.:of� 

Sued GI 1bc Uy, put due ltlbu ror cad! bJi and ini.ff:UC iD a-edit mt. tbs lowtJ will� wcgCW.cd i.:o Slap! I, Stlgt: 2 and Stage las dnenhad bcktw; 

Sta�t 
Ali n:po,urn w!ICJ" lh,m, kaJ: Ml t-ft I .siglwle&l UICfflUC in c.red11 fiM'. lira: initial m:c,gniliori M thll hM mi." credil rid: al lhe � d.\c .nd tblt � D11JC crcdji iin,-ircd 11poD orif,ina,UOfl ate du:,iried Wide, thi• 5Cllgc. The Comp■11y wJl da...iry ,.Jj •tandud !Id\� !IQ.I 
Id,� up to I r.nnth drf-.uh under thi- (:lqofy. Siag,c I loco&bo inwdc: f.K:ilitic, WM� the ucdil mk hu lfllP'O\•. 111d the kwui ha txa, ra:laaifiod (roni S.2. 

s,, ... 2 
All exposures 11,·Mff there b.u beni • sipfu:ant 1IIQft5( m c«dil ri� AD0C milial recop!ilioa bul IU& ool credit im�r cd  � duliflCd w1lkr Iha stage, 30 d■.)' pua dlx i1 c:oniidlrcd u ��in crntit riik. TIie CompDy sb■J.I clauify all 1ch-..,:a bdv-- j. J moolh1 
dcfaull m,dcr lhiscaiego,y,Abo, thcld\WIDCS wbcre thcTehu bcaa1 ,.tJnadown&radcbymulliplenal<:ha..icc,initialro.ognitioo ■ndcbc -.owitJbo9/3sigo, o(M::1,1,, a,eh�f'O'll!nloblll abobc;,;.Wsiliedundn S�" l. 

St1C11l 
All c:x�u.scued ucn:di1 vn,-ircd.,t.cnaoc« morcc\=ts lhatb.�• drtrilnffltal im,,.,..i m lhcffWNlled l'u111recash flowsoflbt.t 11K1hloveoc:a,ncd1tecl1Mirml inthi•.stag.c. Fm-� lM! II.•� bcc:oniocrcdi1 im,-iml. • rifdirnc, ECL ,S � IJld intefe,t 
lt'l-..e D cakulatcdby,appi)iagthcriftctiwinl� raioiothc aroonitcd cO&t (ncl ofpmmion},.thn thu thcgrouasJ)'Ul311flOU111. The ComJ)lll)' s!wl ciu.fy all ldwncrs c�l fflOll!md,,rauhunda1hba.1tcgc,ty. 

U.2.J.l M"-1 ot Espe&,d Crrd.11 I..--, (£CL) 

M. pa � $.:5.1' of lod AS 109. lhc Cornf"'lY ,liould mal.Jllr. � CJCW1 loncs or• financial imtnuncui in• ..... , tlla.1 ,dl«u an mbiued ud pn:,t.l,aity,-......,jghlcd llllOUal \Nill i, d<i:temwod by cvtllllling a �c, of pouibk: IMl!almcJ,; the time nhle of money. and rea,omhlc 
andlUppot\lblcirlfonr11tionthlt ita,·.a.Mc 

fJ.ucd on .t-ow. ECL ort Mninon (fund.od ponioa) hu bcm campulcd in Ulc fo� m1m11r: 
ECL�EAO;, PO·· LO.O 

(0 E•poAU't ,t Dtf■ldt (EAD) 

Thcnpo.wrcal dcfllllt(EAD} rq,reter1Uthcgrot.1 unyi,\g ■mountoflhcf--1 W�.-.lijc,d to lhe impaumcnl catailalion, lddfnMlgbolh thclbilitytoio,;.,ca.,c,it, n:posi.ue�hil,;. ■wn-,hingdcflldl and po lentlil e11ly �la Ibo. 

(2) Prnbabllity nf O..f...lt (PD) 
11 i• 111 caianatc ohbc likelihood ofdcfllUII owr, &ivei lu'M-hori11ir!. A.sper Pan BU.SI ori..t AS 109, a miry .... y_, ,�-feao(daia, lhill f!Wl)'bcbolh trltrmal (cnlity-sp(ltific) 1111d � P�.:WI .a&l'Cln w:llldc mtrma1 � crafil Ion�. iotcmal 
ratilgs, ,;.,edit k1u c�pc:� of odwr cmilles Ind ntern■l l"llln;P. n:part.s lfid statima. F.ntilict lh■r N , ·c flO, or in..llficicnl. � of �1ric UY. t111y utc p,:,,:r gna.,p cspcri,::i:,ee for !he g(lffli:-r-btc rll:IWINI imouoJalJ (or g,IMlps of flllll)Cial iMtru111C1:1t:s}. While uriyjq •t lhc. 
PD, lhcC�lbocnsum lhtl the flCt.orlith.lt .tl'a.'11'\hc: macroCCOl(Hffle. ln:Pcb are� lo• ruSOMblc.lX1enlo W�tfllCCCISII)', 12 Mondt, P0deffllicd 10usclslft Stqe 1. lncacaf�wbr-m�B'asipif--.i in,;.rcucflcno&1rul:. lirditnc.PD U,Sbca, 
tpplx:d wtiicb D oomp.ilcd hued on suni� anal� Lifetime- PD hu been.ad OOldidcn:d WI i::a&c ofSt1gc 2 ad>WIIXS. 'for credit impw'Od »lets. 1 PD of 100% hu t,cqa•pplic,d. 

(l) Lem Gina Dtf1ul1 (LCD) 
LOO la ■n c'ltima1r or the km� in_. lll'kr,, • dc(IM.lt o,;.curs. It is ba5IIIJ mi lhc diffcter'IIJC bc111ocm the� cub RowsJ11e and lhosc lhat lhc COt11p111y wwld n;peet io toedve, acludirll Ctom lhc. ,calu.tim of111y ,ca.my. 

44.1.4 A.ul)w ofrbk �tndon 

Plrdaibn 
Cash 1111d cuh cquiWC!lb 
81111::bAllooe Olbcrlflacuh-S c&s1i equivalma 
1-
Ill.nan� 

Tohl 

.... 

JI M1tchl0:U 
91.96,12)111 
70.47,63.9}4 

4,?S,14.ll,692 
l.41')11,00.000 

1,02.74.300 
7.lt,lt.39.SII 

.... 

JI M•nhlOlO 
1,37,60.)2,769 

9.,1.92.47.934 
63,00.00,000 

I.G4,76.9SO 
ll,OJ�7.57,70J 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to tbt standalone financial statt.mtna as at 31 March 2021 

(AU amount> are In Indian Rup«s unless otherwise stated) 

Credit quality of asset> 
The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Company's internal credit raring system and year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances. 

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Staee I Staee 2 Staee3 Total Sta2e I Sta•• 2 Staee 3 Total 

Internal rating grade 

Performing 

High grade (0 DPD) 2,55,61,85,091 1,43,02,62,188 3,98,64,47,279 9,36,79,96,905 . . 9,36, 79,96,905 
Standard grade (1-30 DPD) 46,54,49,241 42,29,62, 78 I 88,84, 12,022 28,69,44,495 . 28,69,44,495 
Sub-standard grade (31-60) . 28,11,55, 13 I 28,11,55,131 . . . 

Past due but not impaired (61-90) . . . . 
Non- performing 

lndividuallv imoaired . . . . . . 
Total 3,02,16,34,332 2,13,43,80,100 . 5, I 5,60, 14,432 9,65,49,41,400 . . 9,65,49,41,400 

Stage 2 includes loans with gross canying amount of Rs.143.02 crores, which were restructured pursuant to RBIs COVID-19 framework dated August 6, 2020. These have been classified as Stage 2 on a conservative basis based on qualitative assessment 
performed by the Company in accordance with Ind AS 109. However, based on Company's assessment of the overall creditwonhiness of the borrowers, the Company does not anricipate any defaults on these loans. 

An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corre.sponding ECL allowances is as follows: 

Year ended March 31, 2021 
Staee I Staee 2 Staee 3 Total 

Gross carrying amount opening balance 9,65,49,41,400 . 9,65,49,41,400 
New assets originated or purchased (net) 47,66,07,854 3,76,31,982 51,42,39,836 
Assets derecognised or repaid (net) (excluding write offs) (5,01,3 I ,66,804) . (5,01,31,66,804) 
Transfers to Stage I . . . 
Transfers to Stage 2 (2,09,67,48, 117) 2,09,67,48,117 
Transfers to Stage 3 . 
Amounts written off . . 
Gross carrying amount closine: balance 3,02,16,34,333 2,13,43,80,099 . 5,15,60,14,432 

Reconciliation of ECL balance is given below: 

Year ended March 31, 2021 

Staee I s1a,e2 Staee 3 Totnl 

ECL allowance• opening balance 13,56,93,416 . 13,56,93,416 
New assets originated or purchased (net) 49,72,656 33,59,94,998 . 34,09,67,654 
Assets derecognised or repaid (net) (excluding write offs) (7,20,75,330) . . (7,20,75,330) 
Transfers to Stage I . . 

Transfers to Stage 2 (3,66,00,3 I 6) 3,66,00,316 . . 
Transfers to Stage 3 . . . 
Amounts written off . . 
ECL allowance• closin2 balance 3,19,90,426 37,25,95,314 . 40,45,85,740 

The table below shows the ECL charges on financial Instrument> for the year recorded in the statement of profit and lou based on evaluation stage: 

Particulars 

Loans 

Total imoairment loss 

� l�O�
//Q-'/ I ""\_(>� 
'r,d �, \':" 

,.., '"'U r C'",11 Ma,4, r-
5-l J -o 
�\. ,. 

�\.. � .... � 
"91"(j'-���'\!> 4CCO\l 

Year ended 31 March 2021 

Staeel Sta�• 2 Staee 3 Total 
(6,71 02,674) 33,59,94,998 26,88,92,324 
(6,71,02,674) 33,59,94,998 . 26,88,92,324 

Year ended March 31, 2020 

Staee I Staee 2 Sta2e 3 

13,77,89,27,664 51,31,71,064 12,99,23,648 
1,59,33,40,998 . 

(6,23,04,98,326) . . 
51,31,71,064 (51,31,71.064) . 

. . . 

. . . 

. . (12,99,23,648) 
9,65,49,41,400 . . 

Year ended March 31, 2020 

Staee I Staee 2 Staee 3 

I 0,96,95,229 6,20,80,695 7, 11,56,250 
7,08,38,454 . . 

(10,42,58,284) . . 
6,20,80,695 (6,20,80,695) 

. 

(26,62,678) (7, 11,56,250) 
I 3,56,93,416 

Year ended 31 Man:b 2020 

Sta2e I Sta2e 2 Sta2e 3 

2,59,98, 187 (6,20,80,695) (7,11,56,250) 
2,S9,98,187 {6,20,80,695) /7,11,56,250) 

Total 

14,42,20,22,376 
1,59,33,40,998 

(6,23,04,98,326) 
. 
. 
. 

(12,99,23,648) 
9,65,49,41,400 

Total 

24,29,32, 174 
7,08,38,454 

(10,42,58,284) 

. 

(7,38, 18,928 
13,56,93,416 

Total 

(10,72,38,7S8) 

(10,72,38,758 

�§{ 



Xander Finance Printe Limited 

Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Credit risk exposure analysis 

As at March 31 2021 

Particulars Sta2e 1 Sta2e 2 Sta2e 3 Total 
Per portfolio 

Loans 3,02, 16,34,332 2,13,43,80,100 - 5,15,60,14,432 

Break up into: 

Per sector 

Real estate loan portfolio 2,43,65,12,789 1,85,32,24,969 - 4,28,97,37,758 
Corporate loan portfolio 58,51,21,543 28,11,55,131 - 86,62,76,674 

Per region 

Maharashtra 28,11,55,131 - - 28, 11,55, 131 
Kamataka 1 ,93,83,39,934 - 1,93,83,39,934 
Delhi/NCR 2,48,13,02,293 - - 2,48,13,02,293 
Tamil Nadu 45,52, 17,074 - - 45,52,17,074 
West Bengal - - - -

Total 3,02,16,34,332 2,13,43,80,100 - 5,15,60,14,432 

As at March 31 2020 
Particulars Sta2e l Stage 2 Stage3 Total 
Per portfolio 

Loans 9,65,49,41,400 - - 9,65,49,41,400 

Break up i.nto: 

Per sector 

Real estate loan portfolio 7,93,67,41,940 - - 7,93,67,41,940 
Corporate loan portfolio 1,71,81,99,460 - - 1,71,81,99,460 

Per region 

Maharashtra 35,63,44,377 - - 35,63,44,377 
Kamataka 3,97,67,08,158 - - 3,97,67,08,158 
Delhi/NCR 2,70,25,56,415 - - 2,70,25,56,415 
Tamil Nadu 1,62,56,31,670 - - 1,62,56,31,670 
West Bene.al 99,37,00,780 - - 99,37,00,780 
Total 9,65,49,41,400 - - 9,65,49,41,400 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the standalone financial statements a• at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unle5s otherwise stated) 

44.3 Collateral and other credit enhancements 

Collateral and other credit enhancements 

The below tables provide an analysis of the current fair values of collateral held and credit enhancements. 

Tvoc of credit enhancement or collateral Fair value of collatetal and credit enhancements held under the base case scenario 

Book debts, 

As at March 31 2021 
Maximum exposure 

Cash Securities Bank guarantees 
Plant and 

Land and building 
inventory and other 

Surplu• collateral Total collateral Net expo5ure 
to credit risk machinery working capital 

items 

Loans 5, 15,60, 14,432 - - - - 4,70,73,38,785 6,74,00,83,629 - 11,44, 74,22,414 

Total financial assets at amortised cost 5,15,60,14,432 . - - 4, 70, 73,38, 785 6,74,00,83,629 - 11,44,74,22,414 -

Other commitments - - - - -

Tvoe of credit enhancement or collateral Fair value of collateral and credit enhancements held under the base case scenario 

Book debt!, 

As at March 31 2020 
Maximum exposure 

Cash Securities Bank guarantees 
Plant and 

Land and building 
inventory and other 

Surplus collateral Total collateral Net exposure 
to credit risk machinery working capital 

Items 
Loans 9,65,49,41,400 - 5,56,00,000 - - 2,8 I, 72,24,644 16,76,04, 12,768 - 19,63,32,37,412 

Total financial as.,cts at amortised cost 9,65,49,41,400 - S,56 00,000 - 2,81,72,24,644 16,76 04,12,768 - 19,63,32.37 412 -

Other commitments - - - - - -



Xander Finance Private Limltt-d 
Note., lo the 11andalonr financial 111tmw:nlt as a1 31 March 2011 
(AU amounu arc In Indian Rupees unless 01hc"'·isr stated) 

C5.4 Llqufdily risk and funding ma.natematt 

Liquidity risk is the: risk that the Company will cnc.ountcr difficulties in meeting the obliptions nssociatcd wilh its f11W1CiaJ liabilities that are settled by deli\"Cring cash or Olhet financial assets. llie Company's appro,ch 10 managing 
liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, th.ii it will ha,'C sufticien1 liquidity to meet its liabilities when they an: due, uftder both normal and strCSJCd c:onditions. without incunina wucx:cptable losses Of risking damage to lhc Company's 
rq,u1a1ion. Company has in place an Assct-Uabilit)' Management Comminec (ALCO) wtuch functions as lhe operational unit fOf man.ngutg lhc Mance Sheet �ithin lhc pcr(ormance and risk p.vametcrs laid down by the Board and Risl: 
Commincc of I.he Board. ALCO reviews Asset LiAbility stnllegy and Balance Sheet manngcrncnt in relation lO asu:t and liability profile. ALCO emurcs tha1 lhc objectives of liquidity management are mcc by monitoring the pp.5 in the 
various time buckets, dotiding on lhr sourc:c and mix of liabilities, Idling the maturity profile of the ineremenW assets and liabilities etc, Key principles adopted in the Company's apprOKh to m,:maging Jiquidity risk include: 
a) Monitoring the Company•, liquidity position on a regubr basis, using a combina1ion of contractual and behavioural modelling of balance sheet and cash flow informmion. 
b) Mainlaining a k.igh qualiiy liquid asset portfolio or maintaining undrawn bank lines. 
c) Operating a prudent funding strategy which ensures appropriate di\'C rsilic;:ation 1111d limits nwurity c:onccntn1tions. 

45.4.1. Liquidity ntios 

Advances to borTOWings ratio 

31-Mar-ll 31-Mar-10 
Year-end 1,66 1.43 
Maximum during thcbst 12 monlhs 1.66 1.54 
Minimum during the last 12 months 1.27 1.40 
Avenn,!e durimr: the last 12 months 1.42 1.46 

45.4.2. Anal,-si.s or financial llabllidcs by rtmalnlng contractual maturities 

The table below swrunariscs the remaining contr1et11.11I maturities of finaocial liabilities DI the reporting date. The llmOURIS arc gross and undiscountcd and include interest acaued till the rcportmg dale. 

Maturity pallem ofliabilitits IS It Marth 31, 2fl21: 

Part.lculan On demand La., th.an 3 months 
O\'rr J month.1 & Ovr.r 6 monlh.1 & Overt )Ur& up Over 3 )'can &: up 

Onr5ycan T'"al 
upto6 month.l up 10 I )'ear to 3 yean toS yean 

Financial liabilities 
Trade ODVDbles 39,98,364 39,98,364 
Debt securities 27.56.41.360 12.91.72.949 1.49.81.14.788 74.75.n.173 2.65.05.06.270 
BorrO\\inD"!; (other than debt sccwities\ 32,89.75,602 24.21,38,867 57.IJ.14 .469 
Other financ:ial liabilitic, 7.7.5.55,874 55.51.510 n,87,535 3 65,02,940 1,06,00,375 13.79,98,234 
Tolal undisrounltd finandal II.abilities 68.61,71.200 13,47,24,459 I .S0.S9 Ol,323 1 02.62 18,980 I 06.00. 75 J,J6,J6 17,337 

Maturily pattern ofli1bililits IS at Mirth 31.1010: 

Paniculan On dtmand Las 1ban J months 
Over 3 months & Ovrr 6 moolhs & Ovrr I year & up On:r 3 ytan & up 

o,·uSyr.ars T .. al 
up lo 6 months up co J )'or tol,·un tos,·rars 

Financial Uabililies 

Tnde ruw.bles 11,28,002 11.28.002 
Debt securities 2.S,99,33.465 49,79,85,338 74,62,47,954 24.97,80.822 1.75.39.47.579 
Bartov.inos (other than deb1 1'Cllritiesl - 7l,66.0l,008 98.22.86.883 l.8l,19.12.967 1.31 82 76.652 4,90 90.77 llO 
Other fitWlciDI Habilities 51 ,96,102 1,18,45,000 1,28,53,880 6,19.43.021 - 9.18 38 003 
Total undiscounled financial liabilities 1,02.28,58,577 1 49.21,17.221 2 61,10,14,801 J,56.80,57,474 6�19,43,021 6 75,59,91,094 
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44.5 Market risk 
Market Risk is the possibility of loss to the Company caused by the changes in the market variables. It is the risk that the value of on and off-balance sheet positions (and hence profits and even financial stability) will be adversely affected 
by movements in equity and interest rate. Asset Liability Management (ALM) is a part of the overall risk management system at the Company and is focused on Market Risk. It implies examination of all the assets and liabilities 
simultaneously on a continuous basis with a view to ensuring a proper balance between funds mobilization and their deployment with respect to their a} maturity profiles, b} cost and c) availability. The Company has a detailed ALM policy 
and it adheres to the same. 

44.6 Interest rate risk 

This is the potential negative impact on the Net Interest Income and it refers to the vulnerability of financial condition to the movement in interest rates. Changes in interest rate affect earnings, borrowing costs, value of assets and cash flow. 
Earnings perspective (impact on P&L} involves analysing the impact of changes in interest rates on reported earnings and borrowings over the life of the asset or liability. This is measured by measuring the changes in the Net Interest 
Income equivalent to the difference between total interest income and total interest expense due to changes in interest rates. It is preferable to alter the approach of the interest rate policy to borrowers depending on the stage of interest rates 
in the cycle i.e. in a rising interest rate scenario, it is advisable to keep variable lending interest rates and keep fixed lending interest rates in a falling interest rate scenario and vis a versa for borrowings. This is a guiding indicator and may 
be adhered to as much as possible while keeping business interests in mind. 

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonablv oossible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) on the Comoany's statement of profit and loss and equity. 

Market indices 

Interest rate 

44.7 Operational risk 

Change in Interest rate 

I 00 Basis Points down 
100 Basis Points Up 

31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020 

Impact on profit 

before tax 

2,82, 13,644 
(2,82, 13,644} 

Impact on equity 

1,90,37,569 
(1,90,37,569} 

Impact on profit 

before tax 

6,17,70,129 
(6,17,70,129) 

Impact on equity 

4,58,39,467 
/4,58,39,467) 

Companies are faced with inherent risks arising out of human error, financial fraud and natural disasters. Operational risk, though defined as any risk that is not categorized as market or credit risk, is the risk of loss arising from inadequate 
or failed internal processes, people and systems or from external events. In order to mitigate this, internal control and internal audit systems are used as the primary means. Operational risk events are associated with weak links in internal 
control procedures. The key to management of operational risk lies in the Company's ability to assess its processes and establish controls while providing for unanticipated worst-case scenarios. The Company has well laid out authorization 
matrix for each of its operational activities and shall adhere to the same. Effective controls have been established within the Company and these are verified by the internal auditors. One of the major tools in managing operational risk is a 
well-established internal control system and flow of information, documents and reporting. Accordingly, the Credit Policy has been detailed out to provide a streamlined and process driven method to providing loans. Each activity from loan 
sourcing to final disbursement and closure has been clearly spelt out. Further a proper system of monthly reporting to the Board of Directors and Investors has been established in order to take care of the timely reporting requirements. ALM 
Policy further defines the duties of the ALCO and ALCO's reporting requirements in order to manage the operational risk. Insurance is also one of the methods to mitigate some elements of operational risk and has been taken for all the 
physical assets of the Company. 

44.8 Integrated risk 

Companies are faced with varied categories of risk such as personnel risk, financial risk, legal risk etc. Thus, integrated risk can be defined as attached with various activities, operations or transactions and with external risks (risks related to 
legislative changes etc.) that may affect overall organization. The main objective to identify integrated risk is to protect assets, ensure continuity of organization's activities and adopting effective risk mitigation strategy. The Company 
ensures to manage the integrated risk by identifying all risks that affect the implementation of processes and activities attached to an organizational goal; it can assess the overall consequences and adopt measures depending on the level of 
uncertainty and the existing inherent risk that affects achieving objectives set. Integrated risk mitigation exercise helps to increase efficiency within the organization by administrative or managerial ways, such as better allocation of 
resources. 
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Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 45: Additional Disclosures required by the Reserve Bank of India (' RBI') 

Additional Disclosures as per the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India in respect of Non-Banking Financial 

(Non Deposit accepting or holding) Systemically important (NBFC-NDSI) as under : 

The disclosures are based on the Ind-AS financial statements. Accordingly, the corresponding comparative figures for 

the previous year have been restated wherever applicable. 

a. Capital funds, risk assets/ exposure and risk asset ratio (CRAR) as at 31 March 2021

Sr.No Item 31-Mar-21

I CRAR(%) 63.17% 

2 CRAR - Tier I capital (%) 62.71% 

3 CRAR -Tier II Capital(%) 0.46% 

4 Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-II capital -

5 Amount raised by issued of Perpetual Debt Instruments -

b. Investments

Sr.No Particulars 31-Mar-21

1 Value of investments 

(i) Gross value of investments

(a) in India 147,58,00,000 

(a) outside India -

(ii) Provision for depreciation

(a) in India -

(a) outside India -

(iii) Net value of investments

(a) in India 147,58,00,000 

(a) outside India -

2 Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on 

investments 

(i) Opening balance -

(ii) Add : Provisions made during the year -

(iii) Less : Write-off/ write-back of excess provision during -

the year

(i) Closing balance -

c. Derivatives

The Company has no transactions/ exposure in derivatives in the current and previous year.

d. Disclosures relating to Securitisation

31-Mar-20

54.28% 

53.03% 

1.25% 
-

-

31-Mar-20

63,00,00,000 
-

-

-

63,00,00,000 
-

-

-

-

-

The Company has not entered in securitisation transaction during the year and had no outstanding securitisation

transactions for earlier years.
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e. Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

Sr.No Particulars 

(i) No.of accounts (Borrowers)

(ii) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold
(iii) Aggregate consideration
(iv) Aggregate consideration realised in

transferred in earlier years

(v) Aggregate gain/loss over net book value

f. Details of Assignment transactions

respect of 

31-Mar-21 

2 

1,07,73,13,118 

1,05,00,00,000 
accounts 

2,73,13,118 

The Company has not undertaken any assignment transactions in the current and previous year.

g. Details of non-performing financial assets purchase / sold

31-Mar-20

2 

64,14,83,590 

60,00,00,000 

4,14,83,590 

The Company has not purchased /sold any non-performing financial assets in the current and previous year. However
the company has sold two loan accounts to an asset reconstruction company, details of which are disclosed in (e) above.
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h. Exposure 

i. Exposure to Real Estate Sector 

Sr.No CatCJ!ory 
a) Direct exposure 
(i) Residential Mot1r.ar.es -

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property thal is or will be occupied by the borrower 
or that is rented 

(ii) Commercial Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates ( office buildings, retail space, multipurpose 
commercial premises, multi-family residential buildings, multi-tenanted commercial premises, industrial 
or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development & construction elc.). Exposure would also 
include non-fund based (NFB) limits; 

(iii) Investments in Mot1221!C Backed Securities IMBS) and other securitised exposures -
l Residential, 
2 Commercial Real Estate. 

Total Exnosure to Real Eslllte Sector 

ii. Exposure to Capital Market 

Particulars 
(i) direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity-

oriented murual funds the corpus ofwhicb is not exclusively invested in corporate debt· 
(ii) advances against shares / bonds / debenrures or other securities or on clean basis to individuals for 

investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of 
leouitv-oriented mutual funds; 

(iii) advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of 
I eauitv oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security; 

(iv) advances for any other purposes lo the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or convertible 
bonds or convertible debenrures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security 
other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of equity oriented murual funds 
does not fullv cover the advances; 

(v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and 
market makers; 

(vi) loans sanctioned lo corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or 
on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of 
raising resources; 

(vii) bridge loans to companies against expected eouitv flows / issues; 
(viii) all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 
(ix) others 

Tollll Exoosure to Caoital Market 

i. Details of financing of parent company products 
None 

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the NBFC 

(Amount in Rs. crores) 
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

-

400.33 780.51 

- -

-

400.33 780.51 

(Amount in Rs crores) 
31-Mar-21 3!-Mar-20 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

1.38 -

1.38 -

The Company has not lent/ invested/ lent and invested in Single Borrower / Single Group of Borrowers in excess oflimits prescribed by the RBI. 

k. Unsecured Advances 
The Company has not given any unsecured advances against the rights, licenses, authorisations etc. 

I. Registration oblllined from other financial sector regulators 
The Company is not registered with any financial sector regulators except with Reserve Bank of India. 

m Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI and other regulators 
No penalties were imposed by U1e RBI and other regulators during current and previous year. 
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n Provisions and contingencies (shown under the bead expenditure in Statement of Profit and Loss}: 

Sr.No. 
(i) 

(ii) 
(iii) 
(iv) 
(v) 

(vi) 
(vii) 
(viii) 

Particulars 
Provision made towards Income tax 
Provision for bonus 
Provision for Employee Stock Dntion Plan (ESOP} 
Provision for 1m1tuitv 
Provision for leave encashment 
Provision for eXJJected credit losses (excluding provision towards NPA) 
Provision towards NPA 
Provisions for depreciation on Investment 

o. Draw Down from Reserves 
There has been no draw down from reserves during the current year and in the previous year. 

p. Concentration or Advances, Exposures and NP As 

i) Concentration of Advances 

Particulars 
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances 

ii} Concentration of Exposures 

Particulars 
Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/ customers 
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/ customers to Total Exposure on borrowers/ customers 

iii) Concentration of NP As 

Particulars 
Total of Exposures to top four NPA accounts• 
• there is only one account classified as NPA as on 31st March 2019 

iv) Sector-wise NPAs (% or NPA to Total Advances in that sector) 

Particulars 
Agriculture & allied activities 
MSME 
Col'J)orate borrowers 
Services 
Unsecured personal loans 
Auto loans 
Other personal loans 

vl Movement of NPAs 
Particulars 

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances(%) 
(ii) 
(a) 
(bl 
(c) 

(d) 
(iii) 
(a) 
(b) 
(c) 
(dl 
(iv) 
(a) 

(b) 
(cl 

:tdl 

Movement of NP As (Gross): 
Oocnin2 balance 
Additions duri02 the vear 
Reductions during the year (loans written-off} 
Closin2 balance 
Movement of Net NP As 
Opening balance 
Additions during the year 
Reductions during the year 
Closine: balance 
Movement of provisions for NP As (excluding provisions on standard assets) 
Opening balance 
Provisions made during the year 
Write-off/ write-back of excess orovisions 
Closine balance 

(Amowit in Rs. crores) 
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

9.64 9.44 
1.00 

(0.75) 0.23 
0.39 0.20 

(0.07) (0.05) 
26.89 (10.72) 

(Amount i.n Rs. crores) 
31-Mar-2I 31-Mar-20 

475.14 897.92 
100% 94%1 

( Amount in Rs. crores) 
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

475.14 897.92 
100% 94% 

(Amount in Rs. croresl 
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

(Amount in Rs. crores) 
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

11.25 
28.61 
39.85 

4.13 
4.29 
8.43 

7.12 
24.32 

31 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the standalone financuil statements as at 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in lnduin Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

vi) Reconciliation of Autt Classification as per provisions required under locome Rtt.otnition, Asset Classification and Provisioning ('lRACP') and impairment 
allowances as per Ind AS I 09

Gross carrying 
Loss Allowances 

Provisions required 
Difference between 

Asset Classification as per RBI Asset Classification (Provisions) as Net Carryin g Ind AS 109 
Norms as per Ind AS I 09 

Amount as per Ind 
required under Ind Amount 

as perlRACP 
provisions and 

AS 
AS 109 

norms 
IRACP norms 

m (2\ (3) (4) (5) = (3) • (4) (6) (7) = (4)-16) 
Performine Assets 

Standard 
Stai,,e l 3,02, 16,34,333 3, 19,90,426 2,98,96,43,908 1,21,20,581 1,98,69,845 
Stage 2 2 13,43,80,099 37,25,95,314 I, 76, 17,84, 785 16 97,19,514 20,28,75,800 

Subtotal S,1S,60,14,432 40,4S,85,740 4, 7S,14,28,693 18,18,40,09S 22,27,4S,64S 

Non-Performine Assets (NPA) 
Substandard Stage3 . . . . . 

Doubtful - un to I vear Staae 3 . . . 

I to 3 vcars Stae.e 3 . . . . 

More than 3 vears Stae.e 3 . . . . 

Subtotal for doubtful . . . . . 

Loss Stage 3 . . . . . 

Subtotal for NPA . . . . . 

Other items such as guarantees, loan 

commibnents, etc. which are in the 
Stage I 

. . . . 

scope of Ind AS I 09 but not covered 
Stage 2 

under current Income Recognition, . . . . 

Asset Classification and Provisioning 
Stage3 

(JRACP) norms . . . 

Subtotal . . . . 

Staee I 3,02,16,34,333 3,19,90,426 2,98,96,43,908 1,21,20,581 1,98,69,84S 

Total 
Staee 2 2,13,43,80,099 37,2S,95,314 1,76,17,84, 78S 16,97,19,S14 20,28,7S,800 
Stae.e 3 . . . . . 

Total 5,15,60,14,432 40,4S,85, 740 4, 75,14,28,693 18,18,40,095 22,27,4S,645 

q. Overseas Assets (for those with Joint Venrures and Subsiduiries abroad) 
The Company has not invested in overseas assets in the current and previous year. There are no outstanding investments from earlier years. 

r. Off-balance Sheel SPVs sponsored by the Company 
The Company has no off-balance sheet SPV in the current and previous year. 

s. Disclosure of Complaints 
The Company has not received any complaints in the current and previous year. 
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l. Ratings assigned by credit rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year 

Sr.No. Instruments 1 Credit Katine: Aeencv As on l\fnrch 31, 2021 As on March 31, 2020 1 
I Lona Tenn BorrowinJ>: Proll:famme ICRA Limited nCRAl A+ /Stable\ f!CRAl A+ (Stable) 

2 Short Tenn Borrowin2 ProlU"amme 1 ICRA Limited [ICRA]AI+ [ICRA]AI+ 

u. Statement on Asset Liability l\fnnagement 

Maturity pattern or certain items of assets and liabilities as at 31 March 2021 
I Amount in Rs. crores l 

Sr.No Item 0-7 days 8-14 days 15 days to 1 month Over 1 month to 2 Over 2 months Over 3 months Over 6 months Over I year Over 3 years Over 5 years Total 

months uo to 3 months to 6 months to 1 vear to 3 veal's to 5 vean 
I Deposits . . . . 

2 Advances 2.16 5.87 3.72 l.67 60.13 29.36 64.81 256.52 14.31 36.59 475.14 

3 Investments 21.00 25.SO 101.25 147.75 

4 BorrowinJU 32.89 25.39 2.17 12.92 150.00 98.78 322.15 

5 Foreiw, Currencv assets . . 

6 Foreimi Currency liabilities . . 

V. Restructured advances 
The Company has restructured the following accounts pursuant to RBI notification - RBl/2020-21/16 DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020•2 I dated 6 August 2020 on Resolution Framework for Covid-19 related stress 
Disclosure oursuant to RBI notification - RBl/2020-21/16 DOR.No.BP.BC/3/2 J .04.048/2020-21 dated 6 AuJ>:Ust 2020 

Type or borrower (A) /Bl (C) (D) (El 

Number of account, Exposure to or (B), aggregate Additional runding Increase in 
where resolution accounts mentioned amount of debt that sanctioned, if any, provisions on 

plan has been at (A) before was converted into including between ac.count of the 
implemented under implementation of other securities invocation or the implementation or 

this window the plan plan and the re:Jolution plan 
implementation 

Personal Loans 
Corporate persons• 8 136.61 13.67 

of which, MSMEs 
Others 8 136.61 13.67 

Total 8 136.61 . . 13.67 

w. Fraud Reporting 
As required to be reported by the Chapter II paragraph 5 for Monitoring of frauds in NBFCs (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, there have been no frauds noticed / reported during current and previous year. 

x. The Company has not disbursed any loans against the security of gold 

!!:: ' 
✓ ��r *

J(,s--



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 46: Public disclosure on Liquidity Risk Management of the Company 

(i) Funding concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings)

(Amount in Rs. crores) 

Sr. No. 
Number of Significant 

Amount % or total deposits % or total borrowings 
Counteroarties 

I 7 307.81 0% 100% 

Note : A "Significant countcrparty" is defined as a single counterparty or group of connected or affiliated counterparties accounting in aggregate for more 
than I o/o of the NBFC-NDSl's, 

(ii) Top 20 large deposits (amount in Rs. crores and % of total deposits)

The Company is a non-deposit taking systemically important non banking finance company and does not accept any deposits from the public 

(iii) Top 10 borrowings (amount in Rs. crores and% of total borrowings)

(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(Amount in Rs. crores 
Type Sanctioned Drawn Outstandine % of total borrowines 

Non - Convertible Debentures 525.00 525.00 250.00 81% 
Term Loan 175.00 175.00 57.81 19% 

Funding concentration based on significant instrument/product 

(Amount in Rs. crores) 

Name of the Instrument Amount % of total borrowings 

Term Loan 57.81 19% 
Non - Convertible Debentures 250.00 81% 

307.81 

A "significant instrument/product" is defined as a single instrument/product of group of similar instruments/products which in aggregate amount to more 
than I o/o of the NBFC-NDSl's, NBFC-Ds total liabilities and I 0% forother non-deposit taking NBFCs 

Stock Ratios: 
(a) Commercial papers as a % of total public funds, total liabilities and total assets 
The Company bas not raised any funds through issuance of Commercial Papers (CPs) and hence this disclosure is not applicable.

(b) Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year) as a % of total public funds, total liabilities and total assets
The Company does not have any Non-convertible debentures with original maturity ofless than one year and hence this disclosure is not applicable 

(c) Other short-term liabilities, if any as a % of total public funds, total liabilities and total assets

(Amount in Rs. crorcs) 
Short term liabilities

(Amount in Rs. Crores) % of Total Liabilities % of Total Assets % of Public Funds 

15.61 1.76% 1.76% 5.07% 

The above stated 'Other short-term liabilities' do not include cash credit facilities. 

Institutional set-up for liquidity risk management 
The Company has a board approved Asset - Liabilities Management Policy which outlines various parameters for Liquidity Risk Management. 

I 
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Note 47: Earnings and expenditure in roreign currency (on accrual basis) 
During the year, the Company has incurred foreign currency expenditure of Rs.4, 12,830 (Previous year Rs.6,28,402). The Company did not have any foreign exchange earnings. 

Note 48: Net dividend remitted in foreieo exchange 
Year of remittance (ended on) 
Period to which it relates 

Number of non-resident shareholders 
Number of equity shares held on which dividend was due 
Amount remitted (in USO) 
Amount remitted (in INR) 
Amount remitted during the year ended March 31. 2021 is net of applicable witholding taxes 

Note 49: Segment information 

March 31, 2021 
I April 2020 to 31 

March 2021 
I 

14,72.40,866 
18,68,188 

13,91,42,619 

March 31, 2020 
I April 2019 to31 

March 2020 
I 

14.72,40,866 
11,41,402 

8.09,82.477 

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of financing and accordingly there are no separate reportable segments as per Ind AS 108 dealing with Operating segment 

Note 50: Dues payable to Micro, SmaU and Medium Enterprises 
'lnere arc no amounts that need to be disclosed in accordance with the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (the • MSMED') pertaining to micro or small 
enterprises, as no supplier has intimated the Company about its status as micro or small enterprises or its registration with the appropriate authority under MSMED. 

Particulars 

Principal and inJerest amount remaining unpaid 

Interest due theroon rcmainine. unoaid 

Note 51: Impact of Covid-19 on Financial statements 

As al 
March 31 2021 

As at 
March 31 2020 

The outbreak of Covid-19 pandemic across the globe and in India has contributed to a significant decline and volatility in the global and Indian financial morkets and slowdown in the 
economic activities. In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI") guidelines relating to "Covid-19 Regulatory Package" dated March 27, 2020 and subsequent guidelines on EMI 
moratorium dated April 17, 2020 and May 23, 2020 , the Company had offered moratorium to its borrowers based on requests for instalments falling due between March I, 2020 and 
August 31, 2020. Further, the Company offered resolution plan to its borrowers pursuant to the RBl's guideline "Resolution framework for Covid-19 related stress" dated August 6, 2020. 

Further, the Company has based on current available information estimated and applied management overlays based on the policy approved by the board for tl1e purpose of determination 
of the provision for impairment of ftnancial assets. The aggregate expected credit loss provision on financial assets as at March 31, 2021 is Rs.4.045.86 lakhs which includes Covid overlay 
of Rs.I 88.24 lalchs. The Company considers that tlic provision is adequate and reasonable under the cwrent circumstances. Based on facts and circwnstances, the Company does not 
anticipate any material changes to the carrying value of assets and liabilities existing as on the Balance Sheet date. 

The eventual outcome of the impact of the global pondemio may be different from those estimated as oo the date of approval of these ftnancial results and the Company will continue to 
monitor any material changes to the future economic conditions. 

Followin2 are the disclosures rcouired in terms of RBI Circular DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019-20 daJed Aoril 17. 2020 
Particulars 

Respective amounts in SMN overdue categories, where the moratorium/deferment was extended (outstanding as of February 29, 2020) 
Respective amowits where asset classification benefits is extended (outstanding as of March 31, 2021) 
Provisions made in terms of paragraph 5 of the circular as at the end of the moratorium (As per para 4, applicable to NBFC's covered under Ind AS) 
Provisions adjusted against slippages in terms of paragraph 6 of the circular 
Residual provisions as of March 31, 2021 in terms of oaraenmh 6 of the circular 

(Amount in Rs. 
crores) 

116.80 
80.98 

9.33 
9.33 

As required by RBI vide its circular number RBl/2021-22/17 dated April 7, 2021, the Board of Directors of tl1c Company have approved a policy to refund/adjust the "interest on interest' 
charged to the borrowers during the moratorium period, i.e. March I, 2020 to August 31, 2020 in confirmity with the judgement of the Hon.Supreme Coun of India in the case of "Small 
Scale Industrial Manufacturers Association vs Union of India & Others". Based on the methodology for calculation of the amount to be refunded/adjusted, as advised by the Indian Banks 
Association (IBA), the Company has reversed such interest on interest income ofRs.510.34 lakhs charged to the borrowers, that it had accrued during the aforesaid period. 

Note 52: The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment beneftts received Presidential assent in September 2020. 
The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However. the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have not 
yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and wiU record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective. 

Nole SJ: Previous year figures 
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped, rcammged or reclassified. where necessary to conform to the current year's classification. 

For S.R- BATLIBOI & CO- LLP 

per Jayesh Gandhi 
Partner 
Membership No. 037924 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:- June 25, 2021 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Xander Finance Private Litnited 

�t l�� 
Tariq Chinoy 

Director 
DIN No.: 08830666 

Hinal Shah 
Company Secretary 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:-June 25, 202 I 

· Rajesh Jogi 
Direc tor 
DIN No.: 03341036 
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Annuun: to the standalone financial statements as ae 31 March 2021 

Schedule to the financial statements as requiRd under Master Dirtttion - Non.Bankloc, Financial Company - Systemic.ally 
Important Non-Deposit takioe: Company and Deposit takinc. Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 20)6 

Particulars Aul Atat 
31 March 2021 31 M1n:h 2020 

Liabilities Side 

I) Loans and advances availed by lh< non• Amount Amount Overdue Amount Amount Overdue 
bankinc, financial company indusivc ol Outstanding Outstanding 
interest accrued thereon but not paid: 

(a) Debentures : Secured 2,65,05,06,270 . I, 75,39,47,579 . 

: U�ecurcd -

( Other than falling within lhe meaning of public 
deposit) 

(b) Deferred CredilS . 

(c ) Tenn Loans 57,11,14,469 . 3,70,29,75,298 

(d) l nter-GOrporate Joans and borrowing 

(e) Commercial Paper .

(I) Olher Loans (Cash Credil/ Working Capilal - 1,20,6 l ,02,212 
Demand Loan facilities) 

Assets Side 

Amount Outstandinr. Amount Oubtaodin2 
2) Break.up or Loan.1 and Advanca indudinc 

bills receivables (other than lhou included in 
(4) bdowl 

(a) Secured 4,75,14,28,692 9,51,92,47,984 
(b) Unsecured 

3) Break up or Lused Assets and stock on hire 
10d other assets counting towards AFC 
attivities 

(i) Lease asselS including lease rentaJs under 
sundry debtors 

(a) Financial lease 

(b) Operating lease 

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under 
sundry debtors: 

(a) AsselS on hire 

(b) Repossessed AsselS 

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities 

(3.) Loam where asselS have been repossessed 

lcb) Loans other lhao (a) above 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Anoes:.ure to fbe uaadalone nnancial statements as at 31 Marth 2021 

Schedule to the financial statements as required under Master Direc1ion - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically 
lmportanl Non-Deposit takine Company and Deposit takine Company (Resern Bank) Directions, 2016 

4) (!reak•UR or lnvestmtnls Amount Outstanding Amount Ouutandinc 

Curnnt Investments 

I.� 

(i) Shares: (a) Equi1y -

(b) Preference 

(ii) Dcbentwes and Bonds 

(iii) Units of mulual funds 

(iv) Government Securities 

(v) Other, (please specify) 

2. l/.ncil!2wl 

(i) Shares: (a) Equily -

(b) Preference -

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 

(iii) Units of mutual funds 

(iv) Government Securities -

(v) Othm (please specify) 

l�n& Tr:rm lnvestmenu 

I.� 

(i) Shares: (a) Equity 

(b) Preference -

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 

(iii) Units of mutual funds 

(iv) Government Securities 

M Others (please specify) 

2. � 

(i) Shares : (a) Equi1y 12,00,00,000 12,00,00,000 

(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 

(iii) Un.its of mutual funds 

(iv) Government Securities 

M Others 1,35,58,00,000 51,00,00,000 



Xander Fin1nte Pr iva1e Lim ited 
Aonexure to the 1tandalone finandal statements as at 31 Marth 2021 

Stbedule to the financial statements as requ.i�d under Master D irrction - Non-Bank ing Finandal Company • System ically 
Important Non-Depo1it takin1, Company and Deposit takin& Company (Reserve Bank) Dittdions, 2016 

5) Borrower •roun-wise dassifkation of usrts finanttd a1 in (l} and (3) ahove 
Category Amount net or provisions as at Amount net of provisions as at 

31 Matth 2021 31 Matth 1020 

Secured Unsecured Total Sec:ured Unsecured 

I. Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries . 

(b) Companies in the same group . 
. 

(c) Other relaled panies . . 
Total . 

2. Other than related parties 4,75.14,28,692 4,75,14,28,692 9,51,92,47,984 
Less: Provision for sub-standard asselS 
Total 4,75.14�28,692 -4t75,14tl8,692 9,51,92,47,984 

Total 4 75 14.28,692 4 75,14,28,692 9,5l,92A7,984 
6) tnvutor group-wise classiRcatlon of all Aul As:at 

investments (turrt:nt and Ion• tenn) in sham 31 Mar<b 2021 31 Man:h 2020 
Catego,y Market Value/ Break up or fair value Book Value Market Value/ Break up or fair value 

or NAV (Net of or NAV 
Provisions) 

I, Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries 12,00,00,000 12,00,00,000 12,00,00,000 
(b) Companies in the same group 
(c) Other related ponies 

2. Other than related parties 1,35,58,00,000 1,35,58,00,000 51,00,00,000 

Total 147,58 00 000 1,47,58 00 000 630000,000 

7) Other Information 
Asat Asat 

31 Marth 2021 31 Marth 2020 

(i) Gross Non-Perfonning Assets 

(a) Related panies 
(b) Other than relaled nanies 

(ii) Net Non•Pcrforming Assets 

(a) Related parties 
b'I Other than related narties 

<iii) Assets acouired in satisfaction of debt 56.02.82.433 

For S.R. BA TLIBOI & CO. LLP For and on behalf of Che Board or Directors of 
(CAI Firm's Registratioo oumber: 301003E/E300005 
Cha

� 

Accountant., 

-l I, �\e,Q/ <I 

'_/ " (4":> ,...
---

��<? 
perJayeshGandhi '

(
( �r;. 

Partner (/J M LJMBAf "VI 
Membership No. 037924 * \ ) " 

e>' )k:, 

Place: Mumbai 

Dale:· June 25 2021 

�\. ,,/� 
:?, '- .../-t,.,_"i-:.fflJAcc�� 

-

Xander Finance Privatr Limiled 

\\(,: 
' 

�I- ,. .- ' _. 
TariqChinoy hJ gi 
Director Director 
DIN No.: 08830666 DIN No.: 03341036 

.#. 
Company Secretary 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:-June 25 2021 

Tow 

9,51,92,47,984 

9,51,92,47,984 

9,519247,984 

Book Value (Net 
of Provisions) 

12,00,00,000 

51,00,00,000 

63,00 nn nnn 



S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of Xander Finance Private Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Opinion 

12th Floor, The Ruby 
29 Senapati Bapat Marg 
Dadar (West) 
Mumbai· 400 028, India 

Tel : +91 22 6819 8000 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Xander Finance Private 
Limited (hereinafter referred lo as "the Holding Company"), its subsidiary (the Holding Company and 
its subsidiary together referred lo as "the Group") comprising of the consolidated Balance Sheet as al 
March 31, 2021, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, including other comprehensive income, 
the consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the 
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred lo as "the consolidated 
financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according lo the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the Information required by the Companies Act, 2013, 
as amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 
March 31, 2021, their consolidated profit including other comprehensive income, their consolidated 
cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated 
Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the 
'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act 
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements. 

Emphasis of matter 

We draw attention to Note 50 of the accompanying consolidated financial statements, which describes 
the management's assessment of uncertainties caused by the continuing COVID-19 pandemic and its 
consequential effects on the carrying value of assets as at March 31, 2021. Our opinion is not modified 
in respect of this matter. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in 
our audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, 
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For 
each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. 

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in 
our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit 
of the consolidated financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. 
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed lo respond lo our assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of audit 

S W e l\l•O�• i, Co LLP, ,l L,n,,l<,d Lr.1b1lotv P.:1t1111•�h,p ·.-:,tr, LLP IJ!:>nl•l'l No. AA8·•129.! 
!ll!QC. Olhti': 2::. c,,mJc Slr,:,c•I. Bio:� ·o·. 3rd Flcor. Kolkal,1-700 016 
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procedures performed by us, including those procedures performed to address the matters below, 
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements. 

Kev audit matters How our audit addressed the kev audit matter 
Impairment of financial instruments as at the balance sheet date (expected credit losses) 
(as described in note 5 & 6 of the consolidated financial statements) 
Ind AS 109 requires the Holding Company to Our audit procedures included among others the 
provide for impairment of its loans (financial following: 
instruments) using the expected credit loss (ECL) 
approach. ECL involves an estimation of 
probability-weighted loss on financial instruments 
over their life, considering reasonable and 
supportable information about past events, 
current conditions, and forecasts of future 
economic conditions which could impact the 
credit quality of the Holding Company's loans and 
advances. 

In the process, a significant degree of judgement 

has been applied by the management including 
but not limited to the following matters for: 

• Staging of loans (i.e. classification in

'significant increase in credit risk' ("SICR") and
'default' categories);

• Grouping of borrowers based on homogeneity
by using appropriate statistical techniques;

• Estimation of behavioral life;

• Determining macro-economic factors 
impacting credit quality of receivables;

• Estimation of losses for loan products with no/
minimal historical defaults.

The Holding Company also has outstanding 

investments in security receipts ('SRs') issued by 
various asset reconstruction companies to whom 
Holding Company has transferred certain loans. 

These investments are classified at fair value 
through the profit or loss as disclosed in the 

consolidated financial statements. An inherent 
part of the fair value estimation of such si:is is the 
assessment of impairment of loans underlying 

such SRs. The management has performed such 
assessment based on the judgement of inputs, 
assumptions and sources of Information (internal 
and external) available till the reporting date. 

Additional considerations on account of CoVID· 
19 
Considering the evolving nature of COVID-19 
pandemic, which has continued to impact the 
Holding Company's business operations, resulting 
in higher loan losses, the Holding Company has 
maintained a management overlay of Rs.188.24 

• Read and assessed the Holding Company's
accounting policies for impairment of
financial instruments and their compliance
with Ind AS 109 and the governance
framework approved by Board of Directors
pursuant to Reserve Bank of India guidelines
issued on March 13, 2020.

• Read and assessed the Holding Company's
policy with respect to one-time restructuring
offered to customers pursuant to the
"Resolution Framework for COVID-19
related Stress" issued by RBI on August 6,
2020 and tested the implementation of such
policy on sample basis.

• Evaluated the management estimates by
understanding the process of ECL estimation
and related assumptions and tested the
controls around data extraction and
validation of the input data used.

• Tested the operating effectiveness of the
controls for staging of loans based on their
day's past-due status. Tested a sample of
performing (stage 1) loans to assess whether
any loss indicators were present requiring
them to be classified under stage 2 or 3.

• Assessed the additional consideration
applied by the management for staging of
loans as SICR or default categories in view of
Holding Company's policy on one-time
restructuring.

• Tested the ECL model, including
assumptions & underlying computations.
Assessed the floor/ minimum rates of
provisioning applied by the Holding Company
for loan products with inadequate historical
defaults.

• Tested assumptions used by the
management in determining the overlay for
macro-economic factors (including CoVID-19
pandemic).
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter 

lakhs as part of its ECL, to reflect among other • Reviewed rating information provided by
things an increased risk of deterioration in macro· independent rating agencies in determining
economic factors. Given the unique nature of the fair value of SRs.
pandemic and the extent of its economic impact 
which depends on future developments including • Obtained management's assumptions In
government and regulatory measures and the respect of cash/lows underlying the SRs and
Holding Company's responses thereto, the actual tested them for sample cases.
credit losses for the next 12 months could be 
different than that being estimated. • Tested the arithmetical accuracy of

computation of ECL provision performed by
In view of the high degree of management's the Holding Company.
judgement involved in performing impairment 
assessment and estimation, accentuated by the • Assessed the adequacy and accuracy of
considerations for COVID-19 related disclosures included in the consolidated
developments, it is an area of a key audit matter. financial statements in respect of expected

credit losses including the specific
disclosures made with regards to the impact
of COVID-19 on impairment assessment.

Other Information 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the Other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the 
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent 
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 
to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing 
to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial 
Statements 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these 
consolidated financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Act that give a true and fair view 
of the · consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other 
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity of the 
Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the companies 
included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of 
the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies 
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has 
no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of 
the Group. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

► Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

► Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

► Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

► Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as ap going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

► Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

► Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors, to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors.
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We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities 
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, 
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including 
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 
From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements for the financial year 
ended March 31, 2021 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those books;

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on March 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the statutory auditors who are appointed under Section 139 of the Act, of its subsidiary
companies, none of the directors of the Group's companies, is disqualified as on March 31, 2021
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure 1" to this report;

(g) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Holding
Company and its subsidiary for the year ended March 31, 2021;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position of the Group in its consolidated financial statements - Refer
Note 38A to the consolidated financial statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary, incorporated in India during the
year ended March 31, 2021.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants 

l

�

Number, 301003E/E300005 

per Jayesh Gandhi

Partner 
Membership Number: 037924 

UDIN: 21037924AAAAFN7052 

Mumbai 
June 25, 2021 
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory 
requirements" of our report of even date 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of Xander Finance Private Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Holding Company") as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021, we 
have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements of 
the Holding Company and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred 
to as "the Group"), which are companies incorporated in India, as of that date. 

Management's Responsibility for internal Financial Controls 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group, which are companies 
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("!CAI"). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls with 
reference to the consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to 
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both, issued by ICAI. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
the consolidated financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial statements and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial 
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the 
consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial 
statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements 

A company's internal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements is a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated 
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 
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records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 

assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 

to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 

authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 

company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial 

Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated 

financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 

controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections 

of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the consolidated financial 
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference 

to the consolidated financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated 

in India, have, maintained in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference 

to the consolidated financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the 

consolidated financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI. 

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI 
f:£,�

egistcaUon N"mber: 301003E/E300005 

per Jayesh Gandhi 

Partner 

Membership Number: 037924 

UDIN: 21037924AAAAFN7052 

Mumbai 

June 25, 2021 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 

I ASSETS 
1 Financial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 
Loans 
Investments 
Other financial assets 

2 Non-financial assets 
Current tax assets (net) 
Deferred tax assets (net) 
Property, plant and equipment 
Intangible assets 
Other non financial assets 

Total Assets 

II LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
1 Financial liabilities 

Payables 
Trade payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises

Debt securities 
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 
Other financial liabilities 

2 Non-financial liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (net) 
Provisions 
Other non-financial liabilities 

3 Equity 
Equity share capital 
Other equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 
Summary of significant accounting policies 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
As per our report of even date 

For S.R. BATLLBOI & CO. LLP 
ICAI Firm's Registration number: 301003E/E300005 
Chartered Accountants 

u -hl._. �"\..�o,<i 

�\ �� �r �----fC?
r----��-

"( JI""' ..,:::::::::::: �( MUMBAI )� 1perJayesh Gandhi
<;, J .,,, 

Partner 
�\.... ../k!. 

Membership No. 037924 :?'-,9, ..__,..,.•'"" 
'EO ACCO\)"' 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:- June 25, 2021 

Notes 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 

2.3 

As at As at 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

95,08,63,989 2,00,70,70,952 
82,70,99,218 -

4,75,14,28,692 9,51,92,47,984 
1,35,58,00,000 51,00,00,000 

1,02,89,300 1,04,91,950 
7,89,54,81,199 12,04,68,10,886 

16,15,83,332 15,25,54,056 
13,72,62,916 6,04,04,891 
6,67,85,224 8,64, 11,965 

2,40,519 4,68,317 
59,98,37,099 1,04,99,676 
96,57,09,090 31,03,38,905 

8,86,11 ,90,289 12,35,71,49,791 

39,98,364 11,28,002 

2,65,05,06,270 1,75,39,47,579 
57,11,14,469 4,90,90,77,510 
13,82,54,697 9,22,89,464 

3,36,38,73,800 6, 75,64,42,555 

7,24,674 11,01,656 
95,87,972 85,43,652 

2,33,01,984 85,26,140 
3,36,14,630 1,81,71,448 

1,48,05,02, 160 1,48,05,02, 160 
3,98,31 ,99,699 4, I 0,20,33,628 
5,46,37,01,859 5,58,25,35, 788 
8,86, 11,90,289 12,35,71,49,791 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Xander Finance Private Limited 

Tariq Chinoy 
Director 
DIN No.: 08830666 

HinaIShah 
Company Secretary 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:- June 25, 2021 

· ajesh Jogi
Director
DIN No.: 03341036 

., 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Revenue from operations (i) Interest income(ii) Other operating income
Particulars 

(iii: Net gain/(loss) on fair value changes
(I) Total revenue from operations 

(U) Other income 
{Ill) Total income (I+ II) 

Expenses (i) Finance cost(ii( Impairment offinancial assets (iv; Employee benefit expenses (v) Depreciation, amortization and impairment(vi; Other expenses 
(IV) Total expenses (IV) 

{V) Profit before tax 

(VI) Tax expense: (I) Current tax (2) Deferred tax 
(3) Earlier years adjustments

(VII) Profit for the year 

(VITI) Other comprehensive income A (i) Items that will not be classified to profit or loss - Actuarial gain on gratuity valuation Tax on above 
Subtotal (A) 

B (i) Items that will be classified to profit or loss (specify items and amounts) (ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
Subtotal (B) 

Other comprehensive income (A+ 8) 

(IX) Total comprehensive income for the year
Earnings per equity shareBasicDiluted

Summary of significant accounting policies 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements As per our report of even date 
For S.R. BA TUBOI & CO. LLP 
ICAI Firm's Registration number: 301003E/E300005 C
�

h1a"\ed Accountants i\..�� � 
� r�,.... --._('o -.J • "\. 

, '� 'If'" 

perJayeshGa:hi \ 1[ MUMBAI J: I
Partner i�\. J� Membership No. 037924 ·r;,, '- ../ �"t'-

Place: Mumbai Date:- June 25, 2021 

:c'ltfOACCO�,._ 

Notes 

22 23 24 
25 

26 27 28 29 30 

32 
2.3 

Year ended 
31 March 2021 

1,33,90,33,039 2,41,344 (5,13,20,098) 
1,28, 79,54,285 

7,10,00,190 
1,35,89,54,475 

58,18,63,544 52,07,81,293 7,36, 11,862 2,03,91,623 9,97,33,484 
1,29,63,81,807 

6,25, 72,668 

9,73,82,684 (7,73,85,489)
-

4,25,75,474 

20,95,771 (5,27,464) 15,68,307 
-
-
-

15,68,307 
4,41,43,781 

0.29 0.29 

Year ended 
31 March 2020 

2,09,29,54,949 
-63,44,703 

2,09,92,99,652 

12,51,26,392 
2,22,44,26,044 

91,90, 78,325 49,04,39,946 12,37,29,890 2,11,05,654 11,42,81,538 
1,66,86,35,353 

55,57,90,691 

9,62,58,581 4,70,20,511 
-

41,25,11,599 

66,651 (16,775) 49,876 
-
-
-

49,876 
41,25,61,475 

2.79 2.79 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Xander Finance Private Limited 

"\1-
Tariq Chinoy 
Director DIN No.: 08830666 

HinalSbah 
Company Secretary 

Place: Mumbai Date:- June 25, 2021 

jesh Jogi 
Director DIN No.: 03341036 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise slllted) 

Particulars 

Cash now from Operating activities 
Profit before tax as per the statement of profit and loss 
Adjustment for 
Expected credit loss on advances 
Depreciation and amortisation 
Interest on fixed deposits 
Interest income-unwinding of security deposit 
Interest on lease liability 
Interest on taxes 
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 
Income from sale of current investments 
Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) reserve 
Operating profit before working capillll changes 

Movement in working capillll 
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities 
Increase/ (Decrease) in other non- financial liabilities 
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables 
Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions 
(Increase)/ Decrease in loans 
(Increase)/ Decrease in financial assets 
(Increase)/ Decrease in other non- financial assets 
Cash Used in operations 
Less: Direct taxes paid (Net of refunds) 
Net Cash from/ (used) in operatine: activities 

�ash now from Jnvcstini: activities 

Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital work in progress and capital advances 
Sale of investments 

Purchase of investments 
Interest on fixed deoosits 
Net Cash from /(used) for Investing activities 

Cash now from Financing activities 
Proceeds from debt securities (net) 
Proceeds from borrowings other than debt securities (net) 
Payment oflease rent 
Payment of interim dividend (including dividend distribution tax) 
Pavmcnt of final dividend 
Net Cash from/ (used) in Financing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(B)+( C )  

Cash and Cash Eouivalents at the beeinnine of the vear 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents al the end of the year: 

- Cash in hand
- Cheques in hand
- Balance with banks

- in current accounts 
- in fixed deposits 

Summary of significant accounting policies 
The accomoanvim!. notes are an inte=t oart of the financial statements 
As per our report of even date 

For S.R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP 
JCAI Firm's Registration number: 301003E/E300005 
Charte ccountants 

-

., 

per Jayesh Gandhi 
Partner 
Membership No. 037924 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:- June 25, 2021 

:<,\.\801 & 
��,,,..,....------.�o 
�Y '� 

I c,i( MUMBAI j-.) 
•l * 
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Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

6,46,68,439 55,58,57,342 

26,88,92,324 ( 10, 72,38, 758) 
2,03,91,623 2,11,05,654 

(7 ,06,93, 120) (6,23,04,227) 
(5,31,003) (5,92,797) 
57,69,526 29,03,401 

- -

38,076 30,684 
( 15,64,376) (63,44,703) 
175,24,981 22,86,135 

2 7,94,46,509 40,57,02,731 

5,88, 19,113 (6,76,13,378) 
1,47,75,844 (1,03,01,214) 

28,70,362 7,80,812 
10,44,320 13,85,716 

4,49,89,26,967 4, 76, 70,80,977 
(82,63,39,975) (S 1,42, 12,056) 

(58.93,63,011 (13,42,712) 
3,16,07,33,620 4,17,57,78,145 
110,67,88,942 (23,44,75,595' 

A 3,33,33.91,186 4,34,70,05,281 

(5,75,160) (29, 15,322) 
5,53,75,359 1,88,63,44, 703 

(89,96,10,983) (1,88,00,00,000) 

7,06,93,120 6,23,04,227 

B 177,41,17,664 6,5733 608 

89,65,58,691 {l,24,19,85,148) 
(4,33,79,63,042) ( 1,48, 13,88,220) 

(1,86,23,406} (1,76,15,970) 
- (9,81,69,140) 

(15,54,52,729 
C 13,61-54,80,486 (l.83 91,58,478 

( 1,05,62,06,964) 1,57,35,80,411 

2,00, 70, 70,952 43,34,90,541 
95,08,63 988 2,00 70 70 952 

6,427 31,821 
21,94,325 6,07,00,000 

93,87,97,909 64,70,43,087 
98,65,328 1,29,92,96,044 

95,08,63,989 2,00,70,70,952 

2.3 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Xander Finance Private Limited 

t.-��-·r �L 
. 

Tariq Chinoy \ ajesh Jogi
Director irector 
DIN No.: 08830666 DIN No.: 03341036 

� UinalShah 
Company Secrelllry 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:- June 25, 2021 



Xander Finance Private LimitNI 
Stattment or chances in equity for the ytar ended 31st March, 2021 
(AJI amounts are io Indian Rupees unless otherwise stat"1) 

A. Equity Sharr Capital 

Balance at the beginninc of the ff porting period Iuued durinc the period 

1.48.05,02.160 I 

B. Other eauitv 

Partirulan 
Statutory Reserve 

Ooenin• balance as at March 31. 2019 67,50,62.501 
Profit for the ve11r 
Other Comprehensive income for the year 
Dividend oaid includinl.! dividend distribution tax 
Fair value ofEmolovee Stock Ootion Plan CESOP) 
Transfer to/from retained eaming.s 8,13,86,000 
□Mine balance u :at Matth 31, 2020 75,64,48,50 I 

Oocnio2 balance as al March 31 2020 75,64,48,501 
Profit for the year 
Other Comprehensive income for the year 
Final Dividend naid 

Fair value of Employee S1ock Option Plan (ESOP) 
Transfer to/from i-cta.incd earnings 2,40,14,000 
Closiniz balance as at March 31 2021 78,04 62 501 

Summary or significant accounting policies 
The accompanyini;t not.es are an intcw-al ruut of the financial statements 
As per our report of even date 

ForS.R. BATLIBOI & CO. LLP 
JCAI Firm's R�istration number: 301003E/E30000S 

�g�c��• 
<Q�,..... '"o 

per J•resh Gandhi 
' I( Q:'( '\ Partner . <;:. Membership No. 037924 I Cl> ( M U M 8 A I ) -o j 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:� June 25, 2021 

*( ) * 
'i'- )f:: 

-/,p'- .,/� � '--..._ __, ../.;::lr[o ACCI)� 

I �
uctions during: the Balante at the cod or the 

eriod renor1ine neriod 
I I 1,48,05.02.160 

Reserves and Surplus 

ESOP Reserve Share Premium Account Retained Earnings 
Total 

73.72,861 1.51.81,3 8,907 1,58,47.80,889 3,78,53,55,158 
41 25.11.599 41,25.11,599 

49 876 49,876 
- 19 81,69 140\ 19.81,69,1401 

22.86,135 - 22,86,135 
(8,13.86.000 -

96,58,996 1,51,81,38,907 1,81,77,87,224 4,10,20,33,628 
96.58,996 1,51 81.38,907 1,81,77,87,224 4,10,20,33,628 

4 25,75,474 4,25,75,474 
15,68,307 15,68,307 

II 5,54,52 729\ (I 5,54,52,729\ 

175,24,981\ (75,24,981) 
(2,40,14,000 -

21,34,015 1,51,81,38,907 1,68,24,64,276 3,98,31,99,699 
Note 2.3 

For and on behalf of the Board ofDirec:lon of 
Xander Finance Privat� Limited 

�� (1v 'T� 
Tariq Chinoy 1/ Rajesh Joci 
Director I Director 
DIN No.: 08830666 DIN No.: 03341036 

�
Hinal Shah 
Company Secretary 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:� June 25, 2021 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

1. Corporate Information

Xander Finance Private Limited ('the Company') ('the Parent Company') was incorporated on January 
10, 1997 under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as a private limited company. The Company 
is registered with the Reserve Bank of India ('the RBI') as a non-deposit accepting systemically 
important non-banking financial company or NBFC-ND-SI under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
The Company is engaged in the business of providing loans to corporates and other activities associated 
with lending. 

Balestier Ventures Private Limited ('BVPL' or the 'Subsidiary Company' formerly known as Yuj Home 
Finance Private Limited) was incorporated on March I 5, 2018. BVPL had applied to National Housing 
Bank ('NHB') for housing finance license to carry out housing finance business. The said application 
for Certificate of Registration ('COR') was submitted on July 25, 2018 to NHB. Considering changes 
made in the Finance (No.2) Act, 2019 (23 of2019), the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 was amended 
and regulatory powers governing the housing finance companies in India were conferred to Reserve 
Bank oflndia ('RBI'). The application was transferred and an updated application along with requisite 
documents were submitted to RBI. However, the application was rejected by RBI vide email dated May 
19, 2020. BVPL is in the process of evaluating the future business options. 

The audited consolidated financial statements were subject to review and recommendation of Audit 
Committee and approval of Board of Directors. On June 25, 2021, Board of Directors of the Company 
approved and recommended the audited financial statements for consideration and adoption by the 
shareholders in its Annual General Meeting. 

2. Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as 
amended from time to time) and the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company -
Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2016 ('the NBFC Master Directions') and notification for Implementation of Indian 
Accounting Standard vide circular RBI/2019-20/170 DOR(NBFC).CC.PD.No. l 09/22.10.106/2019-20 
dated 13 March 2020 ('RBI Notification for Implementation of Ind AS') issued by RBI. The 
Consolidated Financial Statements comprise of the financial statements of the Parent company and 
Subsidiary Company (hereinafter collectively referred to as the 'Group'). 

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make judgements, accounting 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses 
and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates 
are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. Areas involving a higher degree of judgement or 
complexity, or areas where assumptions are significant to the Group are discussed in Note 2.4.18 -
Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions. 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) except when otherwise indicated. 

2.1. Presentation of financial statements 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

there is an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being 
contingent on a future event and the parties intend to settle on a net basis in the following circumstances: 

i. The normal course of business
11. The event of default
iii. The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group and/or its counterparties

2.2. Statement of compliance 

These financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting 
Standards as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the other relevant provisions of the Act. 

2.3. Basis of consolidation 

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Parent Company and 
the Subsidiary Company (from the date control is gained), being the entity that it controls. Control is 
evidenced where the investor is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the 
investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee. Power is 
demonstrated through existing rights that give the ability to direct relevant activities, which significantly 
affect the entity's returns. The financial statements of the Subsidiary Company are prepared for the 
same reporting year as the Parent Company. Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial 
statements of the Subsidiary Company to align the accounting policies in line with accounting policies 
of the Parent Company. The Parent Company holds the entire shareholding in the Subsidiary Company 
and there are no contractual arrangements which rebute the control of the Parent Company over its 
Subsidiary Company. Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses 
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements. 

The Consolidated financial statements include results of the subsidiary of Xander Finance Private 
Limited (Parent Company), consolidated in accordance with Ind AS 110 'Consolidated Financial 
Statements'. 

Name of the Company Country of Proportion of Consolidated as 
Incorporation ownership as at 

reporting date 
Balestier Ventures Private Limited India 100% * Subsidiary 
(formerly known as Yuj Home 
Finance Private Limited) 

* Out of the above shares, 1 share is being held by one director in the capacity as a nominee

Figures for preparation of consolidated financial statements have been derived from the audited 
financial statements of the respective companies in the Group 

2.4. Significant accounting policies 

2.4.1 Revenue from operations 

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is 
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. 

2 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Revenue includes the following: 

(i) Interest Income

Interest income is recognised by applying the Effective fnterest Rate (EIR) to the gross carrying amount 
of financial assets other than credit-impaired assets and financial assets classified and measured at 
FVTPL. 

The EIR in case of a financial asset is computed 
a. As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the

financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset.
b. By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash flows
c. Including all fees received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the

effective interest rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest income with 
the corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the assets. 

Interest income on credit impaired assets is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the net 
amortised cost (net of provision) of the financial asset. 

(ii) Net gain on Fair value changes

Any differences between the fair values of financial assets (including investments) classified as fair 
value through the profit or loss ("FVTPL") (refer Note 24), held by the Group on the balance sheet date 
is recognised as an unrealised gain / loss. In case there is a net gain in the aggregate, the same is 
recognised in ''Net gain on fair value changes" under Revenue from operations and if there is a net loss 
the same is disclosed under "Expenses" in the statement of Profit and Loss. 
Similarly, any realised gain or loss on sale of financial instruments measured at FVTPL and debt 
instruments measured at FVOCI is recognised in net gain / loss on fair value changes. 

However, net gain / loss on derecognition of financial instruments classified at amortised cost is 
presented separately under the respective head in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

2.4.2 Financial Instruments 

Financial assets and liabilities can be termed as financial instruments. 

2.4.2.l Classification of financial instruments 

The Group classifies its financial assets into the fo11owing measurement categories: 

l. Financial assets to be measured at amortised cost
2. Financial assets to be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
3. Financial assets to be measured at fair value through statement of profit or loss account

The classification depends on the contractual terms of the financial assets' cash flows and the Group's 
business model for managing financial assets. 

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Statement of profit and loss 
or other comprehensive income (OCI). 

,....� .,-

• ;,j8
' 
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Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Financial Assets 

(i) Financial assets measured at amortised cost

These financial assets comprise bank balances, loans, trade receivables, and other financial assets. 

Financial assets with contractual tenns that give rise to cash flows on specified dates and represent 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; and are held within a 
business model whose objective is achieved by holding to collect contractual cash flows are measured 
at amortised cost. 
These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs 
and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or a financial liability. 

(ii) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Debt instruments 

Investments in debt instruments are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income where 
they have: 

a) contractual tenns that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; and

b) are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets.

These debt instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs 
and subsequently measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are 
included in other comprehensive income (a separate component of equity). Impairment losses or 
reversals, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit and loss. Upon 
disposal, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income is 
reclassified from equity to the statement of profit and loss. As at the reporting date the Group does not 
have any financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. 

Equity instruments 

Investment in equity instruments are generally accounted for as at fair value through the profit and loss 
account unless an irrevocable election has been made by management to account for at fair value 
through other comprehensive income Such classification is detennined on an instrument-by-instrument 
basis. 

Amounts presented in other comprehensive income for equity instruments are not subsequently 
transferred to profit or loss. Dividends on such investments are recognised in profit or loss. 

(iii) Financial assets measured at fair value through statement of profit or loss

Items at fair value through profit or loss comprise: 
a) Investments (including equity shares) and stock in trade held for trading;
b) Items specifically designated as fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition; and
c) debt instruments with contractual terms that do not represent solely payments of principal and

interest.

Financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, with 
transaction costs recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. Subsequently, they are 
measur .U!PF�u, d any gains or losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as they .....
anse. 

4 
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Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Financial instruments held for trading 

A financial instrument is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principalJy for selling 
or repurchasing in the near term, or forms part of a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed 
together and for which there is evidence of short-term profit taking, or it is a derivative not designated 
in a qualifying hedge relationship. As at the reporting date the Group does not have any financial 
instruments measured held for trading. 

Financial Liabilities 

The Group classifies its financial liabilities at amortised costs unless it has designated liabilities at fair 
value through the profit and loss account or is required to measure liabilities at fair value through profit 
or loss such as derivative liabilities. 

(i) Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued, and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at 
amortised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue 
funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. 

(ii) Undrawn loan commitments

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, over the duration of the commitment, the 
Group is required to provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer. Undrawn loan 
commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements. As at the reporting date the Group does not 
have any undrawn loan commitments. 

2.4.3 Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities 

2.4.3.1 Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions 

The Group derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and conditions 
have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the difference 
recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been 
recorded. The newly recognised loans are classified as Stage 1 for ECL measurement purposes unless 
the new loan is deemed to be credit-impaired at the origination date. If the modification does not result 
in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification does not result in derecognition. Based 
on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the Group records a modification gain or 
loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded. 

2.4.3.2. Derecognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification 

A financial asset or a part of financial asset is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from 
the financial asset have expired. The Group also derecognises the financial asset if it has both transferred 
the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. The Group has transferred the financial 
asset if, and only if, either: 

1. The Group has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset;
or

11. It retains the rights to the cash flows but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash
flows.

sfer only qualifies for derecognition if either: 
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

i. The Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or
11. The Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the

asset, but has transferred control of the asset

The Group considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability to 
sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and 
without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer. When the Group has neither transferred nor 
retained substantially all the risks and rewards and has retained control of the asset, the asset continues 
to be recognised only to the extent of the Group's continuing involvement, in which case, the Group 
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured 
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has retained. 

2.4.3.3 Derecognition of Financial liabilities 

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or 
expires. Where an existing financial fability is replaced by another from the same lender on 
substantially different tenns, or the tenns of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a 
new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the 
consideration paid is recognised in statement of profit or loss. 

2.3.4.3. Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet 
only if there is an enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts with an intention to settle on 
a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

2.4.4 Impairment of financial assets 

Overview of the ECL principles 

The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on its financial assets (including non­
fund exposures) that are measured at amortised costs or at fair value through other comprehensive 
income account. 

The Group applies a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECLs) for the following 
categories of financial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss: 

t. debt instruments measured at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive
income;

11. loan commitments; and
iii. financial guarantee contracts.

Equity instruments are not subject to impainnent under Ind AS l 09. 

The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset (the lifetime 
expected credit loss), unless there has been no significant increase in credit risk since origination, in 
which case, the allowance is based on the 12 months' expected credit loss. Lifetime ECLs are the 
expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial 
instrument. The 12-month ECL is the portion of Lifetime ECL that represent the ECLs that result from 
default events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. 

Both Lifetime ECLs and 12-month ECLs are calculated on either an individual basis or a collective 
ending on the nature of the underlying portfolio of financial instruments. The Group has 
its loan portfolio into Corporate lending and Real estate lending. 
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

The Group has estabUshed a policy to perfonn an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of 
whether a financial instrument's credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by 
considering the change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial 
instrument. The Group does the assessment of significant increase in credit risk at a borrower level. If 
a borrower has various facilities having different past due status, then the highest days past due (DPD) 
is applicable for all the facilities of that borrower. 
Based on the above, the Group categorises its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3 as described 
below: 

Stage 1 
All exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition or 
that have a low credit risk at the reporting date and that are not credit impaired upon origination are 
classified under this stage. The Group classifies all standard advances and advances up to 1 month 
default under this category. Stage 1 loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved, and 
the loan has been reclassified from Stage 2. 

Stage 2 
All exposures where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but are 
not credit impaired are classified under this stage. More than 1 month due is considered as significant 
increase in credit risk. Further, one-time restructuring of loan accounts allowed by RBI vide circular 
resolution framework for COVID-19 related stress dated August 6, 2020 to the extent having no 
overdues has been assessed as an indicator of significant increase in credit risk on a conservative basis 
and accordingly such loan accounts have been classified under stage 2 upon their restructuring. These 
loans shall be upgraded to Stage l only after they demonstrate good repayment behaviour over a period 
of time. 

Stage3 
All exposures assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on 
the estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred are classified in this stage. For exposures 
that have become credit impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognized and interest revenue is calculated by 
applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost (net of provision) rather than the gross carrying 
amount. The Group shall classify all advances exceeding 3 months default under this category. 

Credit-impaired financial assets 

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and debt 
financial assets carried at FVOCI are credit impaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired' when one 
or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets 
have occurred. 

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data: 
1. Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
11. A breach of contract such as a default or past due event;
111. The restructuring of a loan or advance by the Group on terms that the Group would not consider

otheJWise;
iv. The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Loan commitments 

When estimating lifetime ECL, for undrawn loan commitments, the Group estimates the expected 
portion of the loan commitment that will be drawn down over its expected life. The ECL is then based 
on the present value of the expected shortfalls in cash flows if the loan is drawn down. 

hanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are, as follows: 
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Xander Finance Private limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Probability of Default (PD) - The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over 
a given time horizon. A default may only happen at a certain time over the assessed period if the facility 
has not been previously derecognised and is still in the portfolio. The concept of PD is further explained 
in Note 44 

Exposure at Default (EAD)- The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a future default 
date. The concept ofEAD is further explained in Note 44 

Loss Given Default (LGD) - The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where 
a default occurs at a given time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due 
and those that the Group would expect to receive, including from the realisation of any collateral. It is 
usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD. The concept ofLGD is further explained in Note 44. 

2.4.5 Collateral valuation 

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Group seeks to use collateral, where possible. The 
collateral comes in various forms, such as equity shares, movable and immovable assets, project cash 
flows etc. However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. To the extent possible, 
the Group uses active market data for valuing financial assets held as collateral. Other financial assets 
which do not have readily determinable market values are valued using models. Non-financial collateral 
is valued based on data provided by third parties or management judgements. 

2.4.6 Write-offs 

The Group reduces the gross carrying amount of a financial asset when the Group has no reasonable 
expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. This is generally the case 
when the Group determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could 
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subjected to write-offs. Any subsequent recoveries 
against such loans are credited to tbe statement of profit and loss. 

2.4. 7 Determination of fair value 

On initial recognition, all the financial instruments are measured at fair value. For subsequent 
measurement, the Group measures certain categories of financial instruments at fair value on each 
balance sheet date. 
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based 
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: 

1. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
11. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or 

liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. 

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would 
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best 
interest. 

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to 
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another 
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient 
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and 

· ng the use of unobservable inputs.
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

To show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of 
valuation techniques, as summarised below: 

Level I financial instruments - Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted 
prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Group has access to at the 
measurement date. The Group considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities 
with regards to the volume and liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding 
and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date. 

Level 2 fmancial instruments - Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, 
are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the 
instrument's life. Such inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, 
quoted prices for identical instruments in inactive markets and observable inputs other than quoted 
prices such as interest rates and yield curves, implied volatilities, and credit spreads. In addition, 
adjustments may be required for the condition or location of the asset or the extent to which it relates 
to items that are comparable to the valued instrument. However, if such adjustments are based on 
unobservable inputs which are significant to the entire measurement, the Group will classify the 
instruments as Level 3. 

Level 3 financial instruments - Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to 
the measurement as whole. 

Difference between transaction price and fair value at initial recognition 
The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price 
(i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received) unless the fair value of that instrument is 
evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument (i.e. 
without modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only 
data from observable markets. When such evidence exists, the Group recognises the difference between 
the transaction price and the fair value in statement of profit or loss on initial recognition (i.e. on day 
one). 

When the transaction price of the instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the fair value 
is based on a valuation technique using only inputs observable in market transactions, the Group 
recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair value changes. 
In those cases where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the 
difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in 
statement of profit or loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised. 

2.4.8 Expenses 

2.4.8.1 Finance costs 

Finance costs represents interest expense recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to 
the gross carrying amount of financial liabilities other than financial liabilities classified as FVTPL. 
The EIR in case of a financial liability is computed 

1. As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of
the financial liability to the gross carrying amount of the amortised cost of a financial liability.

11. By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash flows
111. Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective

interest rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest income with 
sponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the assets. 

9 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognized as part of the carrying value of the 
financial liability and amortized over the expected life using the effective interest method. These include 
fees and commissions payable to advisers, processing fees. 

2.4.8.2 Retirement and other employee benefits 

Short term employee benefit 
All employee benefits including short term compensated absences and statutory bonus/ performance 
bonus/incentives payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short­
term employee benefits and are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year. 

Post-employment employee benefits 
a) Defined contribution schemes
Retirement/ Employee benefits in the form of Provident Fund is considered as defined contribution plan
and contributions to the respective funds administered by the Government are charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss of the year when the contribution to the respective funds are due

b) Defined Benefit schemes

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation

on projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year. Actuarial gains and losses for

defined benefit plans are recognized in full in the period in which they occur in the statement of profit

and loss.

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rates 
used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plan are based on the 
market yields on Government Securities as at the Balance Sheet date. 

Net interest recognized in profit or loss is calculated by applying the discount rate used to measure the 
defined benefit obligation to the net defined benefit liability. An actuarial valuation involves making 
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the 
determination of the discount rate, attrition rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the 
complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these liabilities are highly sensitive to 
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed annually. 

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses (excluding amounts included in net interest 
on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a 
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re­
measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods. 

2.4.8.3 Share-based payments 

Share based compensation benefits are provided to employees via Xander Finance Employee Incentive 
Scheme 2016 (the 'Scheme'). The fair value of options granted under the scheme is recognised as an 
employee benefits expense with a corresponding increase in other equity. 

The total amount to be expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted at 
each reporting period . 

. 2.4.8.4 Other income and expenses 

All Other income and expense are recognized in the period they occur. 
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

2.4.8.5 Taxes 

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured at the amount 

expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. 

The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively 

enacted, at the reporting date. 

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting 
income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. 
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the 

reporting date. 

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are 

recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that 

sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. 
In situations where the Group has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, deferred tax 

assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can 

be realized against future taxable profits. 

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Group writes-down 
the carrying amount of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually 

certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred 

tax asset can be realised. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably 

certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit or loss is recognised outside profit 
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in 
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. 

2.4.9 Foreign currency translation 

Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the 

transaction. Exchange differences arising due to the differences in the exchange rate between the 

transaction date and the date of settlement of any monetary items are taken to the Statement of Profit 

and Loss. 

Monetary assets and monetary liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange 

rate prevalent at the date of the Balance Sheet and resultant gain/ loss is taken to the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 

2.4.10 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise the net amount of short-term, highly liquid investments that are 
readily convertible to known amounts of cash (short-term deposits with an original maturity of three 
months or less) and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, cheques on hand and balances 
with banks. They are held for the purposes of meeting short-term cash commitments (rather than for 
investment or other purposes). 
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short­
term deposits, as defined above. 
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

2.4.11 Property, plant and equipment 

Property, plant and equipment (PPE) are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment, (if any). The total cost of assets comprises its purchase price, freight, duties, 
taxes and any other incidental expenses directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and 
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management. 
Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or 
methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. 
Subsequent expenditure related to an item of tangible asset are added to its gross value only if it 
increases the future benefits of the existing asset, beyond its previously assessed standards of 
performance and cost can be measured reliably. Other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed off 
as and when incurred. 

Depreciation 
Depreciation on plant, property and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method which is in 
line with the estimated useful life as specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except for 
Leasehold Improvements which are amortised on a straight-line basis over the primary period of the 
lease. Leasehold improvements include all expenditure incurred on the leasehold premises that have 
future economic benefits. 

Assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of purchase 

The estimated useful lives are as follows: 
Particulars Useful life as prescribed by Useful life estimated 

Schedule m of the Companies by Group 
Act, 2013 

Furniture and fixture 10 years 10 years 
Office equipment 5 years 5 years 
Computer 3 years 3 years 

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are 
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. Property plant and 
equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. 
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset ( calculated as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other income/ expense in the 
statement of profit and loss in the year the asset is derecognised. The date of disposal of an item of 
property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with 
the requirements for determining when a performance obligation is satisfied in Ind AS 115. 

2.4.12 Intangible assets 

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably, and it is probable that the 
expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Group. 
Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of an 
intangible asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable expenditure on making the 
asset ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts and rebates. Following initial recognition, 
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment 
losses. 

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with 
finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The amortisation period and the amortisation 
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year-end. 

�t.==::::€;11 es in the expected useful life, or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefit � 
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 

embodied in the asset, are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as 
appropriate, which are then treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on 
intangible assets with finite lives is presented as a separate line item in the statement of profit and loss. 
Amortisation on assets acquired/sold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata basis to the Statement 
of Profit and Loss from I up to the date of acquisition/sale. 
Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to 
their residual values over their estimated useful lives. Intangible assets comprising of software are 
amortised on a straight-line basis over a period of 3 years unless it has a shorter useful life. 
The Group's intangible assets consist of computer software with definite life. 

Gains or losses from derecognition of intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net 
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss when the asset is derecognised. 

2.4.13 Leases (As a lessee) 

Identifying a lease 

At the inception of the contract, the Group assesses whether a contract is, or contain, a lease. A contract 
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a 
period of time in exchange for consideration. The Group assesses whether: 

1. The contract involves the use of an identified asset, this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly.

11. The Group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset throughout the period of use, and

111. The Group has right to direct the use of the asset.
This policy is applied to contracts entered into, or changed, on or after 1 April 2018. 
At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Group allocates the 
consideration in the contract to each lease component based on their relative stand-alone prices. 

Recognition of right of use asset 

The Group recognises a right of use asset at the lease commencement date of lease and comprises of 
the initial lease liability amount, plus any indirect costs incurred. 

Subsequent measurement of right of use asset 

The right of use asset is subsequently amortized using the straight-line method from the commencement 
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease term, 
whichever is lesser. In addition, the right of use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if 
any, and adjusted for certain re-measurement of the lease liability. 

Recognition of lease liability 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease, discounted using the interest 
rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the SBI MCLR rate 

Subsequent measurement of lease liability 

Lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The lease payments 
are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability using the incremental 
borrowing rate/SBI MCLR rate implicit in the lease to achieve a constant rate of interest on the 
remaining balance of the liability. 
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It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or 
rate, if there is a change in the Group's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual 
value guarantee, or if the Group changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a purchase, extension 
or termination option. Whenever the lease liability is remeasured, a corresponding adjustment is made 
to the carrying amount of the right of use asset or is recorded in statement of profit or loss of the carrying 
amount of the right of use asset has been reduced to zero. 

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The Group has elected by class of underlying asset to not recognise right of use assets and lease 
liabilities for short term leases that have a lease term of 12 months and leases for which the underlying 
asset is of low value. 

2.4.14 Provisions 

A provision is recognized when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable 

that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and 

a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their 

present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the 

reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current 

best estimates. 

2.4.15 Contingent Liabilities 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the 
control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in 
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured 
reliably. The Group does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial 
statements. 

2.4.16 Earning Per Share 

The Group reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Ind AS 33 on Earnings per 
share. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders (after deducting preference dividend and attributable taxes) by the weighted average 
number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable 
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are 
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

2.4.17 Contingencies and events occurring after the Balance Sheet date 

Events occurring after the date of the Balance Sheet, which provide further evidence of conditions that 
existed at the Balance Sheet date or that arose subsequently, are considered up to the date of approval 
of accounts by the Board of Directors, where material. 

2.4.18 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions 

The preparation of the Group's financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires the 
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
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contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and underlying assumptions are 
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which 
the estimates are revised and future periods are affected. Although these estimates are based on the 
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and 
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets 
or liabilities in future periods. 
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 3: Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Cash on hand 6,427 31,821 

Balances with Banks 

- fixed deposits (with original maturity within 3 months) 98,65,328 1, 18,02,51,080 

- in current accounts 93,87,97,909 64,70,43,087 

Others

- fixed deposits with financial institutions (with original
11,90,44,964 

maturity within 3 months) 
-

Cheques in hand 21,94,325 6,07,00,000 

Total 95,08,63,989 2,00, 70, 70,952 

Note 4: Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Balances with Banks 

- fixed deposits (with original maturity greater than 3

months and less than 12 months) 82, 70,99,218 -

Total 82,70,99,218 -
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(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 5: Loans 

Particulars 

Receivables under financing activities (at amortised cost) 

Total (A) - Gross 

Less: Provision for expected credit losses 

Total (A) - Net 

i) Secured by tangible assets and intangible assets

ii) Unsecured

Total (B) - Gross

Less : Provision for expected credit losses

Total (B) - Net

Loans in India 

i) Public Sector

ii) Others (to be specified)

Total (C) - Gross

Less: Provision for expected credit losses

Total (C) - Net

Loans outside India

Less: Provision for expected credit losses

Total - Net

Total

Note: 

As at 

31 March 2021 

5,15,60,14,432 

5,15,60,14,432 

40,45,85, 740 

4,75,14,28,692 

5, 15,60, 14,432 
-

5,15,60,14,432 

40,45,85, 740 

4,75,14,28,692 

-

5, l 5,60, 14,432 

5,15,60,14,432 

40,45,85, 740 

4, 75,14,28,692 
-

-

-

4, 75,14,28,692 

There are no loan assets measured at FVOCI, FVTPL or designated at FVTPL 

As at 

31 March 2020 

9,65,49,4 l ,400 

9,65,49,41,400 

13,56,93,416 

9,51,92,47,984 

9,65,49,41,400 
-

9,65,49,41,400 

13,56,93,416 

9,51,92,47 ,984 

-

9,65,49,41,400 

9,65,49,41,400 

13,56,93,416 

9,51,92,47,984 
-

-

-

9,51,92,47,984 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 6: Investments 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Recorded at FVTPL 

Security Receipts * 

i) Investment in CFMARC Trust 1 46,33,00,000 51,00,00,000 

ii) Investment in Arcil-AST-063-II Trust 55,25,85,000 -

iii) Investment in Arcil-AST-063-1 Trust 33,99,15,000 -

Total - Gross 1,35,58,00,000 51,00,00,000 

Investments in India 1,35,58,00,000 51,00,00,000 

Investments outside India - -

Total - Gross 1,35,58,00,000 51,00,00,000 

Less : Impairment loss allowance - -

Total- Net 1,35,58,00,000 51,00,00,000 

* Security Receipts represents loans which are transferred to Asset Reconstruction Companies. For determining the fair value,

estimated cash flows of underlying loans are considered



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 7: Other financial assets 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Security deposits 1,02,89, I 57 77,18,515 

Other financial assets - 22,70,219 

Other receivables 143 5,03,216 

Total 1 ,02,89,300 1,04,91,950 

Note 8: Current tax assets (net) 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Advance income tax (net of provision for tax) 16, 15,83,332 15,25,54,056 

Total 16, 15,83,332 15,25,54,056 

Note 9: Deferred tax assets (net) 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Deferred tax assets 

Provision for expected credit losses 10,18,26,139 3,41,51,319 

Impact of provision for gratuity 20,65,767 16,20,136 

Impact of provision for employee stock option plan (ESOP) 5,37,089 24,30,976 

Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 

depreciation/amortization charged for financial reporting 

Impact of provision for leave encashment 3,47,334 5,30,130 

Impact of deferred employee benefits - -

Impact of unamortised processing fees on loans 1,62,46,560 2,55,28,555 

Deferred lease rental - -

Lease Liability 1,55,89,820 1,88,24,884 

Fair valuation of Security Deposits 5,71,661 41,273 

Fair valuation of Investments and other assets 1,33,09,965 -

Deferred tax liabilities 

Impact of difference between tax depreciation and 
1,00,42,761 1,50,93,441 

depreciation/amortization charged for financial reporting 

Impact of unamortised processing fees on borrowings 31,79,534 76,13,377 

Interest on NP A on loans - -

Fair valuation of Security Deposits - -

Deferred lease rental 9,124 15,564 

Lease Liability - -

Total 13,72,62,916 6,04,04,891 

I 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 10: Prooertv, olant and eouioment 

Particulars 
Computers Furniture& Office Leasehold Buildings Total 

Fixtures Eauioment lmorovements /leased\ 

At cost or fair value al the beginning of the year 37,03,344 19,85,601 15,49,048 3,42,24,297 I0,91,63,883 15,06,26,173 

Additions 5,59,723 - - - 5,59.723 

Acquisitions through business combination - - - -

Revaluation adjusbnenl, if any - - - -

Disposals 83,500 - 38,214 - 1,21,714 

Reclassification from/to held for sale - - - - -

At cost or fair value at the end of the vear 41,79,567 19,85,601 15,10,834 3,42,24,297 10,91,63,883 15,10,64,182 

Accumulated Depreciation and impairment as at the beginning of 
the year 28,75,619 6,54,674 10,13,386 2,62,93,204 3,33,77,325 6,42,14,208 

Depreciation for the year 4,67,062 1,88,632 1,44,983 25,25,642 1,68,41,457 2,01,67,776 

Disposals 79,325 - 23,701 - 1,03,026 

Impairment/ (reversal) of Impairment - - - -

Reclassification from/to held for sale - - - -

Accumulated Depreciation and impairment as at the end or the 

year 32,63,356 8,43,306 11,34,668 2,88,18,846 5,02, 18,782 8,42,78,958 

Net Carrvin• amount as at the end of the vear 9,16,211 11,42,295 3,76,)66 54,05,451 5,89,45,1 OJ 6,67,85,224 

Net Carrvine amount as at the end of the previous vear 8,27,725 13,30,927 5,35,662 79,31,093 7,57,86,558 8,64,11,965 

Note 11: lntaneible assets 
Particulars Software Total 

At cost, beginning of the year 8,93,137 8,93, 137 

Additions 15,437 15,437 

Acquisitions - -

Fair value adjusbncnl, if any - -

Disposals 1,48,848 1,48,848 

Total Cost 7,59,726 7,S9,726 

Accwnulated amortisation and impairment: 

At the beginning of the year 4,24,820 4,24,820 

Amortisation 2,23,847 2,23,847 

Disposals 1,29,460 1,29,460 

lmnairmenf/ (reversal) of lmnairment - -

Total Amortisation and imnairment S,19,207 5,19,207 

Net Carrvine: amount as at the end of the vear 2,40,519 2,40,519 

Net Carryine. amount as at the end ofthe orcvious vear 4,68,317 4,68,317 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 12: Other non-financial assets 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Prepaid expenses 2,01,15,875 2,20,330 

Asset acquired in satisfaction of loans (held for sale) 56,02,82,433 -

Deferred lease rental 36,251 61,840 

Advance against expenses 7,77,754 2,03,985 

GST & service tax input credit available / receivable 1,86,24, 786 1,00,13,521 

Total 59,98,37,099 1,04,99,676 



Xander Finance Private Limited Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 (All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 
Note 13: Trade payables 

Particulan As at As at 31 March 2021 31 March 2020(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -

(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 39,98,364 11,28,002
and small enterprises
Total 39,98,364 11,28,002

Note 14: Debt securities
Particulars As at As at 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Debentures at amortised costSecured Non Convenible Debentures, fully paid, privately placed 2,65,05,06,270 1,75,39,47,579 
Total 2,65,05,06,270 1,75,39,47,579
Debt securities in India 2,65,05,06,270 1,75,39,47,579 
Debt securities outside India - -
Total 2,65,05,06,270 1,75,39,47,579
The debentures are redeemable at par. The debentures are secured against pari passu charge on standard asset ponfolio of book debts and receivables of the company.
Terms of repayment of the debt securities are as under:
Terms of repayment as on 31 March 2021 for Non Convertible Debentures 

Original maturity of loan Interest rate
Half Yearly repayment schedule I - 3 years 9.70%Subtotal(Al Bullet repayment schedule

1 - 3 years 9%-10.25%
Subtotal(B) Total (A+B) 
Terms of repayment as on 31 March 2020 for Non Convertible Debentures Half Yearly repayment schedule I - 3 yearsTotal 

-
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9%-10% 

Due within 1 year Due in 1 to 3 Years
No. of instalments Amount No. of instalments Amount

1 25,37,00,685 - -
25,37,00,685 -

I 2,17,21,497 1 25,00,00,000 
2 106,35,03,258 - -
I 3.51,81,387 1 49,59,11,139 
I 53,04,88,304 - -

I 65,08,94,446 74,59,11,139 I 90,4S,9S, 131 74,59,11,139

5 150,41,66, 757 I 24,97,80,822
1,S0,41,66,7S7 ,24,97 ,80,822 

Of 

Due above 3 years
No. of instalments Amount

-
-

- -
- -
- -

-
-

- -

✓ 

Total
25,37,00,685 25,37,00,685
27,17,21,497 1,06,35,03,258 53, I 0,92,526 53,04,88,304 2,39,68,05,585 2,65,0S,06,270 
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Xander Fiaana Private Umhed 
Noia to the c-otPOlldatf'd flnandal ■tatemenll a■ at JI Matth 2011 
(AD amou.oh are: In Indian Rupea uala■ otbeffl'lse sf■tetl) 

Nole 15: Bon-owfn•s fotbrrthan debt aecuritla'I 
Par1kulan Aul Aul 

Jt MaRh1011 JI M■Rh 1010 
(a) Tena. lA■as 

S.Cu....S 

From Banks 57,11,14,469 J,24,19.54,842 
from Financial institutions 46.10. 20,456 

(b) Loans ffp■yablc: on demand 
S.Cu....S 

Cash cro:ii1 / O\·erdnft racilltics from banks 1,20 61,02,212 
Total 57 II 14..u;9 4..,..""'71 ""10 
Botrowingsill India 57,11.14,469 4,90.90,77,SIO 
Borrowiruu outside lndia 
Total 57 11 14.469 4 .90_90 77-�10 

The: loans are securod against pilri passu chnfgc on ,tandard a.-tst:t portfolio ofbool:. dcbu and rcocivablcs orlht parent cootpany. 

Tuau o(,e;p■yment of the H!nlred loans art as ua.der: 

Tena■ of renavmmt u OD JI Mardi 2011 (or ao-1-, from Banlu & Flnanrial JnstltutkMJ1 
Ori&lDal ID■turity of loan lhkrut r:ate Dlkwfthln I year Due ln 1 lol Yun ' Due abon3 Je■D 

No.o(lrutalmenll I Amount No. of ta,talmenll I Amount I No. ot butalmmt, I Amount I Total 

IOuarkrlY ffD■Yrnmt nhedule 
11 16.59.48.18.5 I I I I 16 • .59,4& 185 

I• 4 Years 9%-,10% 11 1610 27 416 ' ' ' 16,30.27 416 
I 4 I 24.21.38.868 I I 24 21 38 868 

Total I 32.19,75.Mll I 1421 •••<07 ' 57 11 U.A69 

Temu orrnavrncnt u on JI March 1020 for Borrow-In I from Bub & Flna.ndal ID1thut:loo1 
Orl1inal maturity o(loan fnlerut rate I Due wilhln 1 year Due ln 1 toJ Ye■n ' Dae above J run 

No. of lrut.■Jme:nll I Amount No. of lnttabnenh I Amount No. or la,talmmu I Amount Total 
I Quarterly -•-·-t adttduk 

4 13.42 07 81S IJ.42 07.815 
4 16.67.47,964 16 67.47964 
4 13 14 81,222 13 14 81 222 
' 16,62 68 355 2 8 3181,984 24 94 -.0 339 
' 16 59,70,177 2 8,16,50.262 24 76 20 439 
4 16,89,72,678 2 8.28,65 800 25.18,38,478 
I 7,1925,763 3 16 71 38864 23.90,64,627 

1•4 Years 9'/ .. 12% 2 498 18664 4,98,18664 
4 ll 71 44 '46 2 16 63,93,977 50,35 38.223 
• 16,88,61.378 ' 1664.48,S93 33.53 09 971 
4 8.30 79 944 • 8.31,04,412 16,61.84.356 
4 16 63,97,846 • 16.48.62.812 33,12,60658 
4 16 62.02 613 I 2 46 50.369 19.08.52 982 
4 10.13 95,676 s 12,40,9),309 22,54.�8 98S 

4 9,62,81 ?()6 1 17 ,38.86.268 27,01,67,474 
Sabtotal(Al l 17.AJC:C::c.t7 1.11.1121,_.so J.A!U0.31197 
Half Vculw re:navme:nt tcbedule 

l.-4 Years I �/4-10% I I 20,99.43.IOI I I 20.99.43 IOI 
Subtot·1n1, I 20 .... �11011 l 2000 .. ,n; 101 
TOlalfA+Bl I I 2..1suou.c.tsl I 1.3Ul2 76..lii50 3 70.1'J,75.298 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 16: Other financial liabilities 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Lease Liability 6,19,43,021 7,47,96,901 

Payable for expenses 50,55,576 72,92,563 

Employee benefits payable 9,17,020 1,02,00,000 

Others (liabilities in respect of assets held for sale) 7,03,39,080 -

Total 13,82,54,697 9,22,89,464 

Note 17: Current tax liabilities (net) 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

For taxation 7,24,674 11,01,656 

Total 7,24,674 11,01,656 

Note 18: Provisions 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Provision for employee benefits 

- Gratuity 82,07,910 64,37,285 

- Leave encashment 13,80,062 21,06,367 

Total 95,87,972 85,43,652 

Note 19: Other Non-financial liabilities 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Statutory dues payable 94,09,465 74,34,675 

Advance from customers 1,38,92,519 10,91,465 

Total 2,33,01,984 85,26,140 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 20: Equitv share caoital 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorised: 
14,81,00,000 (31 March 2020: 14,81,00,000) equity shares of Rs. IO each 1,48,10,00,000 1,48, I 0,00,000 

1,48,10,00,000 1,48,10,00,000 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up 
Equity shares 

14,80,50,216 (31 March 2020: 14,80,50,216) equity shares ofRs.10 each 1,48,05,02,160 1,48,05,02,160 
Total Equity 1,48,05,02,160 1,48,05,02,160 

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year 

Equity shares 

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount 
Balance as at beginning of the year 14,80,50,216 1,48,05,02, 160 14,80,50,216 1,48,05,02, 160 

Add:- Equity shares issued during the year - - - . 

Balance as at end of the year 14,80,50,216 1;48,05,02,160 14,80,50,216 1,48,05,02,160 

Terms and rights attached to equity shares 
The Parent company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. IO per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. 
Any dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Dividend 
declared and paid would be in Indian rupees. 

In the event of liquidation of the Parent company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Parent company, 

after distribution of all preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

Shares held by holding company and details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the 
Company 
Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount 
Xander Credit Pte Ltd., the holding company 14,72,40,866 1,47,24,08,660 14,72,40,866 1,47,24,08,660 

Shares of Rs. IO each fully paid. 

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Number of Shares % holdine Number of Shares % holdine 
Xander Credit Pte Ltd., the holding company 14, 72,40,866 99.45% 14,72,40,866 99.45% 

As per the record of the Parent company, including its register of shareholders / members regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding 
represenL� both legal and beneficial ownership of shares. 

The Parent company has not issued shares for consideration other than cash during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting 
date. 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the consol.idated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 21: Other equity 

Particulars 
As al As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Statutory reserve (As required by section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934) 78,04,62,50 I 75,64,48,50 I 

Securities premium account 1,5 I ,8 I ,38,907 1,51,81,38,907 

Retained earnings (surplus/deficit in profit & loss account) 1,68,24,64,276 1,81,77,87,224 

Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) Reserve 21,34,015 96,58,996 

Total 3,98,31,99,699 4,10,20,33,628 

Note 21.1: Nature and purpose of reserves 

Statutory reserve: Statutory reserve represents appropriation of retained earning as per section 45 IC of the Reserve Bank Oflndia Act, 1934. 

Securities premium reserve: Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised only for limited 

purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Retained earnings: Retained earnings represents surplus/accumulated earnings of the Group and are available for distribution to shareholders. The Group 

recognises any change on account of remeasurement of the net defined liability/(asset) which comprises of actuarial gains/losses in other comprehensive 
income which is considered as part of retained earnings. 

Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) Reserve: The share-based payment reserve is used to recognise the value of equity-settled share-based payments 
provided to employees, including key management personnel, as part of their remuneration. Refer to Note 34 for further details of these plans. 

Note 21.2: Other equitv movement 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Statutory reserve (As required by section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934) 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 75,64,48,501 67 ,50,62,50 I 

Additions during the year - Transfer from Surplus from Statement of Profit and Loss 2,40,14,000 8, 13,86,000 

Balance as at the end of the year 78,04,62,501 75,64,48,501 

Securities premium account 
Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,51,81,38,907 1,51,81,38,907 

Add: Premium on shares issued during the year - -

Balance as at the end of the year 1,51,81,38,907 1,51,81,38,907 

Retained earnings (surplus/deficit in profit & loss account) 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,81,77,87,224 1,58,47,80,889 

Add: Profit for the year 4,25,75,474 41,25,11,599 

Less : Appropriations 

Transfer to Statutory Reserve 2,40, 14,000 8, 13,86,000 

Dividend (laid during the )'.ear 

- Dividend - 8, 14,27,621 

- Dividend Distribution Tax - 1,67,41,519 

Final Dividend for FY 2019-20 15,54,52,729 -

Other Comprehensive Income 15,68,307 49,876 

Balance as at the end of the year 1,68,24,64,276 1,81,77,87,224 

Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP) Reserve 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 96,58,996 73,72,861 

Add: Provision for the year (75,24,981) 22,86,135 

Balance as at the end of the year 21,34,015 96,58,996 

Total 3,98,31,99,699 4,10,20,33,628 

cl �



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Noles lo the consolidated financial statemenL, as al 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Nole 22: Interest income 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Interest income on financial assets measured at amortised cost 
lnterest Income 1,33,84,76,447 2,09,23,36,563 
Other interest income•unwinding of security deposit 5,56,592 6,18,386 
Total t,33,90,33,039 2,09,29,54,949 

Note 23: Other operatin2 income 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 3 I March 2020 

Redemption Premium 2,41,344 . 

Total 2,41,344 . 

Note 24: Net gain/ (loss) on fair value chanees 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Net gain/ (loss) on financial insbUDlents at fair value through profit or loss 
On investment portfolio 

- Mutual Funds 63,44,703 
- Other items (5, 13,20,098) . 

Fair Value changes: 
- Realised 15,64,376 63,44,703 
• Unrealised (5,28,84,474) . 

(5,13,20,098) 63,44,703 

Total fS,13,20,098) 63,44,703 

Nole 25: Other income 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Interest on fixed deposits 7,06,93,120 6,23,04,227 
Provisions no longer required wril1en back 2,00,000 6,27,75,409 
Other miscellaneous income 1,07,070 46,756 
Total 7,10,00,190 12,51,26,392 

Note 26: Finance cost 

Particulars Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Interest expense on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 
Interest 
• On term loans from banks 22,S9,91,485 47 ,44,43, 797 
• On cash credit from banks 4,24,33,812 9,84,63,559 
- On working capital demand loans from bank . 

- On tcnn loans from financial institutions 2,96,47,11S 6,70,00,708 
- On non-convertible debentures 27,05,08,03S 26,49,16,543 
· On taxes S,06,644 . 

Other borrowing cost . .

Other borrowing costs 60,46,676 99,74,720 

Bank charges 9,60,251 13,75,597 
Interest on lease liability 57,69,526 29,03,401 

Total 58,18,63,544 91,90,78,325 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as al 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Nole 27: lmnairment offmancial assets 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Impairment on Financial instruments measured at Amortised cost 

Loss on assignment 2S, 18,88,969 18,27,42,122 

Bad Debts . 39,75, 12,934 

Provision for expected credit losses 26,88,92,324 ( 10,72,38,758) 

Reversal of interest on Non Performing Asset 1,74,23,648 

Total 52,07,81,293 49,04,39,946 

Note 28: Emplovee benefit exnenses 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Salaries and wages 7,49,35,028 11,36,46,973 

Contributions to provident and other funds 30,14,933 38,25,732 

Employees stock option plan (75,24,981) 35,20,679 

Gratuity 38,66,396 19,66,970 

Leave cncashrneot expenses (7,26,305) (5,14,603) 

Staff welfare cx�ses 46,791 12,84,139 

Total 7,36, 11,862 12,37,29,890 

Note 29: Deoreciation, amortization and imoairmcnt 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Deoreciation of tanlrible and intangible assets 2,03,91,623 2, 11,05,654 

2,03,91,623 2, 11,05,654 

Note 30: Other upenses 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 
Rates and taxes 11,22,769 2,98,443 

Rent 79,47,621 2,01,57,674 

Electricity 1,85,723 5,65,830 

Traveling and conveyance 10,12,900 1,16,44,567 

Communication 10,30,391 16,12,202 

Insurance 32,89,287 23,04,182 

Office maintenance 21.18,176 31,53,772 

Legal and professional fee 5, 78,59,942 5.53.26,846 

Recruitment expense 2,87,760 

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment 38,076 30,684 

Auditors' remuneration • 34,44,985 28,20,975 

Corporate social responsibility 1,75,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Miscellaneous exnenses 41,83,614 60,78,603 

Total 9,97,33,484 l l ,42,81,538 

Auditors' Remuneration 

Particulars 
Year eoded Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

As auditors 

Audit fees 17,32,500 16,62,000 

Limited review 2,72,500 2,50,000 

Tax audit fees 3,52,000 3,27,495 

In other capacity 

Certification fees 7,95,000 1,27,000 

Reimbursement of expenses 17,985 29,480 

31,69,985 23,95,975 

Detaib of CSR o:oenditure: 

Particulars 
Vear ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

a) Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 1,64,41,382 1,88,67,674 

b) Amount spent during the year 1,75,00,000 1,00,00,000 

i) Construction/acquisition of any asset . . 

ii) On purposes other than (i) above 1,75,00,000 1,00,00,000 

Total 1,75,00,000 I ,00,00,000 

rJ 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial .statements as at 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupea unless otherwise stated) 

N otr 31: Income- tu 

The compcnents of income tax exoense for the vear ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 are: 

Particulan Year ended Year ended 
31 March 2021 31 Man:h 2020 

Current tax 9,73,82,684 9,62,58,58 I 
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years -
Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of temoorarv differences (7, 73,85,4891 4,70,20 511 
Total tax charn I 99 97 19S 14.31 79 092 

Rtt0nciliation or the total tu charge: 
The tax charge shown in the statement of profit and loss differs from the tax charge that would apply if all profits had been charged at 
corporate tax rate applicable in India. A reconciliation between the tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India's domestic tax 
rate for the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 is, as follows: 

Particulan Year ended Yeartnded 
31 March 1011 31 Morch 1020 

Accounting profit before tax 6,25,72,668 55,57,90,691 
Statutory income tax rate 25.17"/o 25.17% 
Expected income tax expense 1,57,00,000 13,99,00,000 

Difference in tax rate due to: 
Effect of non-deductible expenses 44,00,000 
Effect of non taxable income -
Others fl ,02,8051 33 79 092 

Total Tax e1pem1e 1,99,97,19S 14,32,79,0?2 
Effec:tive ta1 rate 31.96% 25.7&% 

Deferttd t11: 
The following table shows deferred tax r�rded in the baJance sheet and changes recorded in the Income tax expense: 

Particulan 
Deferred tu. assets Deferred ta.1 liabilities Income statement OCI 

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-21 2020-21 2020-21 
Depreciation 1,00,42,761 50,50,680 
lmpainncnt allowance for financial assets I0,18,26,139 6,76,74,820 
Financial instruments measured at EIR 1,62,46,560 31,79,534 (48,48, I 52) -

Remeasurement gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plan 20,65,767 - 9,73,095 (5,27,464) 
Other Provisions 8,84,423 (20,76,683) -

Other temporary differences 2,94 71,446 9,124 1,06,11 729 -

Total 1S,04,94,335 1,32,31,419 7, 73,8S,489 /5,27,464) 

Particulars 
Derc:rrcd tu assets Defc:rred lH liabilities Income statement OCI 

31-Mor-20 31-Mar-20 2019-20 2019-20 
Depreciation - 1,50,93,44 I (2,43,00,791) -

Impairment allowance for financial assets 3,41,51,319 - (3,00,38,530) 
Financial instruments measured at ElR 2,55,28,555 76, 13,377 (1, 72,34,998) -

Remeasurement gain/ (loss) on defined benefit plan 16,20,136 - 3,15,747 (16,775) 
Other Provisions 29,61,106 - (43,17,097) 
Other temoorarv differences 1,88,66, 157 15,564 2,85,55, 158 -

Total 8,31,27,273 2,27,22,382 14,70,20,Sl ll (16,775) 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 32: Earnings per share 

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Parent company by the weighted 

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders of Parent company (after adjusting for interest on the convertible preference 

shares and interest on the convertible bond, in each case, net of tax) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year plus the 

weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares. 

Particulars 
Year ended Year ended 

31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (A) Rupees 4,25,75,474 41,25,11,599 

Nominal value of equity share Rs./ Share 10 10 

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic earnings per share 

Opening Balance of equity shares (Bl) Nos 14,80,50,216 14,80,50,216 

Issued during the year (B2) Nos - -

Weighted average no. of equity shares issued during the year (B3) Nos - -

Total weighted no. of equity shares for basic EPS (B) = (81+B3) Nos 14,80,50,216 14,80,50,216 

Basic EPS (A/8) Rs./ Share 0.29 2.79 

Total weighted no. of equity shares for diluted EPS (C) Nos 14,80,50,216 14,80,50,216 

Diluted EPS (A/C) Rs./ Share 0.29 2.79 



Xander Finance Private Limited 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 33: Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP) 

The Parent company provides share-based employee benefits to the employees of the Parent company. During the year ended March 31, 2021, an 

employee stock option plan (ESOP) was in existence. The relevant details of the scheme and the grant arc as below. 

The Board of Directors approved the Xander Finance Employee Incentive Scheme 2016 (the 'Scheme') for issue of stock units to the key 

employees and directors of the Parent company. According to the Scheme, the employees selected by the Administrator of the Scheme (as 

appointed by Board of Directors of the Parent company) from time to time will be entitled to stock units, subject to satisfaction of the prescribed 

vesting conditions, viz., continuing employment of at least 2 years. The contractual life ( comprising the vesting period and the exercise period) of 

options granted is 3 years as per the Scheme. However, the Parent company estimates that based on current market conditions the stock units 

could be exercised at the end of 5 years by way of settlement in cash. The other relevant terms of the grant are as below: 

Other relevant terms of the grant are as follows Terms 

Vesting period 3 years 

Exercise period After completion of the vesting period, currently estimated al 5 years 

Expected life 5 years 

Exercise price Nil 

The details of the Scheme are summarized below: 

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Dale of grant - 15-May-19 

Date of Board/ Nomination & Remuneration committee approval - 15-May-19 

Number of Options granted - 2,24,291 

Particulars 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Average Number of Average Number of 

exercise price options exercise price options 

Options outstanding at the beginning of the year 43.38 8,99,994 44.23 7,46,938 

Granted during the year - - 42.12 2,24,291 

Forfeited during the year NA 6,26,689 NA 10,776 

Exercised during the year - - 45.20 60,459 

Expired during the year - - - -

Outstanding at the end of the year 40.29 2,73,305 43.38 8,99,994 

Exercisable at the end of the vear - - - -

o/ 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 34: Transfer of financial assets 

During the current reporting year, the Group has transferred two loan accounts to an Asset Reconstruction Group 

(ARC) on a without recourse basis. Both the loans were secured and were classified as credit impaired on the date 

of assignment. The Group has received the entire purchase consideration in cash from the ARC and has 

subscribed to the Security Receipts to the extent of 85%. 

In view of the above, the Group has substantially retained all the risks and rewards of the ownership to the extent 

of 85% of the loans sold to the ARC and thereby does not meet the derecognition criteria as set out in Ind AS 109. 

However for balance 15% of the loans transferred against cash, derecognition criteria as set out in Ind AS 109 has 

been met. 

Since the loans and advances have been transferred and the new asset (in the form of Security Receipts) having 

substantially different characteristics have been acquired, the Group has derecognised the loans and recognised 

the modified assets i.e. Security Receipts under "Investments". 

The modified asset i.e. Security Receipts are classified at "Fair Value Through Profit & Loss" (FVTPL) by the 

Group as the contractual cash flows of the Security Receipts do not represent for Solely for Principal and Interest 

(SPPI) on amount outstanding under the basic lending arrangement. 

The following table provides a summary of financial assets that have been transferred: 

Particulars 

Carrying amount of transferred assets measured at amortised cost 

Fair value of modified assets 

31-Mar-21

1,30, I 8,88,969

89,25,00,000 

31-Mar-20

78,27,42,122

51,00,00,000

The Group has not transferred any assets that are derecognised in their entirety where the Group continues to 

have continuing involvement. 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 35: Retirement benefit plan 

Defined contribution plan 

In accordance with the Indian regulations, employees of the Group are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which, 

both the employee and the Group contribute monthly at a determined rate. These contributions are made to a recognised provident fund. The employee contributes 

12% of his/her basic salary and the Group contributes an equal amount. The Group recognised Rs.30,14,933 (Previous year Rs.38,25,732) for Provident Fund 

contribution in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Defined benefit plan 

The Group has a non-contributory unfunded defined benefit gratuity plan, under which every employee who has completed at least five years of service gets a 

gratuity on departure at 15 days of last drawn basic salary for each completed year of service. 

Based on Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits" notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2016, the following disclosures have been made as required by the standard: 

A. Amount recognised in the balance sheet 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Present value of defined benefit obligation 82,07,910 64,37,285 

Fair value of plan assets - -

Asset/(liability) recognized in the balance sheet 82,07,910 64,37,285 

B. Change in projected benefit obligation 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Opening defined benefit obligation 64,37,285 45,36,966 

Current service cost 11,18,064 16,20,346 

Interest cost 4,25,505 3,46,624 

Past Service Cost 23,22,827 -

Benefits paid - -

Actuarial loss / (gain) on obligation (20,95, 771) (66,651) 

Closine: defined benefit obligation 82,07,910 64,37,285 

C. Change in plan assets 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Opening fair value of plan assets - -

Return on plan assets . -

Actuarial gain/(loss) - -

Benefits paid - -

Closing fair value of plan assets - -

D. Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Current service cost 11,18,064 16,20,346 

Interest cost on benefit obligation 4,25,505 3,46,624 

Past Service Cost 23,22,827 -

Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 38,66,396 19,66,970 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

E. Amount recognised in other comprehensive income 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Act uarial ( gains )/losses 

- Effect of changes in demographic assumptions - -

- Effect of changes in financial assumptions 15,373 3,57,526 

- Effect of experience adjustments (21,11,144) (4,24,177) 

Total remeasurements included in other comprehensive income (20,95,771) (66,651) 

F. Expected cash flows for following year 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Expected contributions / Additional Provision Next Year I 1,18,064 16,20,346 

Expected total benefit payments

Year I 48,61,210 6,12,433 

Year2 3,81,149 6,70,154 

Year3 3,77,056 6,66,397 

Year4 3,64,266 6,55,788 

Year 5 3,47,406 6,18,145 

Next 5 years 15,10,860 25,33,852 

G. Assumptions used 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Discow,t rate 6.57% 6.61% 

Attrition rate 10% 10% 

Expected rate of return on assets NA NA 

H. Sensitivity Analysis
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

Increase Decrease Increase Decrease 

Discount rate (I% movement) 79,01,057 85,57,348 60,00,165 69,33,837 

Salary increase rate (I% movement) 85,15,773 79,34,271 67,11,026 61,61,597 

Attrition rate (I% movement) 82,11,136 82,02,695 64,78,367 63,85,183 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 36: Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities 

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled. With regard to loans and advances to customers, the Group uses the same 

basis of expected repayment behaviour as used for estimating the Expected interest rate (EIR). Issued debt reflect the contractual coupon amortisations. 

Particulars 

Assets 

Financial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 

Loans 

Investments 

Other financial assets 

Non-financial Assets 

Current tax assets (net) 

Deferred tax assets (net) 

Property, plant and equipment 

Other intangible assets 

Other non financial assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

Trade payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of creditors

other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

Debt Securities

Borrowings ( other than debt securities)

Other Financial liabilities

Non-financial liabilities 

Current tax liabilities (net) 

Provisions 

Other non-financial liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net 

��j �� 
/,.,'/ 117 1? 
'"( tvtul,,,., �� 1I 

,r?'-t � ) 111 
�\. 

/
<-:,

lit 

�\. -- _,I� 
"Eo 4cfoif.1'� 

Within 12 months 

95,08,63,989 

82, 70,99,218 

1,67,71,38,424 

21,00,00,000 

2, 11,143 

-
-
-
-

5,33,62,959 

3,71,86,75,733 

39,98,364 

1,90,26,07,868 

32,58,32,870 

9,11,51,382 

-
60,13,205 

94,09,465 

2,33,90,13,154 

1,37,96,62,580 

Jl-Mar-21 

After 12 months Total Within 12 months 

- 95,08,63,989 2,00, 70, 70,952 

- 82,70,99,218 -

3,07,42,90,268 4, 75, 14,28,692 3,85,17,51,424 

I, 14,58,00,000 1,35,58,00,000 -
1,00,78,157 1,02,89,300 31,58,385 

16, 15,83,332 16,15,83,332 -
13,72,62,916 13,72,62,916 -
6,67,85,224 6,67,85,224 -

2,40,519 2,40,519 -

54,64, 74,140 59,98,37,099 1,04,37,836 

5, l 4,25,14,556 8,86,11,90,289 5,87,24,18,597 

- 39,98,364 11,28,002 

74,78,98,402 2,65,05,06,270 1,50,41,66, 757 

24,52,81,599 57,11,14,469 3,59,08,00,860 

4, 71,03,315 13,82,54,697 3,03,46,444 

7,24,674 7,24,674 -
35,74,767 95,87,972 26,10,428 

1,38,92,519 2,33,01,984 74,34,675 

1,05,84,75,276 3,39,74,88,430 5,13,64,87,166 

4,08,40,39 ,280 5,46,37,01,859 73,59,31,431 

l {/

31-Mar-20

After 12 months Total 

- 2,00, 70, 70,952 
- -

5,66, 74,96,560 9,51,92,47,984 

51,00,00,000 51,00,00,000 

73,33,565 1,04,91,950 

15,25,54,056 15,25,54,056 

6,04,04,891 6,04,04,891 

8,64, 11,965 8,64, 11,965 

4,68,317 4,68,317 

61,840 1,04,99,676 

6,48,47,31,194 12,35,71,49,791 

- 11,28,002 

24,97,80,822 I, 75,39,47,579 

1,31,82,76,650 4,90,90,77,510 

6, 19,43,02 l 9,22,89,464 

11,01,656 11,01,656 

59,33,224 85,43,652 

10,91,465 85,26,140 

1,63,81,26,838 6,77,46,14,003 

4,84,66,04,356 5,58,25,35, 788 

/ 
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in lndian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 37: Change in liabilities arising from financing activities 

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2020 Cash Flows Other As at 31 March 2021 

Debt Securities 1,75,39,47,579 75,00,00,000 14,65,58,691 2,65,05,06,270 

Borrowings other than debt securities 4,90,90,77,510 (4,33,47,98,895) (31,64,147) 57,11,14,469 

Total 6,66,30,25,089 (3,58,47,98,895) 14,33,94,544 3,22,16,20,738 

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 Cash Flows Other As at 31 March 2020 

Debt Securities 2,98,40,06,498 (1,25,00,00,000) 1,99,41,081 1,75,39,47,579 

Borrowings other than debt securities 6,37, 19,89,968 (1,47,81,08,143) 1,51,95,685 4,90,90, 77,510 

Total 9,35,59,96,466 (2,72,81,08,143) 3,51,36, 766 6,66,30,25,089 
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless olhcnvise staled) 

Note 38: Contiogeol liabilities, commilmeots 

(A) Contingent Liabilities 

Asal As at 

Particulan 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 

Continacnt Liabilities 

• Income tax matter in disoute 2,69,77,960 

• Service laX matter in disoute 23,63,500 

2,93,41,460 

The Group does not expect any significant liabilities to materiaJise 

(B) Commitmtnls 

• Estimated amount of contracts (net of advance) remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided fora.s at 31 March 2021 is Rs. Nil (31 March 2020: Rs. Nil). 
• Other commitments pertaining to undrawn committed credits as at 31 March 2021 is Rs. Nil (31 March. 2020: Rs. Nil) 
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Notes to lhe consolidalcd financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounls are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise slated) 

Note 39: Rel1tcd p1rty disdosum 

•> List of related partits 

Holding Company 
Xander Credit Pte Limited, Singapore (the Holding Company) 

Company where the dirttton have significant influence 

Xander Advisors (India) Private Limited 

Key managerial penonnel during the year: 

Mr. Rohan Sikri, Chairman and Director 
Mr. Amar Merani, Managing Director and CEO 

Mr. Sandeep Chhabda, Director (till March I 0, 2021) 
Mr. Pankaj Rathi, Company Secretary (tiU March 23, 2021) 
Ms. Hinal Shah, Company Secretary 

Mr. Rajesh Jogi, Independent Director (w.e.f. March OS, 2021) 

b) Tnnsaclions with related parties 

Particulars Jl-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 
Bolding company 

Payment of interim dividend 8,09,82,477 

Payment offinaJ dividend 13,91,42,619 .

Company where the dirccton have significant influence 

Cost incurred towards reimbursement of rent expenses 33,32,949 1,25,65,068 

Cost incurred towards reimbursement of administrative expenses 19,764 3, 13,242 

Key Managerial Personnel 
Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel during the year• 

Mr. Rohan Sikri 
Payment of interim dividend . 2,14,891 
Payment of final dividend 3,24,915 . 

Mr. Ama.r Merani 

- Salaries & wag.es 1,80,22,620 2,36,45,040 
- Post employment benefits 11.50,380 12,54,960 

Mr. Sandeep Chhabda 
- Salaries & wages 77,82,016 34,37,500 
• Post employment benefits . 

Mr. Pankaj Kathi 
- Salaries & wages 50,48, 173 63,64,000 
- Post employment benefits 8,68,269 

Ms. Hinal Shah 

- Salaries & wages 8.23,866 9,04,530 
- Post employment benefits . 

Mr. RljHh Jogi 
- Sittimz fees I 00,000 . 

• Provision for gratuity and leave encashment is made for the Company as a whole and the amounts pertaining to the key managerial personnel is not specifically 

identified and hence not included above. 
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Note 40: Capital 

Capital Management 

The primary objectives of the Group's capital management policy are to ensure that the Group complies with 

externally imposed capital requirements and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to 

support its business and to maximise shareholder value. 

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic 

conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the 

Group may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue capital 

securities. No changes have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. 

However, they are under constant review by the Board. 

Note 41: Events after reporting date 

There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial statements. 

o/ 
cl 
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Note 42: Leases 

Parent company as a Lessee 

The Parent company has leased premises for a period of 5 years which has been recognised as a "Right to Use" Asset 

Set out below are the carrying amounts of right-to-use assets recognised and the movements during the period: 

Particulars Buildings (leased) Total 

As at March 31, 2020 7,57 ,86,558 7 ,57,86,S58 
Addition . 

Depreciation 1,68,41,457 1,68,41,457 
As at March 31, 2020 5,89,45,101 5,89,45,101 

Set out below are the carrying amounts oflease liabilities and the movements during the period: 

As at March 31, As at March 31, 
Particulars 2021 2020 
Opening Balance 7,47,96 901 83,10,508 
Addition . 8,11,98,961 
Accretion of interest 57,69,526 29,03,402 
Payments 1,86,23,406 1,76,15,970 
Closing Balance 6,19,43,021 7,47,96,901 

The Maturity analysis of lease liabilities is as under: 

As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020 
Particulars After 12 Within 12 months I After 12 

I Total Within 12 months months Total months 
Lease Liabilities 1,48,39,706 4,71,03,315 6, 19,43,021 1,28,53,880 I 6,19,43,021 I 7,47,96,901 

The following are the amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss: 

As at March 31, As at March 31, 
Particulars 2021 2020 
Depreciation expense of right-of-use assets 1,68,41,457 1,67,39,594 
Interest expense on lease liabilities 57,69,526 29,03,401 
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 2,26, 10,983 1,96,42,995 
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(All •mouat.t ■rT In. ladlaa Rupen unlen otherwlte 1ta1ed) 

Nocc 43: F•lr value meuunmeat 

43.1 V1lu.Ooa prlnc-lpk 
t-'air vtlut is the prioc that \lol:lu.ld be rctdvcd to sell an -.,.set or paid IO lfllnlfer • li.lbility in an orderly tra.nsaaion in the prinr:ipaJ (or most advant.agcow) market at the meuurcmcm dote under alffOlt owkct conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless ofwhcdler 
thal frice. is dirmly obstrvablc or estimated IWllg a valuation tcduuque. In order- lo show how fair value:, have been derived, fUWlcia.l instruments are clusified based on I himrchy of valuation lcchniques, as apla.incd below; 

43.2 Fair value laknrd1y ef utct1 ind llablllrln 

Ind AS 107, 'Financial lnslrument - Disclosure' requires tWSification o(thc nlmticm mtthod of lioanciaJ instrwncntJ measured al fair \,.ll)C in lhc Balance Shed, using a lhtee level fair-value-bxmchy ("11.i,h rc:nect1 the sig,tif,canu of inpuU Wied in lhc 
measurements). The hilCRIUly gives thc highest priority to �adjusted qUOLcd prices in active nwkc:ts for idco1ical u.sets or liabilities (Level I measurements) mid IO\\'e,t priority lo unobservable: inputs (Lncl 3 mcuurm'ICDU). The thrtt levels. oflhc fair-valuo--
hiauclly undc:r Ind AS 107 arc ddcribcd below. 
Levd I: Le\'d I hicrvchyincludcs rann.ncial instrumc:ntsmca.,uml using quoted prices. 
Level 2: The r..tr value of ftnucial insuumenls that a.re not lndcd in an active mari.d i, ddermincd ming valuatiOII lcclmiquca •hic:b nwtim.ise the use of obscfvable- martet data and place li.m.ilcd relilll"ICC: on entity $pt,CifK: cstimakS. If all significont iaputs 
required 10 foir vatue an instrument arc observable, !hie insuumcslt is included in level 2. 
Level 3: lfonc:OJ' moR oflhc siga.irtcant •ts is not bmcd on ob,cn-able markc:ldala. tbe lllSlrum,enl is included in 1-1 3. 'fhis is lhiecue for Security R.ccdpu: included in lc:Yd J, 

The folJov,ing table� ui nnaly,is orflnm,c:ial uuuummb r«ouk,d at fiur value t,y lcvtl or lhc- rAir value kic:sa:itby: 

Jl March2021 
Auec, measured 1t ralr nlue l.,t,·rH U\1'1-1 Lcwl-J Tot•I 
hnslmcnb 

SecurityRcc:.ripu 1,lS.SS.00.000 l.◄O.lS.00,000 
Auct •cqulttd la uthf•ctloa ol lo•u 
IO.wod=iN....., I .}8,44 542.SS 1.38.44.SO 
Total noaadal u1c:11 lDl':uUtrd •l fair valw 1,l&,"4,S42.58 1.JS.51.00.000.00 1.41.6.l 44.S-ll.58 

31 M1n::hlOlQ 
A,ld,J blCUUred •• r1irvalue. Ln-el-1 Lcnl-2 I Lo...l.J Total 
fnvnlmenlJ 
Sc.witvReceiots SI 0000000 SI 00,00,000 
Tot•I riuncbl uKU mcuured II f1lr valUlll . SI.Oll.00000 51.0CIJI0.000 

43.J V1lu1tloo ttthalques 

Security Recdpl1 
FaiJ nluation bu been ciJTitd out using <fisaiun1ed ct.sh now tnt:lhod. c..sh flU'tl>'S have been projc:dcd buc:d on the realiAtiom from underlying usc:ts. 

Anet acqulnd In iatbractloi, or bu 
The useu acquired in sa1WK1ior. of claims iM-ludc &Mets acquired in the fonn of listed cqu.ity shares. The Jhares have been valued II lbc Iowa of quoted prices on NSE and SSE u en M.mh 31. 2021 

43A Mo'l'Cme.110 hr, Len.I 3 naaaclal tnm·uments tHUuftd 11 f•lr value 

The following tables Jhow • rccondliotion of the opening mt closing UIIOWllS of Level 3 finaotial uscts a:nd liabilities 'oduch art rceonlcd at fau Yalue.. Transfas frum 1.cftl 3 to Levd 2 occw "'hen the market for :tOrDC ICCUrities became more liquid, 'Aflich 
eliminates the nocd for lhe prcvioutly required aiJn,if,eant wtobsm'able valuation inpull. Since the transfer, lhcsc instnm:ats have been Yalucd using valualioo models ioc:orpanting observable marii:l!t iDpuU. TBnlfm. into Level 3 reflect ,hanges io mutd 
conditions u • result of'A'hich instruments become lcu liquid. Therefore; !he Group requires significant w"IObxn'llbk inpuu to cakulalc: tlicir fair value. 

The follO\\ing I.ables show the rccuic:ilial.ioa of lhe op::oing and c losing amounts of level 3 fUWlCial assets &od liabilities mieasurui al fair \"O.I� 

JI-Mu-it As •t 1 April 102D hrdluc Sain Trudenlokt Tnntrcn rrom Atll MartblOll Unmlhed g1l1u and 
Lcvd3 �'ell •one, rdakd In 

b1l1nca bdd II lbt-
-···

lavc:tlnw.1111 
SccurityRcccipls Sl,00,00,000 89,25,00,000 l,JS,58,00,000 (4�67,00.(>00) 
Auel acquired In sat11rac:Cion or loan1 

I n.wcd ICQuilvshara: 7.38.40000 S 38 10.983 l.]844 S4J (61,&4 474 
Total 51 00 00 000 964340000 �.J&.109&3 I ...... 51118'474 

The following tables dN:w,, the r'ffl)rltiJialion oflhc opening and dosmg amounts of Level 3 ftnancial anct.s IDd liabililics measured al fair ,11luc: 

JI-Mu-20 /u •I I April 2019 Purd1ue S•ln Tnn1rcnlnto Tnn,ren rrom At JI M•nh 2020 Unnalhed cahu 1nct 
l<vdl Levell touanlawllo 

b•lutt1 brld al the 
_, ... ,.

lDvt:ttsntftU 
Sccuritv Rc:cei IS 51.00.00000.00 S 1 00,00,000 

Total 51.00.00000.00 Sl,00.00.000 



Xander Finance l"rivat.e Limited 
Notes to the toflsolid1ted rinancial statcmrnts a, at 31 Marth 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

0.5 Sensitivity of fair value mcasurcmmts to changes in unobscn'ablt market data 

The aUMtitativc inf0mlalion about the si2nificant wiobscrvnblc inouts used in IC\-cl 3 fair value measurements is summarised below 
ll-Mar-21 ll-Mar-20 

Favourablt changes Unfavourable ch.anecs Favourable: chan,:es Unravourablc changes 
Security Receipts 
Sensitivity to movement in significanl unobservable inputs i.e. underlying cashOows 
- increase by 2S% 35,06,25,000 12,75,00,000 
-dcc,eas,:bv2S% /35,06 25,0001 '12,75.00,000) 

43.6 Fair value of financial instruments ftOt measured at fair value 

Set out below is a comparison, by class, of the �ing amounts and fair values or the Group's fimncial instruments that MC not carried at fair value in the financial stntcmenlS. This table docs not include the (air values or non-(manciaJ nsscts 
and non-(mancinl liabilities 

31-Mar-21 Fair Value 
Notional amount Levcl-1 Lcvel-2 Levd-3 Total 

Financial assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 95,08,63,989 9S,08.63,989 95,08,63,989 
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 82,70,99,218 82,70,99.218 82,70,99,218 
Loans 4,75,14,28.692 5,31,42,S8,969 5,31,42,58,969 
Otha Financial assets I 02,89,300 1.02,89,300 1,02.89,300 
Total financial assieu 6.53 """l 199 11s•2 •l ""7 5 '1 42 '0 969 7 10.2511 476 

Financial liabilit�: 
Trade Payables 39,98,364 39,98,364 - 39,98,364 
Debt securities 2.65,05,06,270 2,62,96,69,046 - 2,62,96,69,046 
BorroMllgs (other lhan debt scc:urily) 57,11,14,469 58,03,56,793 58,03,56,793 
Other Financial liabilities 13,8?<4 697 13,82 54 697 13,82,54 697 
Total financial liabilities 3 u: '10 73 800 1422 SJ 061 :Ul 00""9 3.35.22 78.900 

orr balance shoe\ items 
Other commitments -

Total off-balance shttt items 

31-Mar-20 Fair Value 
Notional amount Levd-1 Levd•2 Levd.J Total 

Financial assets: 
Cash and cash cquivalcnu: 2,00.70,70,952 2,00,70,70,9S2 - 2.00,70,70,9S2 
Loans 9,51,92,47,984 9,82,.50.07,080 9,82,50,07,080 
Other Financial assets 1,04 91,950 1.04 91 950 I 04 91,950 
Total financial uscts 11 "68.10 ... l 01 75 62002 9•2<1107080 II 84 ,. 69 982 

Financial liabilities: 
Trade Payables 11,28,002 11.28.002 11,28,002 
Debt securities 1,75,39.47,579 1,73,87,74,899 1,13,87,74.899 
Bom,,,mgs (other lhan debl s«urily) 4,90.90,77,510 4,86,81,17,706 4,86,81,17.706 
OlhcT FinanciAl liabilities 9.22.89,464 9,22.89 464 9,22,89,464 
Total financial liabilities 6 7564 42 t.<< 9'4 17466 6 .en .ca n2 60S 6 700310 071 

OCfbalancc sheet ilffltS 
Other commitments 
Total off-balance sheet items 

43.7 Valuation methodologies or financial instruments not measured at fair nlut 

Below an: lhe methodologies and assumptions used to detcnninc fair vatucs for the above financial instruments which arc not recorded and measured al fair value in lhc Group's finMCial !datcmc:nts. These fair values were calculated for 
disclosure purposes only. The below mcihodologics and asswnplions relate only to lhc insu-uments in lhc above tables and. as such, may differ from the techniques and a.sswnptions explained abo\·C 

Financial u.st:ts and liabilities 

For fio,10cial assets and financial liabilities that ha,·e a shon-tcrm maturity (less than twelve months), the canying amounts, which arc nd of impairment. are a reuonablc approximation of their fair value. Such irulrumenl5 include cash and 
balances, trade rteeivablcs, balances olher than cash and cash equivalents and trade payables without a specific mllturity. Such amounts have been classified M Level I on the basis that no adjustments have been made to the balances in lhc 
balance sheet. 

Loans and advances to customcn 
The fair values orloans and receivables are estimated by discounted cash Oow models. 

Debt securities and borrowings 

The fair value of debt securities nnd bonm,in2S are based on diSCOW1tcd cash nows usine. a cwrcnt borrowin2 rate. 
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44.l.2 Wrh, off poGc:y 
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s...., I 
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, .... , 
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(I) E,,-.u-� ■t Dri'ault (£AD) 
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Xander Finance Private Limited 

Not .. to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 
(All amounts are in Indian Rupe .. unless otherwise stated) 

Credit quality of assets 
The table below shows the credit quality and the maximwn exposure to credit risk based on the Group's internal credit rating system and ycar•end stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances. 

31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 

Staee 1 Sta•e 2 Staoe 3 Total Staee I Sta2e 2 Staee 3 Total 

Internal rating grade 

Performing 

High grade (0 DPD) 2,55,61,85,091 1,43,02,62, 188 3,98,64,47,279 9,36,79,96,905 - - 9,36,79,96,905 

Standard grade (1-30 DPD) 46,54,49,241 42,29,62, 781 - 88,84, 12,022 28,69,44,495 28,69,44,495 

Sub-standard grade (31-60) - 28,11,55,131 . 28,11,55,131 - . . 

Past due but not impaired (61-90} - - - -

Non• performing 

Individually impaired - - - - -

Total 3,02,16,34,332 2,13,43,80,100 - 5,15,60,14,432 9,65,49,41,400 - - 9,65,49,41,400 

Stage 2 includes loans wilh gross carrying amount of Rs.143.02 crores, which were restructUred pursuant to RBIs COVJD-19 framework dated August 6, 2020. These have been classified as Stage 2 on a conservative basis based on qualitative assessment 
performed by the Group in accordance with Ind AS 109. However, based on Group's assessment of the overoll creditworthiness oflhe borrowers, the Group does not anticipate any defaults on these loans. 

An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances is as follows: 

Year ended March 31, 2021 

Staee 1 Staee 2 Staoe 3 Total 

Gross carrying amount opening balance 9,65,49,41,400 - 9,65,49,41,400 
New assets originated or purchased (net) 47,66,07,854 3, 76,31,982 51,42,39,836 
Assets derecognised or repaid (net) (excluding write offs) (5,01,31,66,804} - - (5,01,31,66,804) 
Transfers to Stage I - -
Transfers to Stage 2 (2,09,67,48, 117) 2,09,67,48,117 
Transfers to Stage 3 - -
Amounts written off - -

Gross carrying amount closing balance J,02,16,34,333 2,13,43,80,099 - 5,15,60,14,432 

Reconciliation of ECL balance is given below: 

Year ended March 31, 2021 
Staee 1 Staec 2 Sta•c 3 Total 

ECL allowance• opening balance 13,56,93,416 - 13,56,93,416 
New assets originated or purchased (net) 49,72,656 33,59,94,998 - 34,09,67,654 
Assets derecognised or repaid (net) (excluding write offs) (7,20, 75,330) - (7,20, 75,330) 
Transfers lo Stage I -
Transfers to Stage 2 (3,66,00,316) 3,66,00,316 -
Transfers to Stage 3 -
Amounts written off - - -
ECL allowance - closine balance 3,19,90,426 37,25,95,314 - 40,45,85,740 

The table below shows the ECL charges on financial instruments for the year recorded in the statement of profit and loss based on evaluation stage: 

Particulars 

Loans 
Tot1I impairment loss 

-
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Year ended 31 March 2021 
Staee I Staec 2 Staoc 3 Total 
/6,71,02,674) 33,59.94,998 - 26,88,92,324 
16,71,02,674) 33,59,94,998 - 26,88,92,324 

!J1{✓ 

7v 

Year ended March 31, 2020 

Staee 1 Sta.el Staee 3 

13, 77,89,27,664 51,31,71,064 12,99,23,648 
1,59,33,40,998 

(6,23,04,98,326) -

51,31,71,064 (51,31,71,064) 
-
-
- - 02,99,23,648) 

9,65,49,41,400 - -

Year ended March 31, 2020 

Staee 1 Staee 2 Staee 3 

10,96,95,229 6,20,80,695 7, 11,56,250 
7,08,38,454 

(10,42,58,284) 
6,20,80,695 (6,20,80,695) 

-
-

/26,62,678) /7,11,56,250) 
13,56,93,416 - -

Year ended 31 March 2020 
Staee I Staee 2 Staee 3 

2,59,98, 187 /6,20,80,695) /7, 11,56 250\ 
2,S9 98,187 (6,20,80,695) (7,11,56,250) 

Total 

14,42,20,22,376 
1,59,33,40,998 

(6,23,04,98,326) 

/12,99,23,648' 

9,65,49,41,400 

Total 

24,29,32, 174 
7,08,38,454 

(10,42,58,284) 
-

(7,38.18,928\ 

13,56,93,416 

Total 
/10,72,38,758) 
(Io, 72,38, 758) 

Cr 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes lo the consolidated financial statements as al 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

Credit risk exposure analysis 

As at March 31 2021 

Particulars Stal!e 1 Stal!e 2 Stal!e 3 Total 

Per portfolio 

Loans 3,02,16,34,332 2,13,43,80,100 - S,15,60,14,432 

Break up into: 

Per sector 

Real estate loan portfolio 2,43,65, 12,789 1,85,32,24,969 - 4,28,97,37,758 

Corporate loan portfolio 58,51,21,543 28,11,55,131 - 86,62,76,674 

Per region 

Maharashtra 28,11,55,131 - - 28, 11,55,131 

Karnataka 1,94,58,88,873 - - 1,94,58,88,873 

Delhi/NCR 2,48, 13,02,293 - - 2,48,13,02,293 

Tamil Nadu 45,52, 17,074 - - 45,52,17,074 

West Benl!al - - - -

Total 3,02,16,34,332 2, 13,43,80,100 - 5,15,60,14,432 

As at March 31 2020 

Particulars Stal!e I Stal!e 2 Stal!e 3 Total 

Per portfolio 

Loans 9,65,49,41,400 - - 9,65,49,41,400 

Break up into: 

Per sector 

Real estate loan portfolio 7,93,67 ,41,940 - - 7,93,67,41,940 

Corporate loan portfolio 1,71,81,99,460 - - 1,71,81,99,460 

Per region 

Maharashtra 35,63,44,377 - - 35,63,44,377 

Kamataka 3,97,67,08, 158 - - 3,97,67,08,158 

Delhi/NCR 2,70,25,56,415 - 2, 70,25,56,415 

Tamil Nadu 1,62,56,31,670 - - 1,62,56,31,670 

West Bengal 99,37,00,780 - - 99,37,00, 780 

Total 9,65,49,41,400 - - 9,65,49,41,400 



Xander Finance Private Limited 

Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at JI March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

44.J Collateral and other credit enhancements 

Collateral and other credit enhancements 

The below tables provide an analysis of the cUITent fair values of collateral held and credit enhancements. 

Tvoe of credit enhancement or collateral 

As at March JI 2021 
Maximum exposure 

Cash Securities 
to credit risk 

Loans S, IS,60,14,432 . 

Total financial assets at amortised cost 5,15,60,14,432 . 

Other commitments . . 

Tvoe of credit enhancement or collateral 

As at March 31 2020 
Maximum exposure 

Cash Securities 
to credit risk 

Loans 9,65,49,41,400 5,56,00,000 
Total financial assets at amortised cost 9,65,49,41,400 . S,56,00,000 

Other commitments . . . 

Fair value of collateral and credit enhancements held under the base case scenario 

Book debts, 

Bank guarantees 
Plant and 

Land and building 
inventory and other 

machinery working capital 

items 

4, 70 73,38, 785 6,74,00,83,629 
. . 4,70,73,38,785 6, 7 4,00,83,629 

. . 

Fair value of collateral and credit enhancements held under the base case scenario 

Book debts, 

Bank guarantees 
Plant and 

Land and building 
inventory and other 

machinery working capital 

Items 
. 2,81,72.24,644 16,76,04,12,768 
. 2,81,72,24,644 16,76,04,12,768 

. . . 

Surplus collateral Total collateral 

. l l,44,74,22,4 !S 

. 11,44,74,22,415 

. 

Surplus collateral Total collateral 

. 19,63,32,37,411 
. 19,63,32,37,411 

Net exposure 

. 

. 

Net exposure 

�- \,f. 
s 

. 
. 

, I • ,�1,/\l 

'> 
o/1 



Xander Finance Private: Lhnittd 
Nola to Ott: c.:onsolidatcd fmancial slalcmmts u at 31 Man::h 2021 
(All amounts are In Indian RuptCS unless otherwise staltd) 

44.4 Liquidity risk and funding manageimnl 

Liquidily risk is the risk thal (he Group will encounter dilJkuhics in meeting the obligations ASSOCill.tcd with its financUII liabilities that ;ire settled by dcliYtting C3Sh or other fmancial assets. The Group's approach 10 managing 
liquidity is lo c:rui:W'C, as t.ar as possible. I.hat ii will have sufficienl liquid.ii)' 10 mcei its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions. �ithout incurring UNKXleptable losses or risking damage to the Group's 
rq,ul4tion. Group 1w in place an Asset-Liability Management Commiltce (ALCO) which functtonS as the opcmtional unit for ntw,gjng the Balance Sheet �ithin lhc pcrfomw,cc and risk parametcn laid down by the Board and Risk 
Committee of the Board. ALCO reviews Asset Liability sln!ltegy and &lance Sheet management in n=lation to asset and liability profile. ALCO cmurcs that the objoctJ\--n of liquidity management arc met by monitoring the gaps in the 
,'Allous time buckets, deciding on the &OutCC and mix of liabilities. st1ting the maturity profile of the iocrt:mcntal assets a.nd liabilities etc. Key principles adoplcd in thc Group's approach to managing liquidity risk include: 
a) MonilOring the GToup 's liquidity position on a regular basis, wing a combination of conlr1lCtull.l and behavioural modelling ofbal4nce sheet and cash flow infonmtion . 
b) Mainwning a high quality liquid asset portfolio or mainLaining undrawn bank lines. 
c) Operating a prudent fundlflg strategy which cmw-cs appropriate dive rsifte.arion and limits maturity concentrations, 

44.4.1. Liquidity nlios 

Advancr:s to borrowings ratio 

ll-Mar-21 ll-Mar-20 
Y=<nd 1.66 1.43 
Maximum dwing the last 12 months 1.66 1.54 
Minimwn dwing t.bc last 12 months 1.27 1.40 
A,·cruc durin� the lo.st 12 months 1.42 1.46 

4 4.4.2. AnaJy1is or financial liabilities by remainin& contractual maturitlcs 
The table below swnnwilCS the rcma..ining contractual maturities of fimmcial liabilities at the rcportUlg d:ite. The amounlS arc gross and undisoountcd and include interest a0Cl'UCCf rill the reporting date. 

Maturit_y pancm ofllabilitia u al Marth 31, 2021: 

P■rticulan On demand Las than 3 months Onr J months & 
up to 6 mooth1 

Financial llabllitlcs 
Tmdc Da\-ables 39.98,364 
Debt securities 27.56.41.360 12.91,72.949 
Bonoy,inRS (other I.Mn debt securities\ 32.89,75.602 
Other financial liabilities 7.78,12,337 5S.51.510 
Tot•I undiscountcd financial liabililks 68,64,27,663 1347.24 ,459 

Maturil)' panem of liabilities as ■I March 31.1020: 

Particulars On demand Le11 than 3 months Over l months & 
up to 6 monlbs 

Financial li1bilitits 
TBden:nl'mblcs 11.28.002 
Debt securities 25.99 33.465 49.79.85.338 
Borrowinl!S (other than debt securities) 7l.66.0 I 008 98.22.86.883 
Olhct financial liabilities 56.47.563 l .18.4l.OOO 
Total undiscounled financial llabllltles 1,02,33, 10,()38 1,49,21,17,221 

O,·er 6 monttu & 
up to1 year 

1,49.81.14.788 

77.87.535 
1.50.SMl.lll 

Over fi months & 
up lo I year 

74.62.47.954 
1.85.19 12.967 

1.28.53.880 
1,61,10, 14.801 

Over 1 ycar & up 
tol ,·eal"I 

74.75.77.173 
24 21.38,867 
3,65.02.940 

1,0l.f;l,18 aan 

o,·cr I yn.r & up 
lolycan 

24 97 80,822 
1.31.82.76.652 

I u .. ,..57,474 

Over 3 yean & up Over S ycan 
to5 ycan 

1.06.00.375 
I 0600375 

O..-er3yun& up Ovtr5yean 
to5ycan 

6.19.43.021 
6 1,•3011 

Total 

39.98.364 
2.65,05.06.270 

S7. l l,14.469 
13.82.54.697 

3,36,38 73.KOO 

Total 

11 28.002 
l .7l.39.47.579 
4.90.90.77 510 

9.22.89.464 
6 75 64.42 «< 
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements as at 31 March 2021 

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated) 

44.5 Market risk 
Market Risk is the possibility of loss to the Group caused by the changes in the market variables. It is the risk that the value of on and off-balance sheet positions (and hence profits and even financial stability) will be adversely affected by 
movements in equity and interest rate. Asset Liability Management (ALM) is a part of the overall risk management system at the Group and is focused on Market Risk. It implies examination of all the assets and liabilities simultaneously on 
a continuous basis with a view to ensuring a proper balance between funds mobilization and their deployment with respect to their a) maturity profiles, b) cost and c) availability. The Group has a detailed ALM policy and it adheres to the 
same. 

44.6 Interest rate risk 

This is the potential negative impact on the Net Interest Income and it refers to the vulnerability of financial condition to the movement in interest rates. Changes in interest rate affect earnings, borrowing costs, value of assets and cash flow. 
Earnings perspective (impact on P&L) involves analysing the impact of changes in interest rates on reported earnings and borrowings over the life of the asset or liability. This is measured by measuring the changes in the Net Interest 
Income equivalent to the difference between total interest income and total interest expense due to changes in interest rates. It is preferable to alter the approach of the interest rate policy to borrowers depending on the stage of interest rates 
in the cycle i.e. in a rising interest rate scenario, it is advisable to keep variable lending interest rates and keep fixed lending interest rates in a falling interest rate scenario and vis a versa for borrowings. This is a guiding indicator and may 
be adhered to as much as possible while keeping business interests in mind. 

The following table demonstrates the sensitivitv to a reasonablv oossible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) on the Group's statement of profit and loss and equitv. 

Market indices 

Interest rate 

44.7 Operational risk 

Change in Interest rate 

I 00 Basis Points down 
I 00 Basis Points Up 

31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020 

Impact on profit 

before tax 

2,82, I 3,644 
(2,82, I 3,644) 

Impact on equity 

1,91,97,028 
(1,91,97,028) 

Impact on profit 

before tax 

6,17,70,129 
(6,17,70,129) 

Impact on equity 

4,58,46,206 
(4,58,46,206) 

Companies are faced with inherent risks arising out of human error, financial fraud and natural disasters. Operational risk, though defined as any risk that is not categorized as market or credit risk, is the risk of loss arising from inadequate 
or failed internal processes, people and systems or from external events. In order to mitigate this, internal control and internal audit systems are used as the primary means. Operational risk events are associated with weak links in internal 
control procedures. The key to management ofoperational risk lies in the Group's ability to assess its processes and establish controls while providing for unanticipated worst-case scenarios. The Group has well laid out authorization matrix 
for each of its operational activities and shall adhere to the same. Effective controls have been established within the Group and these are verified by the internal auditors. One of the major tools in managing operational risk is a well­
established internal control system and flow of information, documents and reporting. Accordingly, the Credit Policy has been detailed out to provide a streamlined and process driven method to providing loans. Each activity from loan 
sourcing to final disbursement and closure has been clearly spelt out. Further a proper system of monthly reporting to the Board of Directors and Investors has been established in order to take care of the timely reporting requirements. ALM 
Policy further defines the duties of the ALCO and ALCO's reporting requirements in order to manage the operational risk. Insurance is also one of the methods to mitigate some elements of operational risk and has been taken for all the 
physical assets of the Group. 

44.8 Integrated risk 

Companies are faced with varied categories of risk such as personnel risk, financial risk, legal risk etc. Thus, integrated risk can be defined as attached with various activities, operations or transactions and with external risks (risks related to 
legislative changes etc.) that may affect overall organization. The main objective to identify integrated risk is to protect assets, ensure continuity of organization's activities and adopting effective risk mitigation strategy. The Group ensures 
to manage the integrated risk by identifying all risks that affect the implementation of processes and activities attached to an organizational goal; it can assess the overall consequences and adopt measures depending on the level of 
uncertainty and the existing inherent risk that affects achieving objectives set. Integrated risk mitigation exercise helps to increase efficiency within the organization by administrative or managerial ways, such as better allocation of 
resources. 

If 
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Note 45: Earnings and t1ptnditurt in foreign cnrrt.ncy (on accm■I basis) 
During the year, the Group has incurred foreign currency expenditure ofRs.4,12,830 (Previous year Rs.6,28,402). The Group did not have any foreign exchange earnings. 

Nott 46: Net dividend remitted in rorei2n u.chan2e 
Year ofKmittance fended on\ 
Period to which it relates 

Number of non-resident sharcholdcr5 
Number of equity shares held on which dividend was due 
Amount remitted (io USD) 
Amount remitted (in lNR} 

Note 47: Segment information 

March 31 2021 
I April 2020 to 31 

March 2021 
I 

14,72,40,866 
18,68,188 

13 91.42 619 

March 31, 2020 
I April 2019 to 31 

March 2020 
I 

14,72.40,866 
11,41,402 

8 09 82 477 

The Group is primarily engaged in the business of financing and aCG<>rdingly there arc no separate reportable segments as per Ind AS 108 dealing with Operating segment. 

Note 48: Dues payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterpr15es 
There are no amounts that need to be disclosed in accordance with the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act. 2006 (the 'MSMED') pertaining to micro or small enterprises, as no supplier has 
intimated the Group about its 5la1us as micro or small enterprises or its registration with the appropriate authority under MSMED. 

Particulan 

Principal and interest amount remaining unpaid 
Interest due thereon rcmainin2 unoaid 

As at 
March 31 2021 

A.sat 
March 31 2020 

Nott! 49! Ad ditional Disclosure as required by paragnph 2 oftht General lnstructioos fore preparation or consolidated financial statement s to Sc hedule DI 10 the Companit.1 Ac� 2013 

Net Auets (i.e. total auds minus total Share In Profit Share in other comprehtn5ivt income Sbtre in total comprehensive income 

N■mt! of the entitiu in the Group As a o/o or Amount As•% of Amount As I •.t. Of Amount As a e;. or total Amount 
con solidated net consolidated comprehensive comprehensive 

assets Profit incomt income 
Parent Comoanv 
xander Finance Private Limited 97.55% S 33.00,71,016 92.66% 3,94,49,336 100.00% IS 68 307 92.92% 4.10,17.643 
Subsidian Comoaoy 
Balestier Ventures Private- Limited 2.45% 13 36 30 843 7.34% 31 26 138 0.00% - 7.08% 31 26 138 

100.00•10 S,46,37,01,859 100.00•;. 4,25,7S 474 100.00o/o IS.68,307 100.00% 4,41 43,781 

Note SO: Impact ofCovid•l9 on Financial statements 
The outbreak ofCovid•19 pandemic across the globe and in Jndia has contributed to a significant decline and volatility in the global and Indian financial mar"ets and slowdowp in the economi� activities, In 
accordance with the Reserve Bank of India ("RBI") guidelines relating to "Covid�19 Regulatory Package" dated March 27, 2020 and subsequent guidelines on EMI morarorium dated April 17, 2020 and May 
23, 2020, the Company had offered moratorium to its borrowers based on requests for instalments falling due between March I, 2020 and August 31, 2020. Further, the Company offered resolution plan to its 
borrowers pursuant to the RB l's guideline "Resolution framework for Covid-19 related stress" dated August 6, 2020, 

Funher, the Company has based on current available information estimated and applied management overlays based on the policy approved by the board for the purpose of detemtination of the provision for 
impairment of financial assets. The aggregate expected credit loss provision on financiaJ assets u at March 31, 2021 is Rs.4,045,86 lakhs which includes Covid overlay of Rs.188.24 lakhs, The Company 
considers that the provision is adequate and reasonable under the current circumstances. Based on facts and circumstances, the Company does not anticipate any material changes to the carrying value of assets 
and liabilities existing as on the Balance Sheet date. 

The eventual outcome of the impact of the global pandemic may be different from those estimated as on the date of approval of these financial results and the Company will continue 10 monitor any material 
changes to the future economic. conditions. 

Following arc the disclosures reauired in terms of RBI Circular DOR.No.BP.BC.63/21.04.048/2019·20 dated Aoril 17 2020 
Particulars 

Respective amounts in SMA/ overdue categories, where the moratorium/deferment was extended (outstanding as of February 29, 2020) 
Respective amounts where asset classification benefits is extended (outstanding as of March 31, 2021) 

(Amount in Rs. 
cronsl 

Provisions made in tenns of paragraph 5 of the circular as at the end of the moratorium (As per para 4, applicable to NBFC's covered under Lnd AS) 
Provisions adjusted against slippages in tenns of paragraph 6 of the circular 

116.80 
80.98 

9.33 
9.33 

Residua] Drovisions as of March 31 2021 in terms ofpara$tfaph 6 of the circular 

As required by RBI vide its circular number RBI/2021-22/17 dated April 7, 2021, the Board of Directors of the Company have approved a policy to refund/adjust the .. interest on interest" charged. to the 
borrowers during the moratorium period, i.C!. March I, 2020 to August 31, 2020 in confimtity with the judgement of the Hon.Supreme Court of India in the case of "Small Scale Industrial Manufillcturers 
Association vs Un.ion of India & Others". Based on the methodology for caJculation of the amount to be refunded/adjusted, as advised by the Indian Banks Association (IBA), the Company has reversed such 
interest on interest income of Rs. 510.34 lakhs charged to the borrowers, that it had accrued during the aforesaid period. 

Note 51: The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code'} relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020, The Code has been 
published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have not yt!t bet!n issued. The Group will assess the 
impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective, 

Note. 52: Prn-ious year figures 
Figures for the previous year have been regrouped, rearranged or reclassified, where necessary to confonn to the current year's classification. 

For S.R. BA TLIBOI & CO. LLP 
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